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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

----------~--------------· . 
In the matter of: 

CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY 

(Palisades) 

. . . . . . 
• . . • 
• . 
• . 

--------~----------------~ 

Docket No. 50-255 SP 

Board of Commissioners Room 
Third Floor 
Berrien County Courthouse 
801 Port Street 
Saint Joseph, Michigan 

Wednesday, 9 May 1979 

A prehearing conference in the above-entitled 

matterwas convened, pursuant to notice, at 9:30 a.m. 
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CHARLES BECHHOEFER, Esq., Chairman, Atomic Safety and 
Licensing.Board. 

DR. GEORGE c. ANDERSON, Member. 

DR. STANLEY LIVINGSTON, Member. 

APPEARANCES: 

MARY SINCLAIR, on behalf of Great Lakes Energy Alliance. 

SHARON WILSON, on behalf of United for Survival. 

PAUL GILLESPIE, on behalf of Coho Alliance. 

MICHAEL I. MILLER, Esq., and MARTHA GIBBS, Esq., Isham, 
Lincoln & Beale, 1 First National Plaza, Chicago, 
Illinois 60603: and 

JUDD L. BACON, Esq., Consumers Power Company, 212 w. 
Michigan Avenue, Jackson, Michigan 49203, on behalf 
of the Licensee. 
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P R 0 C E E D I N G S 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Good morning, ladies and . 

gentlemen. 

This is a prehearing conference in the matter of 

the proposed amendment to the provisional operating license 

of Consumers Power Company f~r the Palisades plant. 

Consumers seeks to change the steam generators_ 

in that ·plant. 

This Atomic Safety and Licensing Board· has been 

appointed to determine, first, whether there should be a 

hearing at all, and if there is a hearing this Board will 

conduct it. 

I'd like to introduce the Board Members • 

On my left is Dr. Stanley Livingston, who is a 

retired professor of physics from the Massachu~etts Institute 

of Technology. 

On my right is Dr. George c. Anderson, professor 

of oceanography and associate chairman for research of the 

Department of Oceanography of the University of Washington. 

I'm Charles Bechhoefer, an attorney, a full-time 

employee of the Nuclear Regulatory c.ommission. 

At this stage I would like, for the record, the 

various parties and petitioners to identify themselves. 

First, Ms. Sinclair. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Yes. I'm Mary Sinclair, and I'm 

cf!.ce- <Jede'la/ .cRepo'lte'l:t., !Inc. 
44'1 NORTH CAPITOL STREET 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 
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vice president of the Great Lakes Energy Alliance. The 

2

3 

II citizens in this area have asked for assistance from the 

Alliance to pursue this issue which they feel will have a 

3-A 

. I 

large impact on the environment and the people here, both as 

5 far as their public health and safety and the long-term 

a environmental effects. 

7 Therefore, I'm going to assist them since we do 

a not have a lawyer. 

9 To my right .is Sharon Wilson, who is representing 

10 United For Survival, one of the citizen groups that has been 

11 active in pursuing nuclear power issues in this area. 

12 To my left is Paul Gillespie of the Coho Alliance, 

13 who also has been involved in this work, and they are both 

14 members of the Great Lakes Energy Alliance, which is a 

15 coalition of citizens groups from around the State of 

16 Michigan. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

CHAIR.~ BECHHOEFER: For the Applicant? 

MR. MILLER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

My name is Michael I. Miller, with the law firm 

of Isham, Lincoln & Beale, 1 First National Plaza, Chicago, 

Illinois. 

Appearing with me today are Martha Gibbs of our 

firm, and Judd L. Bacon, of Consumers Power Company. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: And the NRC Staff? 

MR. BARTH: I'm Charles A. Barth. I'm an attorney 

dice- :l-ede'la/ cRepo'lte'l~, !lnc. 
444 .NORTH CAPITOL STREET 
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with the Office of Executive Legal Director. I represent the 

NRC Staff in this proceeding, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I would like to inquire first 

whether Ms. Sinclair has received the Applicant's response 

to your amended petition? 

MS. SINCLAIR: Yes, I did r·eceive it. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Now, the Board has not 

received. and understands that the Staff did not file -- a 

response at all. We wondered whether the Staff would like 

to state for the record at least what its position is in 

this regard, so that Ms. Sinclair can know what both the 

Applicant's and Staff's positions are. 

MR. BARTH: After the petition to intervene was 

filed, Mr. Chairman, the Applicant and the Staff both 

responded by documents which basically took the position 

that there was no standing to intervene and no contentions. 

The Board extended the petitioners an opportunity 

to correct any problems there may be. They filed a piece 

of paper which related to Midland -- not this proceeding --

and we felt that it was irrelevant and took no position upon 

it, because we felt it had no concern in this proceeding. 

We rest on our answer which we originally filed 

on the 19 of Marcho 

{The Board conferring.) 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Before we go further, I 

dice- CJ-edeza/ .cRepozteu, !Inc. 
444 NORTH CAPITOL STREET 

WASHINGTON, C.C. 20001 
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would like to say that after we've finished the formal 

business of the prehearing conference, we are going to accept 

statements .from members of the public. We would like those 

4 who wish to make statements at least to sign up and give 

5 their names and general addresses. 

6 We'll just leave a sheet of paper here, and it'll 

7 probably be sometime later in the day, perhaps after lunch, 

a before we get to the statements of various people. 

9 So I will just leave a sheet in the corner here 

10 and those who want to be called -- at least in order -- should! 

11 sign up. 

12 I think we would like to begin by having Ms. 

• 13 

14 

Sinclair give us a little more idea of what .the Great Lakes 

Energy Alliance is, and -- well, some of the groups. Several 

15 names have now been listed, and I see several others in this 

16 paper we got this morning. 

17 Normally the Commission's rules require that 

18 particular members authorize the organization which is going 

19 .. to represent them to represent them. So far, as the 

20 Applicant has pointed out, we have received no such authoriza-

21 tion. 

22 MS. SINCLAIR: I thought it was attached to my 

23 original petition to intervene, with my signature notarized, 

• 24 

25 

that I was authorized as a spokesperson for --

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: No, I don't mean that. The 

· · df.ce- CJ-ede'Zaf c.Repoite'Z:S., !lnc 
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WASHINGTON, O.C:. 20001 
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people in the area whom you've listed have to authorize the 

groups to represent their interests. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Is there a formal procedure or 

affidavit that has to be put in for this? 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: There just has to be a 

statement that those people authorize the groups that are 

are any of those people here? 

(Show of hands.) 

Because if those people would so indicate their names and 

their own group affiliations, that would remove that one --

what I consider a technical difficulty. 

But there is a requirement in the Commission's 

decisions, at least, that the members of the group who are 

seeking the group to represent them indicate that. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Can we have them designate 

16 formally their .... is that what you'd like to have them do? 

17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, the Corr~ission 1 s 

18 requirements do not require that these statements be under 

19 oath, or anything like that. That requirement was removed. 

20 So that I think the statement of the individuals, who should 

21 identify themselves and their groups, would be sufficient 

22 

23 

24 

25 

in that regard. 

It doesn't have to be all of them, but --

MS. SINCLAIR: What I have here is a letter from 

Harriet Brooks, who has property in Covert Township, which 

cllce· CJ-ede'!a/ cRepo'l:te1u., !lnc. 
444 NORTH CAPITOL. STREET 
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I think would constitute a written affidavit of the fact 

that she is a member of the Great Lakes Energy Alliance and 

wants to be represented here today. 

And I think Sharon and Paul, and the people in 

the audience can designate their interests in this regard 

also.· 

MS. WILSON: My name is Sharon Wilson. I live 

at 1221 Lane Drive in St. Joseph, and I'm a member of the 

Coho Alliance and United for Survival, and I authorize Mary 

Sinclair to represent me in these proceedings. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, you really authorize 

her organization, I assume. 

MS. WILSON: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Is that correct? 

MS. WILSON: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The Great Lakes Energy 

Alliance? 

MS. WILSON: Yes. 

MR. GILLESPIE: My name is Paul Gillespie. I'm 

from the Coho Alliance, and we are a part of the Great Lakes 

Energy Alliance, as well as being an autonomous group 

ourselves in this area, and we authorize the people from the 

Great Lakes Energy Alliance to speak for us as well as 

represent our views • 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay. 

dice- r:Jede'laf .cRepo'lfe'lj, !Inc. 
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MS. SINCLAIR: There are other people in the 

audience. 

VOICE: Can I identify myself from here? 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: If the reporter can hear 

you. 

MS. HARTWIG: I'm Marjorie Hartwig. I'm also a 

member of United for Survival and Coho Alliance, and I also 

approve the Great Lakes Energy Alliance representing our 

organization • 

MS. MORLOCH: I'm Elinor Morloch. I live at 

Berrien Springs, Michigan. I'm a member of United for 

Survival, and I am also in favor of Mary Sinclair represent-

ing me. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Would you like this letter from 

Harriet Brooks, which also states that she ••• or is that 

16 sufficient? 

17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, could you read it 

18 into the record? We will have to have copies of any 

19 documents, and it would certainly have to be distributed to 

20 the other parties. 

21 MS. SINCLAIR: Do you want it just read into the 

22 record, then? 

23 

24 

25 

CHAIRMlu~ BECHHOEFER: You can read it into the 

record, and then give us -- or send to the Secretary of the 

Commission. the full document. 

cflce- :Jede'laf .cRepo'lte'l~, !lnc. 
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WASHINGTON, O.C. 20001 
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MS. SINCLAIR: This is from Harriet K. Brooks, 

Bridgman, Michigan, Post Office Box 28, Bridgman, Michigan, 

49106, dated April 30, 1979. 

"Dear Mary: 

I saw by an article in the Herald Palladium that 

Consumers Power Company is claiming that the 

Great Lakes Energy Alliance does not have a 

· legal stand to intervene because it is not from 

the Palisades area. 

I joined the Great Lakes Energy Alliance when I 

sent a check for dues and a ten dollar contribu-

tion on December 26, 1978. So it may be helpful 

for you to know that I own property in Forest 

Dunes, Covert Township, just 700 feet from the 

Covert Township Park and just south of the 

Palisades plant, about two miles I think. The 

property is 240 front feet and extenda to u. s. 

33, and has two summer cottages on it which I 

rent in the summer months. 

I have been especially concerned in the past to 

learn of quote -- slight radioactive leaks 

into the air and water long after the fact from 

the Palisades plant. I think such leaks should 

be announced at once to the community so that 

people could stay out of the water that day, close 

dtce- 9ede-raf cRepo-rte-r1, !Inc. 
444 NORTH CAPITOL STREET 

WASHINGTON, O.C. 20001 
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the windows on the plant side of the house, 

and so forth, or maybe just leave. 

3 I enclose a small contribution to help out, and 

4 hope to be at the courthouse on May 9, but I 

am 80 years old now and I don't feel well in 

the mornings, so I may not make it. 

Sincerely, 

Harriet." 

CHAiru.IAN BECHHOEFER: Now, just to get matters 

10 clear in my own mind, does the Great Lakes Energy Alliance 

11 have individual members, or is it purely a conglomeration 

12 of groups? How does i~ work? 

13 MS. SINCLAIR: We have many individual members, 
; 

14 I some of which belong to smaller local citizens groups, and 
I 

15 I some who simply belong to the Great Lakes Energy Alliance 

16 I and are not affiliated with local groups. 
I 

17 Ji And then we have about 20 citizens groups around 
I 

18 the State who are part of the coalition, the Great Lakes 

19 Energy Alliance. We have officers and a constitution. We 

20 have been considered broadly representative of these types 

21 of citizen groups, in that recently the Attorney General of 

22 the State of Michigan granted us $20,000 to enter the rate 

23 case of Consumers Power Company under a grant provision 

24 

25 

that they have. So we do have that much legal standing within 

the State of Michigan, and we have been accredited in that 

df.ce - :Jede-caf cR.epo-cte-c~, !lnc. 
444 NORTH CAPITOL STREET 

WASHINGTON, C.C • .20001 
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manner by the Attorney General's office • 

2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Now, I'd like to ask you: 

3 Is the vice president of Great Lakes Energy 

4 Alliance authorized to designate the representative? 

5 MS. SINCLAIR: Authorized to designate ••• ? 

6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Are you authorized to 

7 designate yourself as the representative, which, in essence, 

a is what you --

9 MS .. SINCLAIR: Yes. The Great Lakes Energy 

10 Alliance voted in the January meeting to allow me to be the 

11 spokesperson for the Great Lakes Energy Alliance in the 

12 developing of documents and appearing, because I have the 

13 credentials to do so. 

14 I have taught the environmental and social impact 

15 of nuclear power-at the University of Michigan, and have a 

16 master's degree from that institution. I have been involved 

17 in nuclear plant licensing proceedings for the past 10 years. 

18 So on the basis of th~t particular experience and expertise, 

19 they have asked me to be their spokesperson. 

20 CHAIRMA.i.~ BECHHOEFER: As a matter of information, 

21 who is the president? 

22 MS. SINCLAIR: It's Dave Petzel, who is from 

23 Westland, Michigan. He 1 s an engineer, and he works in 

24 Detroit. 

25 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: There's one thing I would 

cfl.ce- 9ede'ta/ c.Repo'tfe'L~, !lnc. 
444 NORTH CAPITOL. STREET 

WASHINGTON, O.C. 20001 
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like to clarify -- and I'm sure of this, from looking at a 

2 map -- but I assume that all of these people who have 

3 identified themselves live within SO miles of the plant? 

4 i-!S. SINCLAIJ:{: Yes, everybody here lives less than 

5 SO miles, and in a prehearing conference statement I have 

6 gotten three initialed names added to the list that I put 

7 in. 

8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, that's all right. 

g Just for the record I wanted to make sure that all of these-- 1 

10 I looked at the map, and it looked to me like they were. 

11 MS. SINCLAIR: St. Joseph is. 1 I think, lS miles 

12 from Palisades. And that's where most of these people are 

13 from. 

14 CHAiru-.L;;.r~ BECHHOEFER: Right. 

15 I'd like to get the comments of the Applicant 

16 and Staff, I guess in that order, just on standing now, 

17 in light of the further information whiGh Ms. Sinclair has 

18 1 supplied us. I'd like to hear your views on whether 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Ms. Sinclair -- or whether the Great.Lakes Energy Alliance 

might, indeed, have standing. 

MR. MILLER: Mr. Chairman, the representations 

that have been made on the record this morning eliminate one 

of the impediments to participation by the Great Lakes 

Energy Alliance that were discerned by the Applicant 

guess we should call ourselves the Licensee in this 

c4ce- CJ-edezaf cRepoztezJ, !Inc. 
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13 I 
proceeding -- and that is the question of whether or not there I 

2 were any individuals living within the requisite distance of 

3 the plant who had authorized the Great Lakes Energy Alliance 

4 to speak for them. That much of the question has been 

5 resolved by the statements that you've heard this morning. 

6 But the Board's order which followed the responses 

7 of the Applicant and Staff really went much further than 

8 simply requiring a statement that the Great Lakes Energy 

9 Alliance was authorized to speak. 

10 In the order, which is dated March 30, 1979, the 
• 

11 Board noted that the Staff response to the Great Lakas Energy 

12 Alliance spelled out the requirements for a petition to 

13 I interve.ne and, in addition, referred the parties to a recent 
! 
\\ 

14 : decision of the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board, Detroit 
I 

1s Edison Company, Fermi, proceeding. -

16 Now, the Staff pleading identified a number of 

17 factors that the petition to intervene must contain: 

18 The identity of individual members of the groups, 

19 and that.much has been taken care of this morning. 

20 The authorization of the Great Lakes Energy 

21 Alliance to act in their behalf. That, too, has been taken 

22 care of this morning._ 

23 But, in addition, the Staff response, relying on 

24 

25 

Commission decisions, stated that there are two other 

requirements for petitioners to meet before they can be 

dice- c:Jedezaf .cRepo'ltez~, !lnc. 
444 NORTH CAPITOL STREET 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 
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admitted as parties: 

First of all, the interest of the group or its 

members must be shown to be within the zone of interest to 

be protected by the Atomic Energy Act or the National 

Environmental Policy Act, and some assertion as to how the 

results of this proceeding might affect them. 

We have had nothing from the Great Lakes Energy 

Alliance which supplements its original petiti~n to intervene 

in that regard. In that document, which was dated February 

27, 1979, the Great Lakes Energy Alliance stated that the 

members of its group -- or groups that are members of the 

Alliance, and presumed to be members of the groups, are 

-- quote -- rate payers of Consumers Power Company and, 

therefore, have a special economic as well as social and 

environmental interest in replacement of defective steam 

generators, which is the subject of this licensing proceeding. 

That is the only statement of the interests of 

the petitioners in this proceeding, and as we set forth in 

our response to the petition and in our response to the 

supplemental document that was filed by the Great Lakes 

Energy Alliance, that is not an interest which is within the 

zone of interest protected by the Atomic Energy Act and 

the National Environmental Policy Act. 

The Commission has made that quite clear in even 

the Fermi decision, that those kinds of interests, economic 

cllce- 'Jede'la/ c.Repo'lte'l~, !Inc. 
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WASHINGTON, C.C. 20001 
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interests, are ones that are properly addressed to the 

2 appropriate State regulatory authorities rather than the 

3 Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 

4 And if one looks at the assertions -- you can't 

5 call them contentions, and you can't call them aspects, 

6 because they are neither -- but the assertions that are made 

7 by the Great Lakes Energy Alliance in its original filing, 

a one finds that economics kind of overshadows many of the 

9 asserti~ns that are found in that document. 

10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Let me ask you one question: 

There's a statement in the original petition that 

says, these groups have a special concern in regard to the 

• 13 environmental and social impact of the replacement of 

14 defective steam generators. And then there's some statements 

15 made this morning -- and I'm not sure it isn't in the 

16 supplemental petition too that they have safety concerns. 

17 Now, is it not enough to get into a proceeding 

18 to say that you live near the plant and have safety concerns, 

19 assuming, now -- I'm not deciding -- but assuming that if 

20 we could read any of the contentions as raising a valid 

21 ' safety concern, could that be considered enough to give these 

22 · people -- or to say that these people have satisf i~d the 

23 zone-of-interest requirement? I am referring particularly 

• 24 to the recent North Anna decision of the Appeal Board, which 

seemed to say.that if members of a group had. safety concerns· 25 

dice· '7ede'laf .cRepo'lfet~, !Inc. 
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I 
1 I 

i and lived near the plant, that that was enough, that they 

2 I 

3 I 
I 

had at least satisfied the zone-of-interest requirements and 

had particularized -- if they had a valid contention -- they 
4 j 

5 
I 

had particularized their interest sufficiently to give them 

standing. 

: I 
8 

Am I reading the North Anna decision incorrectly 

or not? 

MR. MILLER: I can't speak to the North Anna 

9 decision, because I am not familiar with the language used 

10 by the Appeal Board in that decision. 

11 I would be happy to file a supplemental document 

12 discussing that decision. 

13 It does seem to me, however, that what we have in 

14 this situation is the Licensing Board has granted the 

15 petitioner two chances to come up to snuff with respect to 

certain minimal requirements, and your initial order in this 

17 proceeding on March 30 pointed out with some degree of 

18 specificity what the difficulties were with the petition to 

19 intervene as originally formulated, both with respect to the 

20 zone of interest and the one valid contention requirement --

21 one valid aspect requirement. 

22 You invited the petitioner to submit a supplemental 

23 document which cured those deficiencies. Instead, what you 

24 

25 

received was a document that did not at all even attempt to 

comply with your request but was, instead, just a diatribe 

cflce- 9-ede'la/ .cRepo'lte'l~, !lnc. 
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2 I 
I Consumers Power Company, unwarranted assertions about both 
I 

3 
I the Staff and Consumers Power Company of concealing facts, 
I 

4 and an assertion that attorneys for both the Staff and 

5 

6 _I 
Consumers Power Company should be disbarred. 

I think that pleadings such as that are scandalous. 

7 
I 
I 
I 

They have no place in any proceeding before this Licensing 
I 

·8 

I 
Board. In fact, I think the piece of paper that was filed 

9 I 
i 

by the petitioner in response to the March 30 order calls 
I 
I 

10 I into question the entire purpose and scope of the attempted 

' 
11 intervention. Is it simply to assist to develop a record, to 

12 play by the rules, and establish contentions which have been 

13 litigated? Or is it simply to provide Mrs. Sinclair with . 

14 another soap box on which she can engage in various 

15 unwarranted accusations against the Company, its counsel and 

16 the NRC Staff? 

17 Now, I would like to state for the record that 

18 Consumers Power Company's conduct in connection with the· 

19 Midland proceeding is the subject of another Licensing Board 

20 he.aring, one which the Company requested to clear its elf of 

21 any of these.accusations. 

22 Staff's conduct in the suspension proceeding of 

23 Midland was also the subject of another proceeding, in which, 

24 

.. 25 

I might add, the conduct of Mrs. Sinclair's attorney was also 

called into question. And that proceeding was settled under . 
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18 

rather peculiar circumstances. 

Now, any questions that may be raised regarding 

the conduct of the attorneys for Consumers Power Company 

that includes myself, my firm, Mr. Bacon -- should be 

directed to the appropriate disciplinary authorities of the 

States that are involved in licensing us to practice. That 

is, the States of Illinois and Michigan. We welcome any 

opportunity to deal with those kinds of charges. 

But if we are going to simply sit here and trade 

accusations on matters that have nothing to do with this 

proceeding, I think that we are involved in a process which 

is far removed from what the Commission's statutes and Rules 

of Practice contemplate with respect to amendments to 

operating licenses. 

I would point out to the Board that this is not I 

a situation in which a hearing is required. It is a situation! 

in which if there is not a satisfactory peti.tion to intervene 

presented, the Licensing Board is obliga:tec:.· to so find, and 

there will be no hearing held. 

In such circumstances I think that the Commission 

and the Appeal Board have made clear that the Board is under 

no obligation to do the petitioner's homework for them. They 

must meet the requirements of the Act and the Regulations, 

and it is not the Board's province to frame contentions or to 

reach out and find appropriate allegations of standing of 

c::fl.ce· '7-ede'l:a/ c:Repo'l:te'l::J., !lnc. 
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I docur.i.ents that are placed before them. 
1, 

2 11 

3 I 
• I 

Now, I think this is important, because what we 

have here i.s a document that, on its face, does not meet the 

Commission's requirements. If we go forward with this 

5 proceeding, especially in view of the fact that petitioners 

6 are not represented by counsel, we are going to have what is 

7 essentially a formless type of proceeding in the sense of 

8 litigable issues of fact and law being framed by the parties 

9 for resolution in an evidentiary type hearing. That's the 

10 whole purpose of the Commission's Rules of Practice, is to 

11 start with the contentions, go through discovery, and wind 

12 up with a prehearing conference order that lets everybody 

· .. , 13 know precisely what is at issue and what is going to have to 

14 be a contested matter before the Licensing Board. 

15 On the basis of the pieces of paper filed·so far, 

we'~e not going to have anything like that, so it is our 

17 j position, in response to the Chairman's question of some 
I! 

16 

18 10 minutes ago~ that the petition does not meet the require-

19 men ts of 2. 714 and this Board's order of March 30, 1979. 

20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Let me ask you one other 

21 question -- I guess this is a legal question: 

22 Would you consider this Board authorized, if we 

23 did let Ms. Sinclair's group in, to hold a sua sponte hearing 

24 on issues framed by it? 

25 MR. MILLER: No, sir, respectfully. 
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CHAIR!-'f.A}l BECHHOEFER: Based on material in the 

2 steam generator report and that type of thing, could we frame 

3 our own issues and hold a hearing on those issues? 

4" MR. MILLER: Well, I'm certain that you could, 

s but --

6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Are we authorized? 

7 MR~ MILLER: -- with all due respect, it is our 

8 position that the.Board's authority to conduct a hearing on 

9 an amendment to an operating license is circumscribed by 

10 the requirements of the Atomic Energy Act and the Commission's! 

11 Rules of Practice, some of which are referred to in the 

12 order constituting the Board. And we believe that in these 

13 circumstances, where a hearing is discretionary, if there 

14 is no valid petition to intervene, that this Board, as the 

15 Board in 'N'atts Bar -- I believe we cited that case in our 

16 response must, I guess, order itself out of existence, 

17 as. it were, and may not hold a hearing sua sponte. 

18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I assume you recognize 

19 that if we were to hold a hea~ing we could add to the issues, 

20 under extraordinary circumstances, I think is what the rule 

21 says. I'm just carrying this one step further. 

22 MR. MILLER: I understand, but I think it would 

23 really obliterate the distinction between the mandatory type 

24 

25 

hearings which are involved at the construction permit 

stage and the permissive type hearings which are involveq at 
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the operating license stage, because 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, of course, at the 

construction stage there would be a mandatory hearing whether 

there is a significant issue or not. This Board certainly 

would not exercise any authority to hold a hearing if we 

didn't think there were an issue. But if we found an 

extraordinary issue, that's the situation I'm raising. It's 

somewhat different.from the construction permit, where we 

would just have to perform an overview of the Staf::'s review, 

and --

MR. MILLER: Might I 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: and I'm not suggesting 

that. But if we saw in this document any issue which we 

thought either needed litigation or needed some correction, 

that was the situation I was trying to pose. 

MR. MILLER: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I'm going to ask the Staff 

the same question, by the way. 

MR. MILLER: Well, my position is in such a 

situation as you hypothesize that the question of whether 

or not the amendment to the operating license ought to be 

issued is remitted to the Director of Regulation, and that 

that arm of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission which is 

represented by the Atomic Safety and Licensing Boards is 

without jurisdiction to hear evidence and adjudicate any 

c:fl.ce- CJede-raf c:Repo-rte'u, !Inc. 
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, I issue. 
I 
I 

2 I 

I 
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Barth, what do you h-3.ve 

3 

I 
4 I 

I 

: I 
I 

7 I 

to say, first as to Ms. Sinclair's standing and then I'm 

going to ask you the same question about this Board's 

authority? 

MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, the matter of standing 

we feel is encompassed within the original petition to 

8 intervene and the statements made today. 

9 The second filing by Mrs. Sinclair really is just 

10 a libelous tirade, and I do not intend to address that. It 

11 does not concern us in any --

12 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, it has SJ.X names or 

13 so in it, but other than that -- I ass~~e you'd have to admit 

14 that there are some names in there. 

15 MR. BARTH: The problem of standing we do not 

16 feel has been met by the Great Lakes Energy Alliance. I 

17 point out to you, sir, that at this stage of the proceeding 

18 we have no individual identified who has an interest which 

19 could be affected by this proceeding. We have names of 

20 people who belong to Great Lakes Energy Alliance, but they 

21 have not identified their interest. 

22 Now, 10 CPR Section 2.714 requires that this 

23 interest be identified. The Commission's decisions have 

24 

25 

uniformly required some kind of specificity, and this is 

absent. 
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Taking this one step further, your Honor, --

2 
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Are you familiar with the 

3 
North Anna decision which I referred to earlier? 

4 
MR. BARTH: Yes, sir. 

5 
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: How do you construe that? 

6 MR. BARTH: If I may have your permission, I will 

7 ·address that as I go --

8 
CHAIRN.Ai~ BECHHOEFER: Right, okay. 

9 MR. BARTH: Now, under Sierra vs. Morton~ a 

10 group which itself has an interest which could be impacted 

11 could have standing. So ·we have to look to see, does Great 

12 Lakes Energy Alliance itself have any kind of alleged 

13 interest which could be impacted? So far they have not come 

14 ii 
I 

up with such an interest. 

15 I Therefore, we have no individual or no group with 

1a I 

11 
17 d 

ll 

an identifiable, cognizable interest. 

Going one step further, although it's not 
I 

18 I necessary since there's no interest, there is no showing 

19 by any individual or by any group how the results of the 

20 proceeding would affect them. This is the Association of 

21 Data Processing vs. Camp, which requires some kind of 

22 allegation of a present injury, not just a general interest. 

23 And we have no identification of either an individual or a 

24 

25 

group as to how the results of this proceeding could affect 

them. 
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22 

CHAIR!·!AN BECHHOEFER: Let r.i.e 

minute. 

24 

interrupt you for a 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

Is not the proximity of residence or land owning, I 

plus a concern about certain safety aspects of the proceeding,! 
I 

sufficient? I 
I 

HR. BARTH: This is, again, your North Anna. 
I 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes, right. That's the 

leading decision ·at the moment in this area. 

MR. BARTH: Staff does not read North Anna that 

way. 

I would point out, Ur. Bechhoefer, Nr ~ Cl1a.irman, 

that Federal Crop Insurance Corporation vs. Merrill requires 

that an agency be bound by its own decisions and by its own 

regulations. And no decision by· any .board can overcome a 

regulation. The regulations require some kind of specificity, 

they require some interest. 

I de r.::t think that the :"ppeal Boa:::C. 1 s '!'Jorth Ar.na 

decision defeats the agency's regulations. I do not think 

that it deprives the agency's regulations of this kind of 

requirement for standing, that they have interest. And we 

have not had an identified interest. 

We do not in our off ice read the North Anna 

23 decision as being so general as to say that if you live in 

24 

25 

the area of alleged safety concerns this is sufficient. 

I would point out, if I may, that the Commission's 
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2 I 

3 II 

4 

9 

25 

original notice of the proposed issuance of an amendment 

provides: 

"A petition for leave to intervene shall set 

forth with particularity the interest of the 

petitioner in this proceeding." 

Nothing defeats this. This is the Commission 

speaking, and we do not have that interest set forth. I 

do not think that any Appeal Board decision will counter 

that. 

10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Going back to North Anna, 

11 there it was an expansion of a spent fuel pool, and I think 

12 the fact that the people lived within a few miles of the 

13 plant was deemed sufficient and 
I 

I 
14 ii MR. BARTH: A."1d that they had safety interests. I 

I' 
15 

1

1 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: And I think the Appeal Board I 
. - I 

16 I said just that, that they wouldn't go into whether those I 
17 1

1 
safety concerns were valid, that that was something that had : 

18 to be decided in the proceeding itself, and that they would 

19 assume that -- the group with an identified member there was, 

20 I think, fairly close. 

21 MR. BJ..RTH: Sir, there have been no safety --

22 CHAIRM.Ai.~ BECHHOEFER: I don't know that the 

23 people here are that much farther away. If anything, I 

24 think it was around S or 10 miles. But if there were safety 

25 concerns here -- and some of these contentions certainly 
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raise some safety issues -- whether they do it adequately I 

don't want to get into at this stage, but if there were a 

valid safety contention, I would read North Anna as saying 

that if the people live close enough, and have the requisite 

authorizations, and that type of thing, that, to me, says 

that the group may have representation and standing. 

MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, we read North Anna in 

my off ice as depriving the Licensing Board of the necessity 

to analyze the end result of the safety concern at the 

beginning -- the validity, as you put it. But they still 

have to have some identifiable safety concern, not just the 

gene:i;al words, "safety concern." 

CHAIR.Mk'J' BECHHOEFER: What I'm saying is if they 

had a -- if there were a valid safety contention, wouldn.'t 

that be sufficient, together with their residence? I'm just 

assuming, now, without necessarily saying that there is such 

a contention. 

If there were a valid safety contention, wouldn't 

that be enough -- plus residence -- to give them standing? 

MR. BARTH: Somehow I'm failing to make myself 

clear. We're addressing standing, we're not addressing the 

contentions. -They have to show 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Right, but can't the 

contention 

MR. BARTH: -- an identifiable safety concern. 
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CHAIRNAN BECHHOEFER: Right,. but can 1 t that be in 

2 the contention? I think the Appeal Board has even held that 

3 contentions can form a basis for connecting residence -- for 

4 establishing the standing. 

5 MR. BARTH: I think, sir, you're actually a jump 

6 ahead. It's my view the alleged contentions contain no 

7 valid safety issue at all. 

8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, yes, but leaving that 

9 aside, I'm just assuming if there were a valid safety issue 
! 

10 I 

11 11• 

12 

13 1 

i 
! 

14 ii 

raised by a contention 

MR. BARTH: Well, I think that if thes.;:; people 

can show an identifiable valid safety concern, and they live 

within the proximity of the plant, going back to·Waterford 

and Grand Gulf, which was 50 miles I think, there was no 

15 problem with intervention. 

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, a number of these 

17 people have identified themselves to be within less t~an 50 

18 miles -- maybe 15 or 20. 

19 MR. BARTH: But I do not read the North Anna 

20 decision as simply saying all they have to do is say safety 

21 concern, and these are magic words. They must identify the 

22 safety concern with some kind of precision, in accordance 

23 with 10 CFR 2.714. And that has not been done. 

24 

25 

Therefore, I do not feel that even under this 

interpretation of North Anna ALAB that they qualify. I think 
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that the Commission's original notice, which requires that 

2 they set forth with particularity their interest in the 

3 proceeding and how their interest may be affected by the 

4 results of the proceeding, has not been met. 

5 This, of course, is the Commission's original 

6 notice of the proceeding we are now involved in. 

7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's standard language, 

8 is it not, in every notice of opportunity? I think it was 

9 there in North Anna, and I think it was probably in every 

10 case that I h~ve ever seen. 

11 I'd be surprised if it weren't in every notice 

12 of opportunity. 

13 

• 14 

MRo BARTH: And I think in every case in which 

you have someone who does not show a valid safety concern 

15 or a valid interest or an injury in fact, that they are not 

16 permitted as intervenors. 

17 I think you're right that this is standard, and 

18 that's the way it should be, and it's our position that 

19 standards should be enforced. 

20 I would also point out, your Honor, that the 

21 statement of considerations by the Commission on amendments 

22 to licenses, Part 50, makes it very clear that, unlike a 

23 construction permit, this is more analogous to an operating 

24 

• 25 

license. There will be no hearing if there are no valid 

petitions to intervene,-and the Licensing Board should 
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exercise a bit closer scrutiny of a petition to intervene, 

because if there is none that is valid there will be no 

hearing. And what you are deciding today is what kind of 

trouble, expense the situation would have for both the 

Regulatory Staff and the power company staff in the absence 

of a valid petition to intervene. The Staff, of course, is 

authorized to make the review, make the findings proper 

under the Atomic Energy Act and the National Environmental 

Policy Act and issue the a~endment. • 

CHAIRMAl.\l BECHHOEFER: Does Section 2. 714 

differentiate by its terms between a construction permit 

and other_ types of proceedings? 

MR. BARTH: No, sir. The statement of considera-

tions for 10 CFR Part 50 does. That's why it's called a 

15 statement of considerations. It's not part of the regulation • 

16 It's the Commission's view of how these things should be 

17 looked at. 

18 The Appeal Board itself has spoken in .. this regard, 

19 in regard to an operating license -- not in regard to an 

20 amendment, I understand that, sir. But, like an operating 

21 license, there will be no hearing unless there is a valid 

22 petition to intervene. To my knowledge, there have been no 

23 Appeal Board decisions on amendments to operating licenses, 

24 

25 

which is what we're involved with here • 

CHAIRMAi.\l BECHHOEFER: Well, I guess North Anna was! 
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a spent fuel pool amendment, and -- as I recall --

2 HR. BARTH: Yes, sir. 

3 I have nothing furt~er except that from our point 

4 of view, these people have not identified an interest which 

5 could be affected. The organization has not identified an 

6 interest which could be affected. 

7 And should we ever discuss contentions, which 

8 I'm certain we will later, we will press those bther 

9 questions. 

10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: How about my question that 

11 I asked Hr. Miller about? What about the authority of this 

12 Board, assuming for the moment that we didn't let Great 

13 Lakes in -- and I'm considering both, discretion and as a 

14 matter of right -- but assume we did not let Great Lakes in, 

15 could· we, if we found an issue that we thought neeC.ed 

16 litigation, could we be the delegates of the Com:.~ission to 

17 authorize a hearing? 

18 The rules seem to provide that the Commission on 

19 its own motion clearly can't. It doesn't say who that 

20 authority has been delegated to, if anybody. 

21 MR. BARTH: It's our position --

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I wanted to know whether 

23 you thought, assuming we found an issue now, and I'm ••• 

24 

25 

say assuming we would find in a hearing for an operating 

license -- and Section 2.760(a), I think it is, for an 
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operating license -- extraordinary circumstances, assuming 

we found that existed, but assu.'11.ing we didn't find any 

reason to let Great Lakes in, could we hold a hearing 

ourselves, on whatever that issue might be? It would be a 

specific issue or issues, not a general supervision like in 

a construction permit case. 

MR. BARTH: In answer to your question 

CHAIRMAN.BECHHOEFER: I'm posing to you the same 

facts that I asked Mr. Miller about. 

MR. BARTH: The answer to your question, from our 

point of view, is a flat nop Mr. Chairman. 

The only authority that this Board has is the 

authority granted to it in the March·9 delegation by the 

Chairman of the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board, whi.ch is 

to rule on petitions for leave to intervene and --

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think it goes farther 

than that. 

MR. BARTH: I have it in my hand. I can read it 

into the record, sir. 

too. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I have it in front of me, 

Read the last part of the sentence, if you want. 

MR. BARTH: 11 Pursuant to delegation by the 

Commission ••• " and it cites sections "••• an Atomic 

Safety and Licensing Board is be.ing established in 
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the following proceeding to rule on petitions for 

leave to intervene and/or requests for hearing, and 

to preside over the proceeding in the event that a 

hearing is ordered." 

There is no authority, in the absence of a 

petition to intervene, in the regulations for a Licensing 

Board -- now, let me make very clear, your Honor, there's 

reason for this: 

In the absence of a valid petition to intervene 

in a hearing, the Director of Nuclear Regulation is author-

ized to make the findings. And for this Board to assume his 

authority I think stretches the matter a bit. 

CHAIRM .. ~N BECHHOEFER: Oh, I don 1 t think we ·would 

I 
do that in any event. We are authorized to resolve oarticula~ 

I'm raising is we would not ma~~ the I issues. The question 

ultimate findings, I'm asking whether. we could resolve 

particular issues which, if we found such issues 

HR. BARTH: The issues which would be resolved 

by the Board are those raised by the valid contentions which 

are admitted. And, I must point out, there is language in 

the operating license for extraordinary matters that are 

suggested by the Board. There is not such language with 

regard to amendments. 

There's no question that if the Great Lakes 

Energy Alliance were admitted, with tour contentions, that 
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the format of the hearing is linited solely to those 

2 contention~, and the issue of whether the Board could on its 

3 own add an additional concern I think is not really here 

4 before us at the present time. 

5 I might point out, sir, that we do have a 

6 provision for the Director of Nuclear Regulation to make 

7 these findings. The Staff's review has just started, it will 

8 not be completed for over six months. ·we do not even have 

9 our Q-l's out. The Staff review will consist of engineering 

10 aspects, mechanical design, heat treatment of the tubing, 

11 the ASME code, regulatory guide lnformation ~- and it goes 

12 on for page after page of details as to how the Staff review 

13 will be made •. This is a presentation that was made before 

14 the ACRS in Surry on details as to how the Staff review was 

15 done. 

16 In the absence of a valid petition to intervene 

17 and valid contentions, this review is cc~e by t~e Staff~ 

18 Secondly, I point out that the statement of 

19 considerations admonishes the Licensing Board not to conduct 

20 the Staff's review de nova for it. The Staff does, as you 

I 

21 know, your Honor, have some competency and some role in 

22 trying to do their job right. And to judge at this time 

23 whether the Staff should be looked at, when they haven't 

24 

25 

even started their review, is a pre-judgment that I think is 

unnecessary. 
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Should any Licensing Board member, at the end of 

the Staff's review and the issuance of the amendment for 

Palisades -- if that ever came about -- felt the Staff's 

review was inadequate, you may certainly petition the 

Commission as members of the public under 2.206 for some 

kind of a correction, as may the intervenors -- or potential 

intervenors. You are not without remedies as technical · 

experts and as American citizens to remedy what you feel is 

a defect in the Staff's review, if that defect ever came to 

light. 

CHAIR.J.'1AN BECHHOEFER: Well, the question I was 

trying to raise -- and possibly I think we have somewhat 

greater authority than those who are general members of the 

public have -- it's very clear to me under Section -- well, 

2.104 is one of them, that indicates that the Commission may 

find that a hearing is in the public interest. 

Now, Ifm not sure that we haven 1 t been delegat~d 

that authority. The delegation that you read certainly 

doesn't take it away from us. 

MR. BARTH: Of course, your Honor, there are 

hundreds of federal cases that say that an agent of the 

Federal Government only has that authority which has been 

specifically delegated to it. No federal employee has any 

kind of authority except that delegated. So we would have 

to find some delegation that was specific on this matter, and 
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I do not believe this is it •. 

CHAiru.1AN BECHHOEFER: Well, we have authority to 

authorize a hearing. Now the question that I'm asking you, 
1

1 

I 
is that only if we find Great Lakes qualifies as an interveno~? 

MR. BARTH: It is the position of the Executive 

Legal Director that you do not have such authority, sir, in 

the absence of a valid petition to intervene. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Are we given a chance to respond 

to those? 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: You will be, yes. 

(The Board conferring.) 

All right, Ms. Sinclair, you might want to respond 

MS. SINCLAIR: In our original petition to 

intervene, first of all, when the people were identifying 

themselves as to standing, I think they only understood that 

they had to prove that they lived in an area less than 50 

miles from the plant, and I don't think that any of then 

were asked to state what their safety concerns were with 

any specificity. I think all of them would have been able 

tor if they had understood that that was part of the issue 

of standing. 

I would like to say that we have in our original 

petition to intervene this statement: 

"These groups have a special concern in regard 

to the environmental and social impact of the 
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replacement of defective steam generators which is 

2 the subject of this licensing proceeding." 

3 And the environmental and social impact is certainly a 

4 concern about safety, as well as the environmental effects 

s for the ·workers and members of the public in this area and 

6 the ultimate long-term environmental effects that this 

7 particular action will have on this area. 

a Our safety concerns which we also spelled out in the 

g contentions are based on the letter of Senator Gary Hart, a 

10 very thoughtful and sober letter to the Nuclear Regulatory 

11 Commission in which.he identified all the safety concerns that 

12 he had in regard to safety and with regard to the replacement 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

of defective steam generators. And if seemed to me if 

Senator Gary Hart, who was in charge of Nuclear Regulatory 

proceedings in the Senate, has these great safety concerns 

tion, because they are bearing the risks and they are also 

paying the costs of these proceedings. 

I would like to say that it was not Consumers 

Power Company that requested the proceedings that are being 

held in Bethesda about clearing the Company's lawyers' 

positions, but the Nuclear Regulatory Commission stated that 

there are questions about the conduct of Consumers Power's 
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attorneys in the suspension hearings in Midland, which were 

2 spelled out in their report of February 14, 1977, the final 

3 statement of the Appeal Board in that particular proceeding. 

4 And they also issued a Memorandum and Order to reopen the 

5 construction license hearings in Midland specifically to 

6 consider the conduct of the 

7 MR. BARTH: Your Honor, may I move to strike this 

8 kind of testL~ony? 

9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes, I was just going to 

10 comment. Ms. Sinclair, this Board really isn't -- what's 

11 going on in the Midland case, and even in the earlier 

12 Palisades case, is really not relevant to anything we have 

13 to decide here. And I don't think we should be trading 

14 charges about conduct which is under investigation in other 

15 proceedings. I don't think it's appropriate that this 

16 proceeding get into that kind of thing. 

17 MS. SINCLAIR: However, the precedent of this 

18 kind of action makes it clear that citizens must be a part 

19 of this proceeding, because without citizens in these 

20 actions -- and this is what I was attempting to prove 

21 without the citizens' intervention in those actions, the 

22 real facts would not come before the Board. And that's a 

23 very important consideration for this particular Board. 

24 This is our case as to why we should be in on 

25 this hearing, and our safety concerns are an elaboration of 
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the safety concerns of Senator Gary Hart, placed in a letter 

2 to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. If they are of concern 

3 there, they certainly are of concern to the citizens of this 

4 area. And the fact that they live here, and the fact that 

5 

6 

7 

a I 

,: I 

I 
11 I 

12 11 

13 I 
I 

14 

15 

they have those particular safety considerations about the 

environmental and social impact certainly is clearly spelled 

out in the original petition, and then in the statement of 

contentions which follows Senator Gary Hart's letter. 

So I think that we have met all the conditions 

for being participants in this case. 

DR. LIVINGSTON: It would be of considerable 

interest to the Board if we could hear some specifics as to 

just what you consider to be the safety hazards that your 

group is speaking about. 'Vie have not yet heard any. 

MS. SINCLAIR: All right. The steam generators 

16 are defective, and they are highly radioactive. And, there-

17 fore, there will be people in this area who are workers at 

18 the plant and other people, perhaps, who are brought into 

19 this area that will be exposed to higher doses of radiation 

20 than is normal in an operating plant. That's set out in 

21 the questions of Sena tor Hart. 

22 Now, that will impact on this area, because in 

23 addition to the radiation exposure which can impair their 

24 health, you have genetic damage which will be visited as a 

25 social cause upon this area for a long time to come. And 
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that's also very well known in the scientific and technical 

2 community. 

3 Then, the steam generators which are very radio-

4 active will have to be removed from the reactor and there is 

5 a chance of airborne emissions from that procedure which 

6 we should certainly know about, with people living very close 

7 to that reactor. And it will have to be stored on site in 

8 a large, concrete dome for decades to come., because the 

9 defective steam generators are so radioactive that they 

10 cannot be stored in any other manner. And this constitutes 

11 a long-term environ.~ental and social inpact in t~is area, and 

12 a safety impact, in that they will have to be monitored and 
I 

13 I placed under surveillance • 
!I 

14 I We think that these are large concerns. In fact, 

15 I I talked to Mr. Eisenhut yesterday about his letter in which 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

he said, "The degradation of steam ge.nerators is an unresolved 

safety problem requiring the highest priority for resolution." I 
I 

So by the def ini ti on of .Mr. Eisenhut, who is in charge of 

this particular operation, you have him state that this is 

an unresolved safety problem requiring the highest priority 

for resolution. 

It seems to me that 1 s clear, from the Staff 

itself, then, from Senator Gary Hart, and from what I have 

learned about what this operation entails from various 

sources, that all of these things constitute a great and 
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serious potential hazard to this area, and that the people 

2 here are entitled to full participation with lawyers, 

3 witnesses and consultants. 

4 And I would like an opportunity to read my 

5 prehearing conference statement in which I ~pell those things 

6 out at some time. 

7 DR. LIVINGSTON: Later, please. 

8 Thank you. 

9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Miller, do you want to 

10 respond? 

11 MR. MILLER: I want to respond very briefly, sir. 

12 Mrs. Sinclair has now taken yet another shot at 

13 attempting to identify for the Board what the safety 

14 concerns are of the individuals and groups that constitute 

15 the Great Lakes Energy Alliance. I think she identified two: 

16 First, a safety hazard that is asserted to exist 

17 as a result of workers being exposed to higher doses of 

18 radiation. That cannot form the basis for an interest of 

19 the petitioners that can be recognized by this Board. There 

20 is no assertion, nor could there be, that radiation exposures 

21 to workers are not going to comply with the Co:rri.mission's 

22 regulations. Consequently, when we're talking about higher' 

23 doses of radiation, i.ve 're talking about exposures that are 

24 

25 

nonetheless, by definition, within the Commission's 

regulations. 
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CHAIHHAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. (·!iller / let me ask you 

something: 
I 

Are there any specific regulations for occupational; 

exposures'? It is my impression that there are some upper 

limits. And there's also a statement in there that says 

that doses will be kept as low as reasonably achievable. So 

that phrase -- there's no Appendix I to define what that is, 

for occupational exposures. So I'm not sure that it's fair 

to say that they are challenging the regulations. They may 

just be saying that the doses aren't as lm1 as reasonably 

achievable. 

.MR. HILLER: i:·rell, I think you --

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: And I think there's a lot 

of room for deciding what that is, based on economics and 

based on a number of factors. 

But I don't know that there's any specific 

regulation that you could say that that might not be met. 

MR. HILLER: ~vell, I think you just stated a 

contention that might be a valid one. 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Now, I don't think -- again, with all due respect --

that it is the province of the Board to remake and reformulate 

contentions which, on their face, are not based on any 

appreciation of the overall regulatory scheme or any 

understanding of what occupational exposure requirements 

there are established by the Commission, and create, as it 
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were, out of whole cloth an issue that we are going to spend 

2 I a lot of time litigating, I think, between the Board and the 
! 

3 I Staff and the Applicant, with Mrs. Sinclair and her group 

ti -
4 I sitting on the sidelines not having anything to contribute, 

5 I but merely having created this quasi-adversary situation by 

61 filing a piece of paper which is not adequate on its face. 
7 I The second item that is raised is the question of 

I 

a

9 
1

1 storing the steam generators on site. That is oBnute athlt

6

ernative 

that was discussed in the Applicant's report .. 

iO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

preferred alternative is to ship the dismantled steam genera-

I

I ::r:i:::::t:fb:h~r::· a:i~p::::dl::s:::::t:::i::::~ure, and 

So, again, the two aspects -- or whatever -- that 
I 
i 
I 

j, Mrs o Sinclair has identified, are simply outside the purview 

I of this Board's juz:.isdiction. 

I 
I 

I 

16 
I 
I 

sornethin~: CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, let me ask you 

17 If we should maybe agree with you that the preferred alterna- I 

18 tive is to ship it away_ if we should agree with the 

19 petitioners or the intervenors that there shouldn't be 

20 storage allowed on the site at all, could we not order that 

21 the alternative become a mandate? 

22 I mean couldn't a result of their participation be 

23 to rule out one of the two or three alternatives that have 

24 been suggested? I think you've suggested three, but could not 

25 a result of their participation be the ruling out of one of 
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I 
1 I them? 

I 
I 
i 

2 ! MR. MILLER: My point is that on the paper before 

3 I 

I 4 

you there was no such contention that is asserted, and it is 
. 

within the province of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

5 Staff, under the general auspices of the Director of Regula-

6 tion, to detennine which is the preferred alternative and 

7 direct Consumers Power Company to implement that alternative, 

8 un'less we have a valid contention and this Licensing Board 

9 thereby acquires jurisdiction. 

10 CHAIRNAJ.'l BECHHOEFER: Is it possible, though, that 

11 because of their lack of legal representation that they're 

12 just having trouble writing a contention properly? 

13 HR. MILLER: That may very well be. 

14 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Ne're going to talk about 

15 contentions later, so I don't wai;it to get into any of the 

16 specifics at this stage, but are there not also some decisions 

17 saying that we can at least give some regard to the fact that 

18 they don't have a lawyer? I think the Salem decision, among 

19 others --

. 
20 HR. MILLER: I think that's a fact that ought to 

21 be taken account of, indeed. But I think it's also a fact 

22 that that cuts against creating issues and holding an 

23 adversary proceeding in which there's not going to be any 

24 or there may not be any true adversary issues before the 

25 Board that are framed by the party who is asserting an 
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adversary interest. 

I'm certain that Mrs. Sinclair would be delighted 

to have You, as an attorney who has had a great deal of 

experience in Nuclear Regulatory Commission matters, frame 

contentions for her. And I am convinced that contentions 

could be framed that would put in issue a wide variety of 

safety and environmental matters. 

But, again with all respect, I don't believe 

that's a function of this Board, and whether intervenors are 

represented by counsel or not, it seems to me t~at you are 

not obligated and are not encouraged by the decisions of the 

Appeal Board, as I read it, to 1 in effect, sit down and 

rewrite· a petition to intervene and then decide that it is 

in fact adequate to institute the hearing process. 

MS. SINCLAIR: May I respond to that; please? 

CHAIID-1..AN BECHHOEFER: Yes. By the way, we'll get 

into contentions later. 

MS. SINCLAIR: I just want to get into the record, 

he has cited certain regulations that cover the radiation 

doses to workers in plants. 

Now, because there have been so many questions 

raised about the adequacy of the standards and he's 

referring to the past standards -- there is a large question 

as to what an adequate radiation dose is to workers. Six 

Congressional committees have investigated low-level 
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radiation in the past year or so, and President Carter has 

2 appointed a new Chairman, Dr. Radford, specifically to 

3 consider the health effects of low-level radiation and with 

4 the specific consideration of what the doses to workers 

5 should be. The report isn't in on that. 

6 And so for him to say that it will be covered by 

7 the regulations, the regulations are in question now. And 
I 

8 I we would like to be participants, to see how this is 
I 

9 I resolved in terms of the new information. 
I 

10 I CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: You know, we have to follow 

1

12

1 

11

1 regulations .which are in effect now. 

MS. SINCLAIR: But the regulations are in question, 

13 1. sir. I guess that• s what I 'rn 

14 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I don't think this 

15 Board can do anything about that. 

16 At this stage, I think we should take a short 

11 break, and then we' 11 come back in maybe 10 minutes and start 

18 talking about some of the contentions. 

19 (Recess.) 

20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Back on the record. 

21 ·During the recess Mrs. Sinclair asked us to - or 

22 handed us a prehearing conference statement of the Great 

23 Lakes Energy Alliance, and she asked first to read it into 

24 

25 

the record. We told her that she could file this with the 

Board. We will give the other parties a chance to answer. 
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I would like to inquire whether you would like to 

2 answer in writing or on the record here. I take that both 

3 the Staff and the Applicant have received a copy of this 

4 document? 

5 
MR. BARTH: Staff has not, Mr. Bechhoefer. I have 

6 not seen the document. 

7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Nould you make sure the 

8 Staff gets the document? 

9 MS. SINCLAIR: I sent it to the docketing service. • 
10 Nay I say what the docUI!1ent is.about? 

11 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Very briefly. I don't want 

12 it read into the record. 

13 MS. SINCLAIR: All right. 

14 What we're saying is that citizens should have full 

15 participation in this hearing and that they be funded, and 

16 I cite the legal basis for the funding, for witnesses, 

17 lawyers and consultants. 

-
18 As the people here have already said, our approach 

19 is improper because it's not legally framed in the proper 

20 framework, and we want assistance. We pay all the costs here 

21 for all these people through our rates and taxes, and we 

22 provide the money and we think that the time has come for 

23 citizens to be allowed full participation in these hearings. 

24 We bear all the costs and bear all the risks • 

25 And that's the gist of the statement. 
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I 
1, CHAIRMAN BEc::moEFER: Do the Staff and the 

2 !J 
1, Applicant or the Licensee, I guess I should say -- you're 

3 I 
I an applicant for an amendment, but a licensee -- I'll give 

. 
4 you the option of either answering in writing, or on the 

5 record here. 

6 MR. MILLER: I think we'd like to file a short 

7 written response. 

8 I might just point out that I'm not certain what 

9 the thrust of this document is. If it's a motion directed 

10 to this Licensing Board with respect to the authorization of 

11 payment of fees and so on, that's a matter that's clearly 

12 beyond your jurisdiction and has been the subject of numerous 

13 NRC pronouncements.. And we'll call the Board's attention to 

14 those in our written response. But this is a request that I 

15 don't believe this Board has any power to act on. 

16 I seem to be always standing up here telling you 

17 I that you're without power to act on requests before you, but, 

18 I if at all, the Commission itself would be the body to whom 

19 such a request should be made. 

20 CHAIR!.'1AN BECHHOEFER: Hr. Barth, do you have a 

21 comment, or would you like to respond in writing? 

22 MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, I have taken the 

23 trouble to read the docur.ient. It asks for no relief o It 

24 merely states that these people could use money -- and who 

25 of us could not'? 
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The Commission, of course, has had a rulernaking on 

the funding of intervenors, and the Co~.mission has held that 

it is without authority to provide- financial assistance to 

4 intervenors, with one exception. And that is, they would 

5 provide transcripts, possibly, in the GESMO proceeding. Ne 

6 have a Commission decision on this. 

7 I see no reason to file a written response. The 

8- Commission is pretty clear on this its~lf. 

9 MS. SINCLAIR: If the Co!P.mission has ruled that 

10 you can get a transcript, this is one of the things we would 

11 like to request, is a transcript. 

12 CHAIRMAN' BECHHOEFER: I believe that ruling was 

13 just for one proceeding only • 

14 !! i·IS. SI:~CLAIR: \·Jell, we've always gotten it in 

I 
15 the Midland case. · . It was awarded to us by the Board. And 

16 I think the people here are going to need that transcript in 

17 !i order to pur3ue this further. 
ii 
!I 

18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I don't think the Board has 

19 authority to award a transcript to anyone. The Board, I 

20 suppose, could rule that you could make use of the one that's 

21 normally filed in the Public Document Room, but --

22 MS. SINCLAIR: We don't need a ruling for that, 

23 sir. That's our right. 

24 

2.5 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, not to take it out. 

MS. SINCLAIR: To take it out? 
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CHAIR.MN! BECHHOEFER: Yes 1 we could rule that you 

2 had a right to take it out. But I think that's about as far 

3 as we could go. 

4 On occasion I think transcripts have been made 
I 

5 I 

I available by the Staff on a borrowed basis. I don't know 

6 ii 

7 ! 

what the situation in this proceeding would be. I think 

you'd have to take that up with the Staff lawyer. I don't 

a I think the Board itself has authority to authorize a separate 

9 transcript for intervenors or petitioners. 

10 MS. SINCLAIR: We're paying for it. We're paying 

11 for one. 

12 CHAIRM.Al.'\1 BECHHOEFER: Well, the Staff I as I say' 

13 has on occasion lent intervenors copies. I don't know what 

14 happened in Midland. 

15 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, in MidlCl:_nd we had a lawyer, 

16 an effective lawyer, who got us a transcript every time. 

17 CHAIHMAN BECHHOEFER: i·!r. Barth, if they should 

18 become parties -- or even in connection with the transcript 

19 of today's hearing -- do you have any idea what the Staff 

20 procedure will be in this case? Are you going to offer them, 

21 if they become a party, at least the opportunity to borrow 

22 your extra copy? Or how does that work? Do you buy two 

23 copies of a transcript like this, or not? 

24 

25 

MR. BARTH: I would suggest, your Honor, that in 

the event these people are admitted -- and I won't prejudge 
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the issue, so I won't cross that -- that Mrs. Sinclair write 

Mr. Howard Shapar, who is the Executive Legal Director, and 

ask if he could make some kind of an arrangement to borrow 

it. I have no authority even for her to borrow it. But I'm 

certain if she writes to Mr. Shapar, Mr. Shapar will make 

some decision. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I know some provisions have 

been made in some proceedings, but I really am not aware of 

what they have been. I know the Board can't authorize it. 

MR. BARTH: Let's not jUI!lp into that now. We 

11 have other things. 

12 I would like your indulgence to respond to the 

J3 last remarks of Mrs. Sinclair, if I may, which were made just 

14 before we closed for the recess. 

15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All right. 

16 MR. BARTH: The letter from Senator Hart did not 

17 set forth any safety concerns, but asked for information fron 

18 the Staff. Chairman Hendrie answered. 

19 These are matters not here available, but on 

20 behalf of the Staff I will serve the Licensing Board members 

21 and the power company with copies of Senator Hart's letter 

' 22 and the response by Chairman Hendrie that has been raised 

23 by Mrs. Sinclair. I'll send these as a matter of information. 

24 They're not part of the official record • 

25 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: 'We would appreciate that. 
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As a second matter that was brought up, and you 

2 raised this specifically with Mr. Miller, how does the 

3 absence of a lawyer weigh in this matter? I would point out 

4 you are not dealing with layY!len -- laywomen -- who have never 

5 seen a proceeding before. Hrs. Sinclair is well experienced 

6 in NRC proceedings. 

7 To some degree that should be taken into consider-

8 ation, as well as the absence of a lawyer. She is well 

9 familiar with how we work, how we operate. 

10 The third matter, your Honor, is that the dose to 

11 workers that has been~brought up, we don't have a ·worker who 

12 has asked that his interests be protected, and she has no 

13 authority to represent future workers in the plant. Secondly, 

14 10 CFR --

15 CHAIRMAi.'1 BECHHOEFER: ~·le 11, I have some question 

16 about that. 

17 MR. BARTH: -- 10 CFR 

18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I'd like to ask you a little 

19 bit about that. 

20 I understand that the Supreme Court in that case, 

21 involving the Duke Power case, involving the Price-Anderson 

22 Act, seemed to take a pretty broad view that when once a 

23 party has standing, on whatever basis the standing is 

24 

25 

awarded, they have authority to raise -- I thought any I 

issue that was encompassed by the proposal under consideratio~. 
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2 l 
;1 

MR. BARTH: She made the argument with regard to 

3 II 

4 I 
I 

s I 

: I 

her standing, your Honor, and not --

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, she did make that 

argument with regard to standing, but she also made some 

other arguments. If it's purely with regard to standing, 

yes, she would have to show that at least one of those 

8 people was a worker, one of the· people she mentioned.. But 

9 if those people showed any other injury in fact it's my 

10 impression that they would not be precluded from at least 

11 raising the issue of radiation exposure to ~·mrkers ~ 

12 MR. BARTH: The second aspect with the radiation, 

13 your Honor, is there's an allegation that they are concerned 

! 
14 I that these workers will receive radiation, and that the 

i 
15 \ Co~mission's regulations and standards for radiation are 

I 
16 I inadequate for protection. 

I
I 

17 There's no q~estion it's a challenge to 10 CFR 

18 I Part 20, and this cannot be raised. 

19 Now, these are her own terms. And, of course, 

20 when we go back to Washington, I would request that you 

21 carefully review the transcript with regard to her remai:~s. 

22 You cannot challenge in this proceeding, in the absence of 

23 special showing, the standards set under 10 CFR Part 20 for 

24 radiation exposure, which includes occupational exposure • 

25 CHAIRM.fu'l BECHHOEFER: Well, I' 11 ask you the same 
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question I asked Mr. Hiller: 

Couldn't this be interpreted as a layman's way of 

saying that the exposures are not as low as reasonably 

achievable? 

MR. BARTH: On this I disagreea 

CHAIRM&""l BECHHOEFER: The part 2 0 standards I I 

might add, set upper limits on occupational exposures. 

HR. BARTH: On this we divert from the power 

company. The Commission held a very, very long rulemaking • 
on Appendix I, as low as reasonably achievable, which is 

not the standard. And that encompassed everything. illld I 

think --

CHAIRMAJ.'J BECHHOEFER: I question that. 

If you'll look at Append.ix I, it applies solely 

15 to the public exposures. The Commission in its statement 

16 of considerations said it was going to issue something 

17 similar for occupational exposures. And when I left 

18 Washington they hadn't done it, and I wouldn't hold my breath. 

19 MR. BARTH: I have no more remarks to make on the· 

20 last remarks of Mrs. Sinclair. 

21 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay. 

22 MS. SINCLAIR: May I respond to that? 

23 CHAIRMlu""l BECHHOEFER: I'd like to hear first from 

24 :Mr. Miller at this stage • 

25 MR. MILLER: I just want to make a clarifying 
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comment with respect to the transcript. 

2 It's been my experience in the past that 

3 · Licensing Boards have loaned intervenors one of their three 

4 ' copies that they ordinarily receive. But that is the only 

5 arrangement which I am familiar with by which intervenors 

6 have received a transcript, without paying for one.in advance, 

7 or as billed, I guess. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I might add that might be 

if we should h6ld a hearing -- that might be possible. !n 

10 terms of a transcript of today's proceeding, all of us are 

11 located fairly widely separated, and it probably would not 

12 be possible for one of our copies to be made available. 

13 · I would hope that the local public document room 
i. 

14 !I copy would suffice in terms of today's proceeding at least. 
I • ! 

• ! 

15 J If we should hold more, we'll have to work out some sort of 

16 I arrangement. 

17 I MR. MILLER: Mr. Chairman, I have just one matter 

18 to mention with respect to occupational radiation exposures. 

19 Mrs. Sinclair drafted the document, I made some 

20 comments.about it, and you again responded, as you did to 

21 Mr. Barth, by saying, well, can't we interpret that as a 

22 challenge to the ALARA procedures that are going to be 

23 implemented for this job. 

• 24 

25 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I didn't call it a challenge. 

MR. MILLER: Well, even after you made that 
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cornr.tent, Mrs. Sinclair stood up again and said, "Hell, no, 

what we're really concerned about are the standards. That's 

what is bothering us. ~'le think the standards for maximum 

exposures are too high." 

That's a legitimate concern, but it's not one 

that can be taken cognizance of by this Licensing Board. 

I think we just had really a microcosm of the 

·fact that what the ·petitioners are concerned about and what 

the Board could frame for them as contentions, they don't 

meet. They pass one another. 

And it's for that reason we believe that this 

Licensing Board must really rely on the assertions that are 

framed by the petitioners as best they can .. 

I would like to further.draw the Board's 

attention I think you referred to Section 2.760(a) as a 

possible authority for the Board to conduct a proceeding 

even though there were no valid contentions and no inter-

.&- • ven1..ion, and I think that 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes, I recognize that's 

an operating license provision, but it's one I used as an 

analogy at least. 

MR. MILLER: i:·rell, but it really kind of assllr.1es 

the result that you are finding in it~ that is, it assum.es 

that there is an otherwise validly constituted and ongoing 

hearing. And the~ it says that in such an event that matters 
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not put into controversy by the parties can be examined and 

2 decided by the presiding officer. 

3 So the underlying assumption is that there are, 

4 in fact, a matter or matters put into controversy by the 

5 parties. That's the trigger, if you will, in an operating 

6 license proceeding, and we believe in an amendment to an 

7 operating license proceeding, for the Board to go further and 

8 to examine into other matters not raised by the parties. 

(The Board conferring.) 

MR. BECHHOEFER: Well, I think we've sort of slid 

11 into Contention l, but we would like to hear -- first, do 

12 you have any response to any of the other remarks? We want 

13 to get into this contention, and have you explain it in 

:: I 

somewhat more detail. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Well, what we're dealing with as 

citizens, we're dealing with the real world and you're 

d~aling with rules. We're dealing with the developing and 

significant information that is going on, both as far as 

safety of nuclear power is concerned and the developing inf or-j 

20 mation on low-level radiation. And this is what we're 

16 I 

17 I 

18 II 

19 

21 talking about, not just what's within the rules. 

22 I think that at least we should be able to say 

23 that, that there is this question about dosage to workers. 

24 These people are human beings. They're concerned about the 

25 workers at the Palisades plant, and every plant, because 
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ultimately they know that this will result in a severe social I 
cost to the people in this area, to them. What happens to I 

society is of a concern to them. It's part of the whole cost.I 

4 And this is what they're concerned about. 1'..nd that's why 

5 it's reflected in talking about our conce·rn, and it impacts 

6 on them because they're concerned people. They care about 

7 the workers, and they care about what it's going to mean in 

8 health care costs for this area. 

9 That's their connection with that. 

10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, let me ask you one 

11 preliminary question first, to answer a point that the Staff 

12 raised: 

13 Are any of the members of your group, particularly 

14 the ones you've identified, are any of those people workers, 

15 as such? 

16 MS. SINCLAIR: I don't think they are. 

17 MS. WILSON: Not at the plant. 

18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I mean, the individuals 

19 whose names you have given us in particular? 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MS. SINCLAIR: No, they're not. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Now, do you understand the 

fact that this Board, in evaluating this application, would 

have to be bound by current Conunission rules? 

understand. 

MS. SINCLAIR: I guess that's true. Yes, I 
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I CHAIR1·1AN BECIIHOEFER: And we just wanted to find 
I 

2 ! out whether what you're trying to do is to change the rules, 
i 

3 or are you saying that within the context of the present 

4 rules there is some leeway for consideration of exposures, 

5 what exposures, and what is as low as reasonably achievable? 

6 Is your contention to be franed in that context, 

7 or is it a challenge to the uppermost standards of Part 20, 

8 which we have to live by? The Licensee has fo meet those 

g standards, and it can't carry out its project without doing 

10 so. 

11 HS. SIUCLAIR: That Is tr'l.:.e. 

12 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: And you could, of course, 

13 question what are the methods .they've chosen to do ·so, but 

14 we can't change those staneards. 

15 MS. SINCLAIR: I realize that. 

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: But we have the as-low-as-

17 reasonably achiev~ble standards tha~ we could consider, and 

18 we really are trying to find out what you are trying to say. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MS. SINCLAIR: What I am trying to say is that 

the only way you can meet those standards is by having many 

workers burnt out, as it were. And I've discussed this with 

Mr. Eisenhut yesterday, and the tradeoff there is that they 

will be in much higher levels of radiation exposure than 

normal plant operation, perhaps two to four times as high. 

But in order ·to stay within the standards, you'll have to 
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burn out a certain number of workers -- we want to make sure 

2 the public realizes this -- and then they cannot work in a 

3 nuclear facility after that. And sone will be exposed to 

4 higher levels, many of them will be exposed to higher levels 

5 than they would normally be in a reactor operation. 

6 Those are the kinds of things about how people are 

7 being used in the nuclear industry, and used up, that has to 

a become a part of the public information on how nuclear power 

g is developing and how it operates. 

1D So I realize you have to stay within the standards, 

ll but staying within the standards has these kinds of implica-

12 tions for people, and that's what we'd like to get out. 

13 CHAIR..~ BECHHOEFER. If you were to -- if a 

14 contention like this were to be ad."nitted, what kind of 

15 resources or witnesses or experts would you -- how would you 

16 . try and develop a case on this? 

17 MS. SINCLAIR: On that contention? 

18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Right. I'm just trying to 

19 see what types of --

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MS. SINCLAIR: I know several very competent people 

in radiation that we would ask for as witnesses. 

Dr. John Goffman is one, and he has -- you know, 

he's a very competent person in his field. 

Dr. Edward Radford is another, and he has very 

specifically worked on radiation exposure for workers. 
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Dr. Helen Caldicott, a physician, has taken a 

2 great deal of interest. 

3 And Sister Rosalie Bertel, who has actually been 

4 a consultant to the Cominission on radiation exposure and 

5 standards. 

6 So any one of those people could furnish you really; 

7 fine data on this issue, and I think that it should be made 

8 possible for them to be here through funding of our 

,: 
9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, now I haven '.,t ruled 

I 
10 I on your piece of paper yet that you filed, but I must tell 

1i ·1 ·you the Cornrn.ission has denied financial assistance in every 

12 case to date that -- · 

13 
I 

14 1
1 j, 

11 

15 I 
16 ! 

MS. SI~1CLAIR: I'm just telling you that given 

tne funding, this is how we would approach it, by giving you 

the very best information in this area, which would really 

assist the Com.~ission in coming to a better understanding 

17 that perhaps they have to have changes in the rules. 2u.t 

18 you would have competent advice in this area. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I 
i 
I 
I 

11·· 

CHAIR."'1AN BECHHOEFER: Now, what if we couldn't 

what if financial assistance could not be granted? \'7ould 

any of these people be willing to help you, or could you 

obtain any of their services? 

MS. SINCLAIR: I think that's very hard to say. 

These people are pretty busy. 

I think citizens are tired of begging for the 
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I kind of technical assistance that they are entitled to, and 

2 I think this is a big thing that we want to get before the 

3 Commission. 

: I I'm just tr~::R!~a::C:::::::~s ::::~nt:~: ~:t::ts:: :::t I 
6 

1 
think our authority is. The Commission has ruled in the past 

7 that financial assistance cannot be granted, and I'm sure that 

I 
8 i the response that the Applicant will file will say just that. ! 

i 
9 I There are a number of decisions on it. 

I
i 

10 MS. SINCLAIR: Is there any way that we could get 

11 I our request directly to the Commission for what we need in 
12 this area? 

13 I CHAIRMJ\.N BECHHOEFER: You may file a request 
I 

14 jj directly with the Commission. Again, I can't tell you how the 

15 Commission would act, but I can guess. They have denied every 

16 

1 

other 

17 ! 

request. 
.. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Well, that was before Three Mile 
I 

18 Island, and a great deal of questions have been raised about 

19 I the --

20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I recognize this. 

21 MS. SINCLAIR: -- about the Nuclear Regulatory 

22 Commission 

23 CHAIR.HAN BECHHOEFER: You can always ask the 

24 Com.mission to change its rules or to waive its rules for a 

25 particular proceeding. Again, I think we will have to assume 
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that you won't be getting financial assistance, at least in 

2 ruling upon your petition. That's why I'm trying to explore 

3 .MS. SINCLAIR: i'lhat we can do. 

4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: -- what you can do without 

financial assistance. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Well, we certail}lY can ask them, 

as we have in other hearings, to have them appear. And quite 

often they have responded. 

But we certainly couldn't assure you that --

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: No, I recognize that. 

11 MS. SINCLAIR.: But we do know the people. We 

12 have the contacts to try to reach the right .people for very 

13 solid information to be brought into this hearing, and we 

14 would certainly make every effort to get them if we could. 

15 CHAIRHAN BECHHOEFER: So, the way I understand it, 

16 you would try to present a case within the framework at least 

17 of the existing radiation standards 

18 MS. SINCLAIR: Yes. 

19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: rather than to try to have 

20 them changed. You can try to have them changed through other 

21 MS. SINCLAIR: We would speak to what 1.s going to 

22 happen within the present standards. 

23 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I see. 

MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman? 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I'd like to hear from the 
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Applicant -- or the Licensee and the staff, both of you --

2 take your pick as to who goes first. 

3 MR. MILLER: Let me just respond briefly: 

I 

! 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

4 I think we have now had three possible formulations I 

5 of the contention with r·espect to occupational radiation 

6 i 
I 

7 [ 

exposure. 

There is the assertion as it appears in the papers 

" I 
that have been filed by the petitioner; there is your reformu-

I 
9 !j lation of it into· a contention which talks about ALARA 

10 11 

I 

11 I 

I 12 I 

13 \ 
! 

14 i 
I 

15 I 
! 

16 I 
I 

17 \ 
I 

considerations; and then we have Mrs. Sinclair's response, 

which doesn't want to talk about preparing either c~e of 

those things but, rather, now wants to talk about what are 

the social costs of staying within the standards • 

And the tern burnt out, which has all sorts of 

sinister connotations, was used by Hrs. Sinclair in her 

coITu-nents.. Those of us who have some familiarity with terms· 

i::1 this context -- as does ~,I~s. Sinclair, I' !'TI sure -- ·..:nder-

18 stand that that refers only to a worker who has reached the 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

limit that is set by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 

doesn't imply any health hazard or health effect from having 

been subjected to those exposures. 

But once again, Mr. Chairman, we're in a situation 

in which what the petitione:::-s apparently want to talk about 

has nothing to do with a proper issue before this Board, and 

it's going to require as I tbi.nk, with all due respect, 
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you've been doing in your dialogue with i~s. Sinclair --

I 
i 
I 

substantial massaging of her words by the Board to formulate · I 

I 
I 

a verbal characterization of an issue that will then pass 

muster as an acceptable contention under the decisions of 

the Appeal Board and the Commission. 

I appreciate that Licensing Boards must deal 

even-handedly, and perhaps where parties are not represented 

by counsel indeed go beyond even-handed treatment. But 

Licensees are entitled to even-handed treatment too, and we 

are entitled to know that the rules of the Commission which 

establish the circumstances under which a hearing ; .. 
-~ going 

to be conducted are going to be followed, and not be 

subjected to what, in my judgment, will be a totally formless 

hearing insofar as the participation of these petitioners 

are concerned. 

Because through a dialogue that's taking place 

ri;ht before us, a proper verba: ~==~ulaticn has sc~a~cw been 

established bv the Licensing Board with respect to these 

contentions. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Let me ask you, Hr. Miller: 

This concern, or whatever it may be called, in 

its latest form, how does that comport with the Commission's 

and the Appeal Board's Haine Yankee decision, which says 

that you can litigate the residual risk of complying with 

the regulations, in the way I've understood that one. It's 
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some years ago, that decision, '75, '76 maybe. 

2 MR. MILLER: Well, I guess I can't match up .... 

3 I think what Mrs. Sinclair said was that staying within the 

4 standards is still going to result in social costs, and 

5 everybody should be inf armed as to what those social costs 

6 are. 

7 Well, if 

8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Isn't that what the 

9 Commission said was one of the things that could be 

10 litigated in Maine Yankee? 

11 MR. ~1ILLER: ·well, if the assertion was, Mr. 

12 Chairman, that the Applicant had somehow understated the 

13 manrern exposure and the costs that are attributable to that 

14 exposure, I guess we have a litigable issue. 

15 I am just s~ggesting yet another verbal formulation. 

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: No, I was thinking if the 

17 Applicant had stated it correctly, and it ccr'."'.;:Jlies with all 

18 the regulations, but nevertheless the cost-benefit balance 

19 against this plant is tipped because of -- as a theoretical 

20 issue is not that proper? That's what Maine Yankee 

21 essentially allowed to be litigated. 

22 MR. MILLER: I'm not certain that we can determine 

23 at this. stage that this type of licensing action is going to 

24 call for a full-blown NEPA evaluation by the Commission. It 

25 may well be, based on Staff review of submittals of the 
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a determination made that this is not I 

affecting the human environment, withirt 

3 the terms of NEPA. 

4 CHAIRMAN BEC'HHOEFER: Well, I recognize that. 

5 But at this stage of the proceeding we can't assume that 

6 that would be the case, can we? Isn't that a matter for, 

7 if it turns out to be that way, that you might file a motion 

s for summary disposition? 

9 What I'm trying to get at is how much have we 

10 assumed when we're ruling on pleadings? What gets let in 

11 as a contention doesn't necessarily go to an evidentiary 

12 hearing. 

13 MR. MILLER: Oh, I understand that, but --

14 CHAIRMAJ:-i BECHHOEFER: We l re lacking I obviously I 

15 at least probably two documents. There is at least the 

16 Staff's Safety Evaluation and some impact appraisal will 

17 have to come out, whether it's a statement or a negative 

1s statement. At least some documents that perhaps would serve 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

as the basis for a summary disposition. 

I'm just wondering, at this stage can we ignore 

concerns such as we .have heard, is what I'm trying to --

on the pleadings, in effect? This is one of the things 

that troubles me a little bit. 

HR. MILLER: Let me tell you what troubles me, 

is the fact that both the Staff and the Licensee are being 
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asked to respond to an oral recharacterization of statements 

of contentions which, at a bare minimum, we're entitled to 

have in writing so that we can all understand what it is 

that is claimed to be at issue here. 

I can't say whether the precise words that Mrs. I 
I 
I 

6 Sinclair used about ten minutes ago are directly in accordance! 

7 with the Haine Yankee decision with respect to whether or 

8 not the residual social costs of occupational radiation 

9 exposure have been adequatel~· considered. ~·~y g:1ess i.s -that 

10 they probably are not. 

11 But I'm sure that when I sit down and she gets an 

12 opportunity to speak again, she may use slightly different 

13 words and we can talk about that verbal characterization of 

14 the issue. 

15 The fact is that there are specific requirements 

16 for petitions to intervene, and I think you're way beyond 

17 r2quiring compliance with those requirements. 

18 MS. SINCLAIR: Could I -~ 

19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Let Mr. Barth have his 

20 chance to answer what you said, and then I'll let you. 

21 MS. SINCLAIR: All right. 

22 MR. BARTH: Hr. Chairman, I think that we 1 re 

23 really shooting at a moving target. 

24 

25 

Fifteen days prior to this prehearing conference 

they're required to have a filing of at least some contention 
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that must be valid • 

2 Let me read you what the contention is, and the 

3 Board offered her an opportunity to amend this: 
. 

4 "The Petj,tioners want to know how adequate 

5 protection from radiation hazards will be given to 

6 workers involved in this project." 

7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: What 1 s the first sentence? 

8 Try the first sentence of· that paragraph. 

9 

10 

11 

12 I 

13 i 
: 

14 ! 

I 

:: 11 

:1 

18 ii 
19 

MR. BARTH: "Shutting down the Palisades Nuclear 

plant to replace defective generators will require 

exposing workmen to hazardous levels of radiation." 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay.· Comment 

HR. BARTH: Hazardous is, of course, 

on that. J 
a auestionabl 

~ I 
term, in spite of Dr. Goffman. And they will comply 

10 CPR Part 20. And for her to assert that the Conunission's 

regulations are no good, or invalid, as she has done 

repeatedly, a:'ld that radiation standards should be lowered, 

is not a matter which this Board can take cognizance of e 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: How about the Maine Yankee 

20 weighing of the --

21 MR. BARTH: I agree with Mr. Miller. I would like 

22 to go and read Maine Yankee and read Mrs. Sincl.air's words, 

23 together. 

24 CHAIRMAi.~ BECHHOEFER: There are about three 

25 decisions in .Maine Yankee. The Appeal Board had a couple and 

dl-ce- 9-edetaf cRepottet:J, !lnc. 
444 NORTH CAPITOL STREET 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 

(202) 347-3700 



., 

•• 

• 

I 
69 

I 
I the Commission had one, as I recall. This was quite some time/ 
I 

2 
I 

I ago. 
I 

3 I But contentions of that sort have been let in 

4 I 
I 

in other proceedings that I am aware of. 

5 I 

I MR. BARTH: Well, I think you must realize, sir, 

6 I the context of what she is saying. And the context is just 

7 I flatly that the standards should be lower. 

8 I If she likes that, take it up with Chairman 

9 
I 

Hendrie, take it up with the Chairman. But let's not hold 

I 
10 

I 
11 

11 

12 I' 
i 

a hearing here on the fact that the Commission's regulations 

do not provide this low level of radiation exposure she 

d~sires. That's just not a proper matter for this Board to 

13 i 
I hear. 
!! 

14 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: ~'7ell, what we could hear is 

15 that the existing regulations will cause whatever injury 

16 it might cause, but as an evidentiary matter ••• that's 

17 more useful in an operating license proceeding or a 

1a construction permit that it would be in an amendment proceed-

19 ing, but 

20 MR. BARTH: I could have responded much better, 

21 your Honor, had this been in writing 15 days prior to this 

22 prehearing. 

23 

24 

25 

CHAiill•IA:-1 I3ECHIIOEFER: I recognize this. 

·!IR. BARTH: I came prepared to address the 

contentions that she filed. You offered her an opportunity 
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to amend them in view of the filings of the power company 

and the Staff, and she has chosen to rest with the 

contentions. And I really came prepared to address these 

contentions, not to try and go some other place. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All right. 

I'd like Mrs. Sinclair --

MS. SINCLAIR: Will you !Jlease tell me what your 

criteria is for a valid contention? Tell me what the 

criteria is, and I will try to revise this. 
I 

It's a great burden to you, I realize, that I'n 

not an attorney and we don't have an attorney, and I think 
.I 

I 
you people should be the first ones to support whole-heartedl1 

that we do have an attorney here, rather than to have to j 

deal with me in all these matters that disturb you a great 

deal. 

But I would like, for the purposes of moving this 

hearing along, to have you tell me what the criteria you 

require is for each of the contentions. I did not know 

that when I was asked to respond. What I did know was the 

fact that we had to set forth clearly that only with citizen 

participation would you get all the facts, and I gave the 

reasons for that. And I also gave the specific names of 

people in this area, which I was told was the main thing 

you had to put in in order to get standing in a particular 

hearing. Those were the only 
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CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: You have to have standing, 

2 plus at least one contention. 

3 MS. SINCLAIR: All right. Well, ·we have said 

4 .these people have deep concern about the environmental and 

5 social impact of this particular project. That is a very 

6 serious contention. We are entitled to that under the 

7 Atomic Energy A~t. We are entitled to public protection of 

8 public health and safety. That access is primary. And the 

9 National Environmental Policy Act says we are entitled to 

10 a safe environment. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 I 

I 
I 

17 II 
ii 
I 
I 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

We see both of these acts as a part of the legal 

structure within which this proceeding should be considered, 

and to allow us standing based on those laws, those 

fundamental laws. 

All the other facts about the way that we don't 

fall into the rules that you're very well versed in and I 

am not, and I realize it's disturbing -that I can't couc!"! 

everything in the framework of a specific rule, this should 

lead you to be very enthusiasti.c about getting a lawyer in 

here, and getting witnesses in here, so that you have the 

kind of proper information to deal with this in a very 

. effective way. 

I would be the first one to affirm that it is 

difficult to deal with a non-lawyer·- in· these situations. 

I'm dealing with data as I know it, and I'm expecting you 
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to just give help in this particular proceeding today to 

2 put it into the right framework so that we get the standing 

3 that the citizens here deserve based on their concerns about 

. 
4 the safety and the environmental impacts of the project that 

5 you're undertaking. 

6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, the rules specifically 

7 provide that this should have been in your filing fifteen 

8 
1 

days ago, but --

9 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, what are the criteria? 

10 Could you just tell me? 

11 CHAIR!-L'l\N BECHHOEFER: Well, it's set forth in the 

12 rules.. A contention has to set forth with reasonable 

13 specificity what the contention is and the basis for it. 

14 J\nd if you had gone through this steam generator report and 

15 found items there that you thought you disagreed with, or 

16 thought were incorrect, you should tell us about that. 

17 I think you were sent a copy of this, were you 

18 not? 

19 MS. SINCLAIR: Yes, and I sent it down here for 

20 these people to study, because they were going to be directly 

21 involved. 

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, this should have been 

23 the basis for your contentions, because this is the proposal, 

24 

25 

and you should have told us in what-ways the proposal doesn't 

pass muster under the current regulations. 
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I 

, I 

MS. SINCLAIR: Well, a part of our whole plea here 

today is the fact that we are stating contentions as best we 

3 I 
I 

can, and we do not have the technical expertise to study 

4 I 

I 
such a document and come up with the kind of specificity 

5 I 
that apparently you want. 

: I 

I am saying that these are the ways in which our 

appearance and our participation is deeply impaired by not 

a I having that kind of expertise made available to us that ~s 

9 I made available. to everyone else, and we're paying for it. 

10 1· 

• 
This is what we're talking about. 

11 The time has come for us, for citizens, to be 

12 able to participate meaningfully in these decisions, because 

13 nuclear power is an extraordinarily dangerous technology and 

14 nas ~nese ramifications that are crop9ing up now chat were 

unforeseen. This was not foreseen when Palisades was built~ 

And we need to know where this technology is going, and we 

need the help of experts to determine this. 

So I think we have to do the best we can -- was 

19 what my understanding was -- in order to consider these 

20 contentions. And you can doctor it any way you want to as 

21 far as ~he rules are concerned. 

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, the.major objection 

23 which the Licensee and the Staff have pointed out is that a 

24 proceeding like this is designed t~ consider specific issues 

25 

I 

ii 

dealing with the particular proposal, and --
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HS. SINCLAIR: I think I was very specific. 

2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, but in terms of what's 

3 wrong with the proposal, why shouldn't this proposal be 

4 granted? And if it isn't granted, what should happen? 

5 Should the Licensee be required to use their current steam 

6 generators for the life of the plant? 

7 I mean what issues are we supposed to consider? 

8 They should be spelled out. 

9 Can they make a proposal that's better? 

10 These are some of the things that should have 

11 been answered in the statement of contentions, which your 

12 supplementary document really didn't spell out in the 

13 
I 

contentions. And I think our order and the Staff's and 

! 
14 :1 Licensee's briefs earlier pointed out the need for spelling ,, 

I' 
I 

15 out the contentions at the supplementary stage, and we 

16 really didn't get any elaborations. 

17 11 

18 ! 
I 

MS. SINCLAIR: Well, as I said, granted that we 

donit have an attorney and the expertise to have drafted the 

19 contention properly in the framework of studying that 

20 document and so on, and knowing the rules. I think that we 

21 have to continue in this hearing to do the best we can to 

22 include these contentions, because they are very real, and 

".. 23 to see what we can do to make them conform with what you 
\ 
·~4 need to make our participation useful • 

-\ 
\ 
'I 

\ 
' 
'\ 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Just in general, for 
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NS. SINCLAIR: I think I was very specific. 

2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, but in terms of what-' s 

3 wrong with the proposal, why shouldn't this proposal be 
. 

4 granted? And if it isn't granted, what should happen? 

5 Should the Licensee be required to use their current steam 

a generators for the life of the plant? 

7 I mean what issues are we supposed to consider? 

a ·They should be spelled out. 

9 Can they make a proposal that's better? 

10 These are some of the things that should have 

11 been answered in the statement of contentions, which your 

12 supplementary document really didn't spell out in the 

13 conte.ntions. And I think our order and the Staff 1 s and 

14 Licensee's briefs earlier pointed out the need for spelling 

15 out the contentions at the supplementary stage, and we 

16 really didn't get any elaborations. 

17 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, as I said, granted that we 

1a don't have an attorney and the expertise to have drafted the 

19 contention properly in the framework of studying that 

20 document and so on, and knowing the rules. I think that we 

-21 have to continue in this hearing to do the best we can to 

22 include these contentions, because they are.very real, and 

23 

24 

25 

to see what we can do to make them conform with what you 

need to make our-participation useful. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Just in general, for 
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concerns were, and whether they state enough to constitute 

2 a valid contention, and the Staff and the Licensee have taken 

3 the position that they don't • 

. 
4 (The Board conferring.) 

5 In connection with this first contention, do Mr. 

6 Miller and Mr. Barth have anything to add in terms of this 

7 radiation exposure contention we've had a dialogue on? 

8 MR. BARTH: The Staff does not, your Honor. 

9 HR. MILLER: Nor do I, Mr. Chairman. 

10 (The Board conferring.) 

11 CHAI::'-!·Ll\..1'7 BECHP.O:SFER: t·7ell, l~t' s go t2:rough the 

12 others. I really want to find out your interest in having 

13 them litigated. We've done number one now. The :)t:i1ers are 

14 I guess, in even less a f::::irm of contention than 

15 first one. 

16 I would like to know what you had in mind on 

17 t~ese, and after ycu state that on each one, we'll ask the 

18 Licensee and the Staff whether they have any particular 

19 opinions about each one, in each one of these paragraphs. 

20 You have nine paragraphs here. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MS. SINCLAIR: Yes. I put them in as areas of 

concern in which we wanted further information and in which 

we wanted to participate on the ultimate decision as to 

whether we thought the safety procedures that they were 

expecting to do in every one of these cases was really 
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adequate, and we want to have the experts' opinions to 

evaluate the information so that we can make that determina-

tion. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, the reason I'm asking 

this is because the Staff, the NRC Staff, has a number of I 
I 

i 
experts who.would review this whole proposal and come out with\ 

a safety evaluation later on. Normally the Staff makes the 
I 

decision on the granting of th~ amendment or permiss~on to 

engage in this amendment. Staff makes that decision. The 

Boards like us, we do not. We resolve particular issues, 

and if the issue is resolved in favor of the proposal, then 

the proposal itself could be approved by the Staff if it 

finds it acceptable. 

But it's subject to our resolution of specific 

issues, and we were trying to find out what are the specific 

issues you want to raise. We don't have the authority to 

1, 
II 
I 

just survey the entire proposal without specific points 
I 

being raised. And we are trying to find out whether there 

were any specific points that are suitable for litigation. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Well, once we have the chance to 

review the technical data that the NRC Staff would put 

together on this~- and.they say they haven't put it together 

as yet -- then if we had technical assistance we could 

evaluate it and tell you whether we think it's adequate or 

not. 
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Now, we found a lot of -- I know from beinq in 

2 hearings that given the expertise, and if they have the 

3 financial help to get tpe experts in, that citizens can make 

4 a very large contribution, and, as a matter of fact, have. 

5 Because there are many places where the NRC Staff evaluation 

6 has not been adequate at all, and we have made contributions 

7 of this kind in many parts of the country where hearings 

a have been funded. 

g We do not ha,7e that funding here, and we are 

10 1,1 

11 

i 
12 I 

13 !1 
I 

saying that these are areas in which we can make a contribu-

tion if we get the technical expertise to evaluate, say, 

the developing technical information that the NRC S.taf f and 

the Applicant will develop in this particular project. 

14 So my statement is simply that he-re is a problem 

15 that we can identify that is going to concern us, and af feet 

16 us. We would like to stay in this hearing in order to 

17 determine how it's going to affect us, and whether we think 

18 it's acceptable or not. 

19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All right. 

20 Well, you have to have at least one contention at 

21 this stage, though, for us to let you in at all. 

22 MS. SINCLAIR: Isn't our contention that the groups 

23 have a special concern in regard to the environn1ental and 

24 social impacts of the replacement of the defective steam 

25 generators, which is the subject of this licensing proceeding? 
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Isn't that a clear 

2 . CHAIRMAN BECHIIOEFER: That isn't a contention, 

3 though. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MSo SINCLAIR: What is a contention? 

CHAIRMAN BECHIIOEFER: A contention is that in 

some way this report here is inadequate or insufficient. 

That's what I tried to explain. You have· to find this 

proposal deficient in some way, not just that you are 

concerned, because the Commission Staff and the Conunission 

itself are concerned that the proposal be satisfactory and 

~s safe as possible and within the confines of the regula-

tions which exist. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Is the Staff convinced that --

CHAIPJ·1AN BECIIHOEFER: The Staff hasn 1 t reviewed 

it yet. The Staff hasn't come out with their evaluation. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Neither have I, sir. I'm in the 

same position as the Staff. Neither of us has reviewed it. 

They are here getting represented, and we are 

here and we're not represented. And you're saying that I'm 

supposed to come up with a contention based on that report. 

But I'm in the same position of not having studied it as 

the NRC Staff, and yet they're speaking to this issue freely. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: No. The Staff is not 

taking the position whether there is anything in the report 

that even raises a question. You don't have to come in and, 
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solve the question now. The Staff, if it has questions, has 

2 to make sure that they're answered. You don't have to do 

3 that at this stage. You· just have to show where there's some 

4 area where this report is deficient. 

5 MS. SINCLAIR: Okay, I'll study it during the 

6 lunch hour and let you know. 

7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, as I say, we need 

8 something more specific than I think we've gotten so far • 

9 (The Board conferring.) • 

10 We were going to go down the list of all of these 

11 contentions, but it is getting close to the lunch hour. 

12 Would the Staff and the Licensee have any problem 

13 with adjourning for lunch now and giving them an opportunity 

14 to see if they can specify any of these? I realize you may 

15 have to be given a chance to respond in writing to any more 

15 I think we are authorized, and Boards have acted on the 

17 basis of information supplied them at prehearing conferences, 

18 and we might be inclined to allow the Licensee and the 

19 Staff to file additional comments on any further infor~ation 

20 which should come in. 

21 But Mrs. Sinclair did say she hasn 1 t had a chance 

22 to look at this document herself. I realize that the 

23 Licensee -- and this is not the Licensee's fault, nor the 

24 

25 

Staff's fault -- but their organization, the way it was set 

up, made it difficult for her. So --
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MS. SINCLAIR: I wouldn't even claim that I could 

2 I can try, since I do have a technical background but I 

3 wouldn't claim that I can read that docurnent and, you know, 

4 analyze it all the way through. I do not have that kind of 

5 technical expertise. 

6 I think this is the dilemma that we are in. He 

7 want public participation in this decision, and somehow a 

a structure has to be found to allow us in, because we have 

9 ii 
1 a I 

I 
11 I 

12 I 

13 I 
I 

14 

15 

16 

these questions. Maybe they're not phrased as you want them 

phrased, maybe they do not have the specificity of that 

document. they are real, and they will be occurring 

here. And if we do not have a chance to participate, we will 

not give up trying to get a chance to get into this 

particular actic~ scne way. 

But this should be the right forum for getting us 

started, and somehmv it seems to me with all the legal 

17 expertise ~ere, and lacking t~e technica: ~a~kgrcund, ycu're 

18 going to have to solve this dilemma here today, because this 

19 is a problem that every citizen participation action really 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

encounters. And we just are not going to be shoved aside 

any more. 

We have our rights here, and we want them 

axerciseG. under the Atomic Energy Act and NEPA. We have the 

right to public safety, and we have the right to know how 

it's going to be achieved. And we have the right to a clean 
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environment, and we want to know what's going to happen to 

that environment out of this action. 

You people are the legal experts. This is a 

dilerruna for every licensing proceeding where the citizens 

are in without a lawyer and without technical expertise. And 

somehow you are going to have to find the iegal remedy to 

get us in here today. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All I can say is that the 

structure of a proceeding like this is considerably different 

from a construction permit proceeding, such as occurred at 

Midland, where the Board has to hold a hearing, whether or 

not there's any contentions by any partyo 

That's not so here. We will not hold a hearing 

or at least normally we wouldn't, unless there were a valid 

contention, without deciding the questions I asked the Staff 

and the Licensee this morning about our authority to hold 

a hearing if there weren't a valid contention. 

Certainly in all the cases I'm familiar with there 

is at least one valid contention, and that sometimes can be 

expanded later. But there has to be at least one that's 

suitable for consideration and·that has the required 

specificity. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Could I respond to just one thing? 

He said that one of the alternatives that they had 

discussed -- and perhaps it's in that report, and I was going 
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to study it to see if it's in there -- that instead of 

2 storing this on site in the concrete dome, which I know is 

3 the plan at the Surry plant, which is all the data that I've 

4 been able to look at, which was sent to !':le, by the way, by 

5 the Potomac Alliance -- he said that an alternative was to 

6 be able to ship these defective steam generators by barge 

7 to some duly authorized storage facility. 

8 Well, there is no duly authorized storage 

9 facility, and there is no you know, shipping this on the 

10 Great Lakes? This radioactive stuff? 

11 CHAIR.i.'1AN BECiiHOEFER: Well, now, you know you 

12 ought to read the report. There is --

13 MS. SINCLAIR: I'm just responding to one thing 

14 that he raised as an example of 

15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: But there is a method of 

16 shipment, and all that is described right in this report. 

17 MS. SINCLAIR: If I take exception to that isn't 

18 that a contention? 

19 DR. LIVINGSTON: Only if you can. 

20 CHAIRJ.'1AL~ BECHHOEFER: Only if you can, yes. Only 

21 if you find that in some way it's inadequate. You ought to 

22 

23 

24 

25 

read --

MS. SINCLAIR: Well, I find it very inadequate 

just from hearing about it~ I find --

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: You ought to read it before 
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you comment on it. I 
I 

2 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, I expect that he knows what's I 

3 in that report, and that he phrased it properly -- Mr. ~!iller, I 
4 I mean. I expect that he knows what was in that report and 

5 phrased it -- what I'm trying to get at --

6 CHAIRMAi.'1 BECHHOEFER: I don't think he described 

7 the exact method or location of shipment. 

8 But I think the proposal very clearly is in this 

9 report, and I think before commenting on it you really ought 

10 to read it .. 

11 MS. SINCLAIR: I'm giving that as an example of 

12 the kind of thing I might find in there that I could take 
•' ... 

13 

1

. exception to, but I haven't had the opportunity -- if I take 

14 1 exception to it does that constitute a contention? 

15 CHAIRMAi.'1 BECHHOEFER: We 11, it depends on what 

16 way you take exception. If you find that the proposals are 

11 inadequate in any way and tell us why, you don'. t have to come 

18 up with evidence but you have to give us some reason why the 

19 proposal as it stands -- what is the problem with it. 

20 MS. SINCLAIR: Because it's going to have environ-

21 mental and social impact on the 

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: But you can't just say that. 

23 You have to tell us why. 

24 

25 

MS. SINCLAIR: Well, these are all reasons why • 

The worker exposures~ the way they're going to --

dice· :3-ede'l:af cRepo7:fe7::1, !Inc. 
444 NORTH CAPITOL STREET 

WASHINGTON, C.C. 20001 



., 

• 

• 

85 

CHAIR!·1AN BECHHOEFER: Are the worker exposures 

2 more than they should be receiving, and if so, how much? 

3 MS. SINCLAIR: I think that should all come out 

4 in the hearing. I think that at this point we should just 

5 establish those areas of our concern. 

6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: You don't have to prove it, 

7 but you have to find some way in which this proposal here ·is 

8 insufficient. 

9 I think it would do you well to sit down and read 

10 this at least. This is what should have been done before, 

11 fifteen days ago when we permitted you to file your 

12 supplement. And I had thought we made it clear -- the 

13 Licensee and the Staff certainly made it clear -- that at 

14 least one contention would have to be set forth with 

15 reasonable specificity. 

16 I think what we should do is adjourn for lunch 

11 at the moment, and maybe you could look at it during the 

18 lunch hour, and we'll wait until 1:30 and resume. 

19 We will also in the afternoon hear the limited 

20 appearance statements. 

21 If it will give you a further chance, we might 

22 even hear some of them first, if you need rnore·time. We 

23 only have a few on the list. 

24 

25 

MS. SINCLAIR: I'll certainly know very quickly 

if I can follow what they're saying in that document and 
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whether I really can come up with what you're requiring • 

But I think what you are requiring is not possible for 

citizens who are not represented. This is what I'm telling 

you. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, numerous citizens and 

numerous groups have gotten into proceedings -- I won't say 

of this type, because I don't think there's been a challenge 

to the steam generators in a public hearing -- but there 

have been other amendments which people have gotten into. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Then they must have had some 

assistance other than the kind of assistance that we have. 

CHAIRNAN BECHHOEFER: I'm not familiar with that, 

but ••• okay, we will adjourn now for lunch and be back 

around 1:30. 

(Whereupon, at 12:10 p.m., the hearing was 

recessed; to reconvene at 1:30 p.m., this same day.) 
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A F T E R N 0 0 N S E S S I 0 N 

(1:30 p.m.) 

3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Back on the record. 

I 

: I 
I 

Ms. Sinclair has handed the Board a list of 

contentions. The contentions appear to be six in number, 
I 

s but there appear to be two other paragraphs --

7 MS. SINCLAIR: There are really eight. 

8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes. I wondered whether we 

9 could number the other paragraphs for identification 

10 purposes? 

11 

12 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MS. SINCLAIR: I thought they were numbered. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, two of these paragraphs 

don•t have 

(Discussion oif the record.) 

Do the Licensee and the Staff have the version 

that have eight numbered paragraphs? 

MR. MILLER: Yes, we do. 

MR. BARTH: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I'd like to ask Ms. Sinclair 

whether she'd like to make any additional statement in 

support of these contentions? 

MS. SINCLAIR: Yes. I believe every one of these 

contentions is very significant, a very significant consider-

ation that this Licensing Bo~rd should make, that has not 

been adequately spelled out or contained in the Applicant•s 
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report. 

Are you going to take them up one at a time? 

CHAIRJ.'1AN BECHHOEFER: Well, do you have individual 

statements with regard to each one of them? Because we 

5 would, if you have matters to add with regard to each one. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 ·I 
11 

14 ii 

15 

I 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I'd like to have you explain each one to the 

extent that you wish to do so, because then I'm going to give 

the Licensee and the Staff a chance to either respond now 

or, because I think this type of information is what should 

have been in fifteen days ago, I think they ought to have a 

chance to respond in writing if they choose. And we will 

give them the option to respond in writing as to whether 

they believe these are contentions. I will give them the 

choice on that. 

But I want you to go through and say everything 

you have to say about each one of them, so that the parties 

will have a chance to know what they're attempting to respond 

to. 

You realize this is the type of thing which 

probably should have been included fifteen days ago. 

MS. SINCLAIR: I realize that now, and if I had 

had this report and had the understanding, I could have done 

it. 

Shall I go ahead? 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes. 

dtce- 'Jedezaf c.Repoztez~, !Inc. 
444 NORTH CAPITOL STREET 

WASHINGTON, C.C. 20001 



•• 

• 

• 

89 

MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, prior to the explanation 

2 would it be possible to respond to the question you asked 

3 both the Applicant and the Staff prior to lunch, which is 
. 

4 whether they had objection to this procedure? 

5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes. 

6 MR. BARTH: I'd rather address the procedure 

7 rather than the contentions at the moment. 

8 2.714 is quite clear, your Honor, that fifteen 

9 days prior there must be an acceptable contention filed. 

10 To start taking contentions at 1:37 on the day 

11 of the hearing simply makes a mockery out of the Agency 

12 regulations. We've got the statement of considerations and 

13 1
1! you've got the regulation. ·And I really think, your Honor, 
ii 

14 Jj that the Federal Crop Insurance Corporation vs. Merrill, 

15 which says an agency is bound by its regulations, prohibits 

16 the willy-nilly amendnlent in gross of contentions at this 

17 kind of time. 

18 That's a short statement that just covers the 

19 point. The law is quite clear. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I 

I. 
I 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, Ms. Sinclair has 

explained that there was some misunderstanding on her part 

about what was required, and she also explained that she 

had circulated the document around to her group who had 

been unsuccessful in coming up with contentions at that 

time. 
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Since she is not represented by an attorney, could 

2 we not find good cause for giving her additional time? And, 

3 of course, giving you time to respond to additional conten-

4 tions. And we will not require you, as I said, to do it on 

5 the record today except to the extent you wish to do so, and 

6 we would give you sufficient opportunity to expand. 

7 But I believe for good cause we may 
. . 

8 MR. BARTH: With regard to the good cause, your 

• 9 Honor, I sent the Palisades plant steam generator repair 

10 report to Mrs. Sinclair on April 6. She's had this 

11 CHAIIDWT BECHHOEFER: I'm aware of that. 

12 MR. BARTH: And I would point out, your Honor, 

13 that she has been heavily involved in other licensing 

14 proceedings. She is not a novice. She is well experienced, 

15 and is perhaps more effective than some of the lawyers may 

16 be. 

17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Was she represented in those 

1a other proceedings -- I believe she was -- by an attorney? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. BARTH: I think, your Honor, if you find that 

good cause exists simply because an intervenor or potential 

intervenor doesn't understand what they're supposed to do, 

I do not think there's support for this in agency decisions. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Do you have any comment? 

MR. MILLER.: Well, Mr. · Chairman, it' s come to my 

attention over the noon hour that it may very well be that 
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I 
J the intervenors have, and have had, access to legal counsel. 
I· 

At least one newspaper account of the intervention refers to 

Gillespie as an attorney. 3 .I Mr. 
4 I 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

I 

I 

MR. GILLESPIE: I wish I was. 

MR. MILLER: If that's not the case~ then perhaps 

we're mistaken, or perhaps the newspaper account was in 

error. 

But Mr. Paul Gillespie was identified as an attorne 

and intervenor. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: He may wish to clarify that. 

MR. GILLESPIE: I can clarify that pretty clearly. 
I 

II I'm not a lawyer. I'm 22 years old. I studied film, Spanish 

ii and creative writing at the University of Wisconsin for two 

ii years. 

I' 

I 

(Laughter.) 

MR. MILLER: Creative writing should be applied 

I to the contention~. 

(Laughter. ) 

Well, the.thrust of Mrs. Sinclair's comments prior 

20 to the lunch break was that the public wants to know what's 

21 happening. 

22 A further thrust of her comments was that absent 

23 expert assistance they were unable to participate in the 

24 process. 

25 I think the Chairman has already indicated that 
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1 I 

I 2 

I 3 

I 

the ability of this agency to provide Mrs. Sinclair with 

that type of assistance is almost nil. 

That doesn't mean that the public is going to be 

4 I deprived o.f its right to know. The review process that the 
I 

5 I 

6. I 

Staff and the Licensee are involved in, and will be involved 

in until the necessary authorization is either obtained or 

7 refused by the agency, is one which is open to the public. 

8 Nothing goes on in secret here. 

9 And, indeed, it is the NRC, contrary tC? the 

10 statements made by Mrs. Sinclair, that has the obligation to 

11 protect the public health and safety, which is the component 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Mrs. Sinclair's statements were kind of along 

if we had some eggs." 

I think the predicate for her participation, 

despite the fact that in an hour and a half or so she's 

managed to create eight further paragraphs, or whatever, that 

may or may not be acceptable verbal formulations of 

contentions, is that she must have expert assistance to 

participate in this proceeding. 

And since that seems to be the basic predicate on 

which her participation is based, I think that these very 

belated amendments·to her written pleadings should be viewed. 

taking that into account. 
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Now, ·r must say that I• ve looked at these 

2 quickly and I'm not going to be prepared to respond to them--

3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: As I pointed out, we don't 

4 expect you to. We'll give you the opportunity, but if you 

5 choose not to you won't be called upon, and y-0u'll be 

6 given sufficient time to respond in writing. 

7 MR. MILLER: Thank you. 

8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: But I think Ms. Sinclair 

9 should explain, as best you can, what each of these involves. 

10 MS. SINCLAIR: First of all; I'd like to s~y ---

11 MR. BARTH: Sir, I don't wish to interrupt Mrs. 

12 Sinclair, but I assume you've already denied my position and, 

13 Mr. Chairman, I would request that if you're going to have 

14 her address the eight paragraphs, that you request her to 

15 set forth the basis on which the premise is made, which is 

16 required by 2e714. 

17 CHAIRMAL~ BECHHOEFER: Yes. You should indicate 

18 what portions of the proposal· these deal with and some 

19 reaso~s why you thin~ that the proposal is not adequate, 

20 with regard to the various points you've raised. And to the 

21 extent that you can, point out the particular sections of 

22 the report you're referring to. 

23 Off the record. 

24 

25 

(Discussion.off the ~ecord.) 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Back on the record. 
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The Board has decided that it will allow Ms • 

2 Sinclair to submit these contentions and to explain them, 

3 and then allow the other parties to respond. We find good 

4 cause in this situation for not adhering to the strict 15-day 

5 rule. 

6 It would have been desirable to have had these 

7 contentions 15 days earlier, and we hope that in the future, 

8 assuming that the intervenors get in, we would hope that they 

9 would abide by the time limits and the various rules better 

10 than they have up to this time. 

11 But I think at this stage, we would -- we are 

12 trying to determine whether there is anything here which will 

13 justify a hearing, and I think this is the type of material 

14 which can help us much more than what we have received 

15 earlier. 

16 Therefore, we would like to hear from Ms. Sinclair 

17 as specifically as possible -- just try to explain what 

18 you're driving at in each case. 

19 MS. SINCLAIR: First of all, I'd like to say that 

20 while I came here today to assist the local groups in their 

21 participation in order to get started, it's not my intention 

22 nor my ability to be able to continue with the hearing in 

23 this fashion. I'll have to turn it over to them, and they 

24 

25 

are going to work at it. 

You have .to understand that the time frame within 
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I 
I 

which citizens have to respond and study materials is 
I 

2 I• 
I' 

3 I 
I 

extremely short, compared to the long lead time that both 

the Staff and the Applicant have to prepare their side of 

4 I 
I 

any particular case. And this has always caused an addition-
I 

5 I 
I 

I 
al severe burden to citizens. 

6 II 

!' 
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Let me ask you one question: 

7 i 
I 
I 

If you don't participate, is the Great Lakes 

8 I 

I Energy Alliance prepared to have another designated --

9 I 
I 

MS., SINCL~IR: We're going to work at it. We're 
I 

10 I 

I 
11 

12 question of adequate citizen participation. In fact, that's 

13 an important consideration as far as the President is 

14 /1 concerned too. 

1.5 And so I .think that the chances of our pressing 

16 for funding -- certainly we're going to apply directly to 

17 the ~me, and we are going to make other political types of 

18 appeals for funding. 

19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I recognize this. 

20 But --

21 MS. SINCLAIR: Okay. Well, that --

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: You will remain their 

23 representative, I assume? Because --

24 

25 

MS. SINCLAIR: Well, I'll keep track of everything, 

yes, but we're certainly hoping we get better help than I 
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6 

7 

have on this. 

Shall I go ahead? 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Go ahead with your 

contentions. 

MS. SINCLAIR: It says: 

"The total manrem exposure according to the 

Applicants will be 7342 manrem." 

8 That was Figure 4 of 3-3 of their report. 

9 Now, when any federal agency contemplates an 

96 

10 action having this substantial human impact, there should be 

11 an environmental impact statement prepared under N~~A to 

12 consider both the somatic and genetic effects of this 

13 exposure. 

14 We know that workers are normally allowed only 

15 5 rems per year, and here we're talking about a huge amount 

1s of effect that the human gene pool as such will receive from 

17 this action. 

18 And that's the kind of consideration that you 

19 should be thinking about. It's not just the workers there, 

20 it's the fact that in coming generations whatever impact 

21 genetically they receive will be filtered all through the 

22 human gene pool, the human population. It's these larger, 

23 long-range effects that are being considered as the most 

24 important in any kind of consideration of future generations, 

25 whieh NEPA very clearly says we have an obligation towards. 
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CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Could you back up one 

2 minute? I'm having trouble finding Figure 4. Do you have 

3 a page number on that? 

\ 
4 MS. SINCLAIR: I had a hard time, too. It's ••• ·, 

5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Which numbers are you 

6 ref erring to? 

7 MS. SINCLAIR: It's in the • • • 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: What section, first? ... 8 

9 Is it section 3 or section 4? 

10 MS. SINCLAIR: I think it's in section 4. It has 

11 all kinds of figures. 

12 Here it is. 4.3.3. 

• 13 

14 

DR. LIVINGSTON: Figure 4.3.3? 

MS. SINCLAIR:· Yes. I added those up. 

15 DR. LIVINGSTON: Oh, you added numbers? Then 

16 you didn't get this number out of this --

17 MS., SINCLAIR: No, I added the numbers 

18 DR. LIVINGSTON: Which numbers did you add? 

19 MS. SINCLAIR: It says 

20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I see what she's saying, 

21 4 point 3 dash 3 •. 

22 MS. SINCLAIR: Yes. Well, what it said in the 

23 text -- I looked up what the total worker exposure would 

• 
24 

25 

be, and it says it's all in Figure 4.33. So I added up 

what was in 4.33. 
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I DR. LIVINGSTON: Well, can you tell me which 

2 I 
numbers you added up? 

3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes, I see what she's 

4 MS. SINCLAIR: All of these numbers --

5 DR. LIVINGSTON: All of these numbers? You mean 

6 all under item A, B and primary coolant, and all that? 

7 MS. SINCLAIR: All that. That's what it says in 

8 the te_xt, was this was the total 

9 

10 ! ~lear, where you get this number. 

DR. LIVINGSTON: Yes. You see, this is not at all 

And I'd like to know 
I 

11 I exactly where it came from. 

12 MS. SINCLAIR: Okay. Well, look in the text where 

13 it. talks about manrem exposure, 431. 

14 DR. LIVINGSTON: What page is that? 

15 MS. SINCLAIR: 431. It says, "Manrem assessment 

16 for the repair effort." The last sentence is: 

17 "The manrem assessment for the repair effort is 

18 shown in Table 4. 3-2." 

19 DR. LIVINGSTON: And what significance do you 

20 attribute to this set of numbers which you've added? What 

21 is the meaning of the sum total that you achieved? 

22 MS. SINCLAIR: That is a very huge amount of 

23 manrem exposure to radioactivity. 

24 

25 

DR. LIVINSTON: It's the sum of a whole ·series 

of smaller ones, is that what you're getting at? I don't 
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I 
,, understand why you use that number, because no one man is 

2 I going to be in all those places at once, is he? 

3 I MS. SINCLAIR: We realize that. But we know that 

4 I it's a total exposure of all the men that work there and --

5 I DR. LIVINGSTON: All right. In other words, it's 

s your method of juggling the figures to serve your purpose. 

7 MS. SINCLAIR: No, I'm not juggling any figures 

a at all. 

9 DR. LIVINGSTON: Well, I'm sorry, ma'am, but --

10 MS. SINCLAIR: Just a minute. I have a study here 

1 i which • • • where is that? 

12 DR. LIVINGSTON: It doesn't make sense. 

13 

I 
MS. SINCLAIR: I'm looking at a report now that 

14 

15 

I has numbers --

DR. LIVINGSTON: Could we please stick to the 

16 evidence which we have before us? 

17 MS. SINCLAIR: Right. 

18 DR. LIVINGSTON: And try to satisfy me as to what 

19 is the meaning of the number 7342 manrem, and how do you 

suggest that that is a substantial human impact? In what 20 

21 sense? 

22 MS. SINCLAIR: The reason I added them is that 

23 in the Battelle Institute report study that also evaluated 

24 for the NRC what the manrem impact would be of this steam 

25 . generator replacement specifically for the Surry plants in 
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this case, they also had manrem in relation to each activity, 

• 2 and then that was supposed to be what was added up as the. 

3 total impact .. 

4 And using what the Battelle Northwest people, how 

5 they evaluated the manrem impact, I 

6 DR. LIVINGSTON: Well, I will excuse your lack 

7 of understanding of the meaning of this table, and I will 

8 suggest that that number, 7342, might just as well be XXXX 

9 as far as proving anything is concerned. Because it doesn't 

10 prove anything. 

11 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, if Battelle Northwest has 

12 put down a number for what each activity will result in 

•• 13 exposure, and given it a manrem figure, in order to let 

14 people understand what these workers would be exposed to, 

15 in that instance in the VEPCO Surry case, I would assume 

16 that we could make the same kind of judgement here. 

17 DR. LIVINGSTON: w·e•11· have to take it as it 

18 stands, then. Go ahead. 

19 MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, may I-make a very small 

20 comment, because we have this before us at the moment? 

21 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Go ahead. 

22 MR. BARTH: If you'll take a look at the title of 

23 the table, sir, wPrimary Coolant Piping Contact Radiation 

• 24 

25 

Survey,M this has nothing to do with worker exposure. And 

I think it shows the monstrous--
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MS. SINCLAIR: What are you talking about? 

2 MR. BARTH: I think this has --

3 MS. SINCLAIR: I don't see that. 

4 MR. BARTH: Pardon the interruption. I think 

5 this shows the monstrous miscarriage of justice we're doing 

6 by trying to amend the petition at this time by thumbing 

7 through this document to find something wrong. 

8 MS. SINCLAIR: In each case what I did was go 

9 to the section of the report that dealt with one of the kinds 

10 of things that I thought that we had placed in our original 

11 petition. And the dosage to the workers was one such issue. 

12 And I have·two contentions that deal with that, number.l 

13 and number 7, "The Applicant violates NRC regulations 

14 requiring occupaticnal exposures to be kept as low as 

15 possible." And that the total rnanrem here will be signifi-

16 cant, and when you have a significant manrem exposure you 

17 certainly ought to have an environmental impact statement 

18 to deal with both the somatic and the genetic effects of 

19 that exposure. Because the whole population really 

20 ultimately in the long run suffers from that. 

21 DR. LIVINGSTON: Well, I find.it.very difficult, 

22 myself, to understand what you're trying to get at in that 

23 particular contention. 

24 

25 

MS• SINCLAIR: I'm trying to get at what the 

total rnanrem assessment for the repair effort is. 
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DR. LIVINGSTON: Then would you try to inform me 

as to how the sum of the items, which is a survey of 

exposures at various locations around the steam generator, 

the sum of those items adds up in any way to personnel 

5 exposure? To me, it's a different set of numbers. 

6 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, if I was mistaken, when I 

7 saw the manrem assessment for the repair effort, and said it 
\ 

8 was in the • • • 

9 DR. LIVINGSTON: I'm afraid thi~ is true, that 

10 you've done too fast a survey job here. 

11 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, whe~e is.the total manrem 

12 assessment in this report? 

13 DR. LIVINGSTON: I don't know that. We weren't 

14 able to do your work for you. 

15 Well, go ahead. I think that -- may I just make 

16 the point that you have, in this particular case --

17 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, perhaps the Applicant 

18 DR. LIVINGSTON: -- used figures which are not 

19 pertinent to the subject you're talking about. And that's 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

all I wanted to make. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Is the manrem assessment for the 

repair effort shown anywhere in the Applicant's report? 

MR. MILLER: I'd like to state to the Board that 

it is shown in the page that was referred to, but the point 

is and, of course, that's a necessary part of our 
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· application for the repair effort, is to make a manrem 

• assessment, and we have in fact done so. 

I think the whole point of the confusion that's 

been generated here is that I think Mrs. Sinclair was being 

absolutely candid with the Board and with the parties prior 

to lunch when she said that it really requires expert 

assistance on· her part before she can she and her group 

can contribute to this proceeding. 

We've just had a very graphic demonstration of 

that very fact, and the fact that she asked the Applicant 

where it is. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Well, I --

MR. MILLER: I'd be glad to tell you. It's found 

right where it says it is, on Table 4.3.2. 

DR. LIVINGSTON: Table? 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: .. Table, not Figure. 

MR. MILLER: Furthermore, the type of comparison 

that is done· of manrem exposures under various different 

alternative· plans for repair of the steam generators is in 

fact found at page 8-7 of the-steam generator report. 

DR. LIVINGSTON: I think we've made our point. 

Thank you. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Oh, I see. Well, I've made my 

• point, too. And that is that we need expert assistance • 

DR. LIVINGSTON: Right. 
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MS. SINCLAIR: I still think that an environmental I 
impact statement should be made when you have a large manrem I 

exposure. We could just take the number out and say according! 

to whatever their figure is. And then: 

"The NRC Staf; evaluation of the Three Mile 

Island accident emphasized the f~ct that the repeated break-

7 downs and malfunctions that the Three Mile Island N plant 

8 was experiencing was a clear indication that the plant was 

9 headed for disaster. This was stated as the clear signal 

10 of severe trouble at a nuclear plant by the Nuclear Regulatory 

11 Commission itself. Given the poor quality control record 

12 on the Palisades plant which was brought into the record at 

13 the operating license hearing only by citizen intervenors, 

14 and given the history of frequent breakdowns and malfunctions 

15 at Palisades, and given the fact that the plant has 

16 operated at only 44 percent capacity since it began operation, 

17 one alternative which was not.considered in the Applicant's 

18 report and that should be considered is closing the plant 

19 down entirely." 

20 DR. LIVINGSTON: May I interrupt again, please? 

21 MS. SINCLAIR: Sure. 

22 DR. LIVINGSTON: Does this information come from 

23 the report? 

24 MS. SINCLAIR: No, it comes from --

25 DR. LIVINGSTON: I~see, it's external to the 
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report • 

2 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, the whole report has to do 

3 with one serious defect --

4 DR. LIVINGSTON: I see. But you do not find any 

5 of these items in these statements within the report? 

6 MS. SINCLAIR: Yes. It talks about alternatives 

7 at 1.1.1, Repair Alternatives. And closing the plant down 

a based on 

9 DR.·LIVINGSTON: I see. 

10 MS. SINCLAIR: -- is not one of the alternatives 

11 that's mentioned. 

12 

I ·13 page? 

DR. LIVINGSTON: Do you have a reference to that 

14 ii CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes, I have it. There is 

15 a discussion. 

16 DR. LIVINGSTON·: There is a discussion on it, 

17 I know. 

18 MS. SINCLAIR: 1.1.1, Repair Alternatives. 

19 (The Board conferring.) 

20 MR.·BARTH: Mr. Chairman, do you wish us to make 

21 very short and succinct comments as we go along on these? 

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, if you wish to, you 

23 may. You also have the opportunity to respond in writing. 

24 

25 

I 

I 

MR. BARTH: This is beyond the purview of the 

amendment, sir. The amendment is not to terminate the 
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operating license but is a legal matter of getting the facts. I 

It's beyond the purview of the amendment and 

3 beyond the purview of this Board's only jurisdiction • 

4 
. 

We are not here to consider whether or not to 

5 terminate the license. 

6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFER: Am I correct that if the 

7 I application for amendment were not granted the old steam 

8 generator would still be in place and the Licensee would 

9 be authorized to use it? 

10 MR. BARTH: Sir, I point out that you are again 

11 modifying the contentions, and I think that the government 

12 has an obligation to be helping the citizens, but just 

13 dealing with the contention that she brought up is not yours, -1. 
I 
I 

14 sir. 

15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: No, I was just asking --

16 it's my understand that if the application here in question 

17 were denied, the operating license would still be in effect 

18 and the old steam generator could be used.-

19 MR. MILLER: That's correct, Mr. Chairman. 

20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: So that ••• okay. We 

21 won't rule on any of these at this stage. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

· MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, my technical staff 

advises-me and I will take their word -- that they are 

not satisfied that if you turn down the amendment we would 

have to close the plant today or tomorrow. The definiteness 
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of whether it would have to be closed down and when is not 

2 a matter which we've analyzed. 

3 MR. BECHHOEFER: Yes. Well, my understanding, by 

4 virtue of what's happened so far, is that it would not have 

5 to be closed down. 

6 MS. SINCLAIR: My contention is that by virtue of 

7 what's already happened in Palisades indicates the kind of 

s poor track record that was clearly a part of the history of 

9 the Three Mile Island accident, and that it is a factor to 

10 be considered, because the NRC made that as an evaluation in 

11 the Three Mile Island·accident, ·as the signal that they 

12 would have if a reactor was in serious trouble, headed for 

13 a disaster • 

14 MR. BECHHOEFER: Well, did not that involve --

15 it's a different utility, and a different set of circum-

16 stances. 

17 MS .. SINCLAIR: It was their considered judgment 

18 in evaluating TMI that from the initial reports where you 

19 see a reactor having repeated malfunctions and breaking 

20 down continuously, as the Palisades has -- it has one of the 

21 worst records in the country -- that that's a signal that 

22 that reactor is in trouble, and that's why I suggested 

23 perhaps it should be looked at that way. 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOFER: Yes, but assuming our 

jurisdiction is limited to the steam generators, I'm not 
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: I 
MS. SINCLAIR: Well, that means that the steam 

generators would not be touched. They would be entombed 

4 with the reactor as it is, and they would be taken care of 

5 in the decommissioning process if and when that ever happens. 

6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, we'll allow the other 

7 parties --

8 MS. SINCLAIR: That means that all of this 

9 environmental impact would not have to be endured by the 

10 people of this area. Since the plant operates so poorly 

11 anyway, why throw good money after bad? 

12 You would entomb this defective. steam generator 

13 that Mr. Eisenhut has characterized -- these defective steam 

14 ' generators -- as an unresolved safety problem deserving the 

15 highest priority for resolution. 

16 The Palisades plant is being permitted to operate, 

11 as are 20 other plants, I understand, around the country, 

1a with these defective steam generators, even though it is 

19 declared by the NRC to.be an unresolved safety problem. 

20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I'm not positive at this 

21 stage that there aren't just conditions, and certain 

22 monitoring requirements, which have been imposed on a number 

23 of the plants. I'm not prepared· to·· say whether. Palisades 

24 

25 

has or hasn 't any such requirements, but I don '· t think 1 t' s 

really before us whether it can continue to operate for the 
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I 
I 

1 I 
I present. The sole --

2 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, you can --

3 CHAI&."1AN BECHHOEFER: The sole purpose of this 

4 hearing, the sole question that we have before us is whether 

5 one steam generator--whether there should be permitted to 

6 be substituted a new steam generator for the old one. We 
I 

7 have nothing to do with whether the plant can continue to 

8 I operate using the old one. 

9 MS. SINCLAIR: I know, but it's a --.it should be 

10 considered under alternatives. That's my point. And it 

11 was not. 

12 ~. Okay? 

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay. 

14 MS. SINCLAIR: "The Applicant's report is 

15 deficient because it fails to provide information concerning 

16 how meteorological conditions will affect the population 

17 through airborne emissions, the local usage of ground and 

18 surface water, and other local conditions." 

19 And the citation for that is 4.3.2 and 4.3.3. 

20 MR. MILLER: · Are those figures or tables? 

21 MS. SINCLAIR: Those are figures. Where you talk 

22 about laundry and control: of airborne activity arid surface 

23 contamination. These facts do not appear in there. 

24 

25 

MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, in regard to this one, 

I would appreciate it if you would direct Mrs. Sinclair to 
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provide the basis for her contention. Have the meteorologica~ 
I conditions in the area changed since the FSAR? Have the 

gaseous effluents changed as a result of the proposal of 

the Applicant? What is the basis for this, and what is the 

harm that is to be alleged? 

Because if you let this in,, my people are going 

to have to answer it. Now, what is the basis? 

MS. SINCLAIR: They should. 

I 
MR. BARTH: Is there. a change in meteorological 

10 II 

11 

conditions from the FSAR stage for the operating license? 

Is there a change in the effluents coming out -- and by the 

12· 1 

13 I 

way, there's not,-- of the plant as a result of the replace-

ment of the steam generator? 

14 If there is no change, what is the basis for the 

15 contention? 

16 MS. SINCLAIR: The basis for the contention is 

17 the fact that in taking the -- and I have this again from 

18 Mr. Eisenhut, so I would have the information right from 

19 him -- he said that there would be a chance of some 

20 airborne emissions when the plant was opened up and when 

21 you started to move some of the radioactive materials out 

22 to be stored or shipped away, that there is some chance of 

23 airborne emissions. 

24 

25 

Those would be different conditions from the 

kind that would be in your safety analysis report in which. 
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you considered the meteorological conditions that would be 

significant from the op~ration of the nuclear plant itself. 

We're talking about a repair operation that was 

not envisioned in that"safety analysis report. And so we 

think that -- and we know that you're going to cause a lot 

more water pollution -- and the meteorological conditions 

that would prevail would be different than that of an 

operating reactor. 

MR. MILLER: Mr. Chairman, if I might respond 

just briefly, once again we're in the situation where it's 

apparent that neither Mrs. Sinclair nor any other member of 

the group has read the report with any care. 

If one looks at page 6-3, for example, Section 

6.2.2.2, the fact that an estimate of airborne releases was 

made for the repair program as compared to normal operation 

of the reactor, and the final sentence in that evaluation 

states:· 

"The estimated critical organ dose for the 

repair program was found to be less than l percent 

of the calculated critical organ dose for 1977 when 

the plant was .. operating at 94 percent capacity." 

Now, if we're going to have issues to litigate 

here, let's make certain that they are real issues and are 

issues that are based on 

MS. SINCLAIR: Just a minute, just a minute. That 
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doesn't say anything about the meteorological -- that studies 

2 have been made to support this data, or that the ••• it 

3 doesn't say anything about meteorological studies. 

4 MR. BARTH: Of course, sir, you have a technician 

5 on your Board, which is helpful, but the meteorological 

6 conditions have got nothing to do with the dose. 

7 MR. MILLER: I would also point out for the Board 

8 that that portion of Section 6 of the report continues to 

9 make an evaluation of liquid effluents as well. 

10 I' can inquire, but it's my understanding that 

11 obviously whatever the plant meteorology is, it was taken 

12 into account in making these airborne calculations. That 

13 would not, in any event, affect the dose. It would just 

14 affect where the dose was deposited. 

15 CHAIRMAN BECHIIOEFER: Before you get into number 

16 4, I'd like to ask: 

17 Has the Staff made any determination at this 

18 stage whether it will issue an environmental impact statement 

19 or appraisal, or what kind of document will be ·issued? 

20 MR. BARTH: The Staff will issue an environmental 

21 appraisal. We have done so in Surry,.and the statement went 

22 into considerable detail in discussing the radiological 

23 implications, which is of concern to the Board and to Mrs. 

24 

25 

Sinclair, and the meteorological conditions as well, sir. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes. I was wondering 
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whether certain things such as Mrs. Sinclair has mentioned in 

2 ' item 4 here would be covered. 

3 MR. MILLER: Once again, those are covered in the 

4 report. 

5 MS. SINCLAIR: Are you talking about 3 or 4? 

6 MR. MILLER: Both • 

7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The impact of construction on 

8 1 noise, dust, that type of thing. My inquiry was whether that 

9 was ••• I don't know whether this is 4 or s. 

10 DR. LIVINGSTON: Can you straighten the numbering 

11 out? This one we've just been considering on the meteorolog-

12 ical conditions, is that number 4? 

13 MS. SINCLAIR: That's 3. 

14 MR. BARTH: Your Honor, in Surry we did consider 

15 the noise in the environmental statement. 

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I assume you would anticipate' 

17 considering the same type of thing. 

18 MR. BARTH: Bu·~, again, if you are contemplating 

19 letting this in, you simply have got to do something to let 

20 our technical staff answer it. 

21 What's wrong with the noise? How much noise? 

22 What's bad about it? How can I put a man on the stand to 

23 say there's going to be noise, good, bad or indifferent? 

24 

25 

How could this contention be addressed? 

·I don't think it can be, sir. 
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CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, what this contention 

2 says is that it thus far hasn't been addressed. If you 

3 address it, maybe you've answered it. 
·. 

4 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, I'm saying that it hasn't 

5 been addressed, and you ask the people in that area and if 

6 there• s an environmental impact statement they• 11 have an 

7 opportunity to comment, and then you' 11 get your answer. 

a You can't judge that sitting in Washington 

9 looking at. a number. 

10 MR. MILLER: Again, Mr. Chairman, this whole 

11 question of the construction impacts with specific respect 

12 to noise, dust, have in fact been addressed in Section 7, 

13 pages 7-3 and 7-4. 

14 MS. SINCLAIR: Yes, but you don't know the impact 

15 on the people that use that as a place to rest and recover 

16 their health. You're just talking, saying that it will 

17 exist. That doesn't answer the point that this may have a 

18 serious public.health impact on those people, just from that 

19 alone. 

20 MR. MILLER: Well, when I say it's been discussed, 

21 I believe that there has been an effort made to analyze the 

22 impacts of noise, dust, other matters associated with the 

23 construction -- open burning, and so on, on the environment 

24 and the people in the nearby area. 

25 Once again, I don't know that this is the point to 
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debate, what's right or wrong. I'm just trying to point out 

2 that as contentions this process of formulating them at the 

3 eleventh and a half hour, and then expecting responses is 

4 just not likely to produce anything that's going to be a 

5 litigable issue in this proceeding. 

6 MS. SINCLAIR: If you have an environmental impact 

7 statement as I have requested and as you have avoided, you 

a will get input from those people, believe me. And it will 

g not be what is in your report, as far as the dust, noise 

10 and the ultimate disposal of that material, either there or 

11 barging it on Lake Michigan. 

12 And that's why I think you should have an environ-

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

mental impact statement, because he's arguing that the word 

of God is in that book, and it is not. 

All right. 

Number s. 

•we do not agree with the Applicant's claims that 

there are no credible accident considerations 

associated with on-site storage of the steam generator 

that would result in the release of radioactivity. 

The report does not indicate anything about 

seismic considerations, at least that I was able to find, 

tornados or the erosion of Lake Michigan shoreline in the 

decades that.these generators must be stored which will 

threaten the release of radioactivity to the environment." 
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And that I found on 4.4.2 and .3. 

MR. BARTH: Your Honor, so that we may properly 

address the contention, would you ask Mrs. Sinclair to 

specify what that credible accident is, what is the basis 

for her assertion that it would happen, so that in the event 

this is admitted my staff will be able to address that 

matter? 

MS. SINCLAIR: I say the credible accidents I 

have put in there. I said you haven't told us that you have 

made every consideration possible for any seismic activity 

or tornados, which do happen in Michigan, or the erosion of 

Lake Michigan is a painful subject with many of the people 

in our citizen groups. And the erosion of Lake Michigan is 

a fact that has to be considered if you're going to store 

this radioactivity on site. And you haven't done that. 

Those:--are the kinds of what I think are credible 

accidents. There are many others ~·rhich could happen that 

we can't foresee. But at least now those are three kinds of 

things that I know ought to be considered at the Palisades 

site. 

They are reevaluating right now, I believe, the 

seismic considerations for Palisades, which means that it 

was not done adequately when the license was offered. 

MR. BARTH: I think, yo~r Honor, this again shows 

the difficulty with the eleventh hour and fifty-ninth 
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minute amendments of contentions by laymen. In the terms 

of the trade, we don't consider the normal erosion of Lake 

3 Michigan to be a credible accident. It's a phenomenon of 

4 nature. 

5 If we are alleging that a tornado is an accident, 

6 which the Staff does not consider it, what is the intensity 

7 of the tornado, from where does it come, and hqw does it 

8 affect the r.eplacement of the steam generator, so that my 

9 people can•deal with this? 

10 In my mind there is constantly the possibility 

11 that the Board may admit one of these and, therefore, I feel 

12 very strongly I have got to get this somehow phrased so that 

• 13 

14 

an intelligent person can deal with it. And this is why I 

harp in this kind of vein, your Honor. .· 

15 But to say that seismic consideration: is a 

16 credible accident, there is no one on the technical staff 

17 who can address this. This is nothing but jargon, which 

18 you'll find in the dictionary is meaningless words stuck 

19 together. 

20 MS. SINCLAIR: A credible accident is an event 

21 that could happen that can affect the,integrity of the 

22 building in which you store the steam generators in the 

23 event you store them on site, which is one of the considered 

• 24 

25 

options. 

Now, earthquake considerations, tornados, the 
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erosion of Lake Michigan, are all the kinds of accidents that 

2 have destroyed certain structures and have caused loss of 

3 life, so we call them entirely credible accidents in Michigan. 

4 And I feel that they should be considered. I think that 

5 there's been shore erosion in the area of the Palisades 

6 plant itself. 

7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, how would these 

8 affect not the plant itself, but the steam generator, or 

9 the replacement of the steam generator? 

10 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, you have 

11 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We're not reconsidering the 

12 operating license at this stage. 

13 MS. SINCLAIR: No. What I'm saying is that if you 

14 store these steam generators on site, as they say one of 

15 their options will be, and they also say that there is no 

16 credible accident considerations associated with on-site 

17 storage of the steam generators that would result in the 

18 release of radioactivity, I'·m saying that there are these 

19 kinds of things that do happen in Michigan tornados and 

20 certainly erosion of Lake Michigan -- that do affect the 

21 integrity of the structures, and in t.his instance would 

22 result in the release of radioactivity to the environment, 

23 if they were to happen. 

24 

25 

There have been hundreds of people killed with 

tornados in Michigan. Huge buildings go down. 
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1 I 
I 

(The Board conferring.) 

2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Please proceed. 

3 MS. SINCLAIR: Six. 

4 0 No repository now exists for safe disposal of 

5 any radioactive waste containing the high degrees 

6 of radioactivity and the size of these steam gener-

7 ators, which is stated as possible by the Applicants 

8 in their suggestion of disposing of the steam gener-

9 ators by shipping them by barge. No indication of 

10 what licenses would be required to ship these steam 

11 generators as a hazardous material by barge on the 

12 Great Lakes has been shown.• 

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Now, in connection with a 

14 repository, there's at least one site that is mentioned. 

15 I'd like to ask the Licensee or the Staff, as the case may 

16 be, does the Hanford site exist as a storage spot at this 

17 stage, or do you anticipate that it will exist, or the 

18 Richland site that you mentioned? 

19 MR. MILLER: We're informed that it is available 

20 now as a disposal site for low-level waste, which, contrary 

21 to the assertion in the statement of contentions as to 

22 what these steam generators would be, they are not high-level 

23 radioactive waste as that term is defined by the Commission's 

24 

25 

regulations. And the contention as stated seems to me, once 

again, addressed -- except for the last sentence of the 
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contention number 6 -- by pages 4-39 through 4-41, and 

perhaps thereafter. 

But the last sentence, again, raises a subject 
. 

that's clearly outside the purview of the amendment consider-

ation. 

I assume that whatever licenses are required to 

transport the materials will be applied for and evaluated on 

the merits. If we can't get the requisite licenses to 

transport them, then they'll have to be stored on site. 

But to inject into this proceeding the question 

of the fact that there is no indication of what licenses will 

be required to ship the steam generators, is just way beyond 

the jurisdiction of this Board. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Here again, if you had an environ-

mental impact statement it would address something like that 

in far greater depth. And the public is entitled to know 

that before you can begin a project. That's the. whole point 

of NEPA. And that is the law which I think yo~ have been 

sidetracking in this whole effort, by putting this in as an 

amendment instead of making it a full licensing procedure as 

it should be, requiring a NEPA statement for all the 

activities.· 

That is what I think is the most serious defect 

in what we're trying to deal with here, is that you're 

trying to put it in as ~n amendment to a license, as though 
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this were not a large and important action that required an 

environmental impact statement and required public input 

that was meaningful. 
. 

MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, I think Mrs. Sinclair 

has a bit of confusion, sir. 

If a draft environmental statement) or a final 

environmental statement were issued, or an environmental 

appraisal, on behalf of the Office of Executive Legal 

Director, we could care less what licenses are required. 

If the Applicant has to get 200 licenses and doesn't get 

them, that's his problem. If the Board would hold a hearing 

and come to the conclusion that you may not store this on 

site, so it has to be shipped, and' the Applicant can't get 

the license, that's his.problem, not mine. We're concerned 

with the replacement of the steam generator. 

In the final environinental statements and in the 

drafts, as a matter of information we list licenses that 

have to be gotten, and it ranges between 30 and 40 licenses. 

And whether they get these licenses, this is irrelevant to 

the proceeding. That's beyond our jurisdiction. 

MR. MILLER: Mr. Chairman, I was just going to 

respond to Mrs. Sinclair's latest comment. 

· The Applicant has set forth its belief regarding 

the environmental consequences of the steam generator tube 

repair program. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission and its 
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staff is going to conduct independent evaluation of those 

2 matters. 

Q~estions have already been forwarded to the 

Applicant which it's in the process of answering, and the 

process is one which is not designed to in any way sweep 

NEPA or environmental considerations under the rug, but, 

7 rather, to make an assessment whether this is in fact the 

8 type of action that requires a full-blown NEPA statement. 

9 If it is, why then we're going to go ahead and do it, of 

10 course. If it's not, then the Staff will have made that 

i 

:: ii 

13 I 

14 I 
i 

decision on the basis of the best information available to 

it through its own resources and through the resources of 

the Company • 

So the information is addressed here, and there 

15 is no indication that the claims that Mrs. Sinclair is 

16 making are in any way valid. 

17 MS. SINCLAIR: Mr. Chairman, the assumpticn that 

18 the attorney for the Applicant makes is· that if. there is a 

-19 review by the Applicant and a review by the NRC of all these 

20 matters that then the people can rest assured that everything 

21 has been done. 

22 But the main thrust of the responses. that I gave 

23 is that time after time these kinds of reviews, have not 

24 

25 

produced the information that was necessary to the public 

and, in fact, to the Board. And that is why his stating 
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that all will be well if we just trust Consumers Power 

2 Company and the NRC could not fall on deafer ears. 

3 We have learned through bitter experience and 

4 I put that in my response -- that we cannot trust this route 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 I 
_, 

13 I 
q 

14 I 

alone to bring out all the facts that will protect the public 

health and safety and, in fact, even inform the Board. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All right, 7 is the next 

one. 

MS. SINCLAIR: "The Applicant violates NRC 

regulations requiring occupational exposures to be 

kept as low as possible." 

I think we went into that previously, but this 

still remains one of my contentions • 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, in what respect? 

15 Are you claiming -- do you have a source? What are you 

16 pointing to here? 

17 MS. SINCLAIR: I'm pointing to the fact that 

18 , their rules require that the dosage be kept as low as 

19 practicable, and I'm saying that when you're talking in 

20 terms-of exposing people to these very high levels that 

21 you are getting away from that =ule which requires you to 

22 only do those things where you can keep occupational 

23 exposures as low as possible. 

24 MR. BARTH: Sir, could we ask Mrs. Sinclair to 

25 identify the violation that has occurred in the past by 
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I II 
I Consu'mer s 
I 

Power, so I could ask the Office of Inspection and l 
It's written in the present I 2 I Auditing to take a look at that? 

3 tense. She says, "The Applicant violates NRC regulations." 
. 

4 This is a serious matter, and I'd like to know what the 

5 violation is so we could have it looked at. 

6 CHAIRMA!~ BECHHOEFER: Well, I think she's alleging 

7 I that something in here indicates that --

8 I MS. SINCLAIR: Well, what I'm saying is that --

i 
9 I· we discussed this at considerable length this morning, and 

10 I you talked about it, and he did too, that -- what is it, 

11 I ALARA? 

12 I 

13 I 

MR. MILLER: 

MS. SINCLAIR: 

That's one of the concepts. 

Okay. That is clearly being 

14 
1 violated in allowing these high levels of radiation, and 

15 I guess 'that's what I'm referring to here. 

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: You're referring to the 

17 levels that are specified in these tables that you were 

about earlier, or --

talk in~ 

I 
18 

19 MS. SINCLAIR: I'm saying that in exposing people 

20 to as high a levels as you contemplate in doing this project 

21 you are --

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: You mean the levels reflected 

23 by the sections you were talking about earlier? 

24 

25 

MS. SINCLAIR: Yes. I'm referring to that section 

4 that has all the manrems, Table • • • what is it? 
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1 I .DR. LIVINGSTON: It's the table which you labeled 

2 

I 
a figure and got me all mixed up. 

3 I MS. SINCLAIR: Yes. It's a table. Don't feel 

4 I 

5 I 
I 

. 
bad. It mixed me up too. 

(Laughter. ) 

6 
I 
I 

MR. BARTH: Mr. Bechhoefer, I honestly to goodness 

7 don't know what figure we've been talking about. 

8 MS. SINCLAIR: Mr. Miller, tell him again. 

9 MR. BARTH: I'm not interested in Mr. Miller --

10 I know where this table is. I'm interested in the statement 

11 by the alleged petitioners. I'm not interested in what Mr. 

12 Miller says. 

13 MR. BECHHOEFER: We read the statement as saying 

14 now that the exposure levels reflected in this document --

15 I guess it's in Section 4, I don't remember the exact number 

16 of the table are, she's saying, violating NRC regulations. 

17 But maybe the word violate isn't technically right, but 

18 "do not conform ton requirements maybe, or • • • 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I think it could be said that the manrems stated 

here --

MR. BARTH: --·will violate the agency's regula-

tions. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes. I think that's what 

that says. •will violate." I think that's a reasonable 

understanding of the way this would read. 
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MS. SINCLAIR: It will not violate the exposure 

per person, because I understand that when a person has had 

the exposure that the law requires now that at that point 

they won't work on it anymore. And that's what we call 

burnt out -- and that was, by the way, Eisenhut•s.own word. 

But what I am saying is that when you go into a project l.ike 

this and you fully know that you're going to have such high 

levels of radioactivity, and the people are going to be 

exposed to such high levels of radioactivity, that the 

regulation that NRC has to use the exposures to be kept as 

low as possible, it simply can't be met in this kind of 

operation • 

MR. MILLER: Excuse me. Once again I think 

we're getting -- or at least I'm getting confused. 

15 But if you look at page 4-31 of the report there 

16 is a detailed description of the ALARA procedures that the 

17 Applicant proposes, which include the use of an elaborate 

18 model in advance of the actual repair effort· so that workmen 

19 are familiar with the physical configuration and the work 

20 environment in which they are going to be. There are --

21 I'm sorry, I have given you the wrong page. 
I 

22 (Pause.) 

23 

24 

25 

If I might have just a second. 

(Pause.) 

I'm sorry. It's on page 4-26, is where it begins. 
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The model is discussed, shielding, work planning, craft 

2 training are the general headings. 

3 I find that a contention that is phrased as broadly 

4 as this one, given the reasonable specificity of the ALARA 

5 measures which are proposed, to be an improper contention. 

a And I don't quite know how we would ever get to a litigable 

7 issue with respect to the manner in which ALARA is not being 

a complied with on the basis of the representations that Mrs. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Sinclair has made to the Board this afternoon. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All right~ 

Let's go on to the last one. 

MS. SINCLAIR: "The Applicant has violated the 

Federal Water Pollution Control Act which prohibits 

the discharge of any pollutant by any person, except 

under the terms of a valid permit and according to 

report, because it plans to dispose of the effluents, 

as far as I could read in the report, at their own 

discretion." 

MR. BARTH: Again, your Honor, this is written 

in the past perfect tense. I would like to know what 

discharge the Applicant has made which violates. the 402 

permit that it has under the Federal Water Pollution Control 

Act Amendment of 1972. 

MS. SINCLAIR: They're going to have a lot more 

pollutants than that covers. 
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CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Do you really mean nwill 

2 violate" by this proposal, rather than "has violated?" Am 

3 I not correct? 

4 MS. SINCLAIRi Well, I'm saying that in preparing 

5 this report, by not indicating that they are going to secure 

s a license that will cover these additional discharges that 

7 never were covered in that original report, that they're 

a violating the Water Pollution Control Act. 

9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, they don't violate 

10 anything until:they discharge some water, or discharge some-

11 thing. 

12 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, the point is --

13 I CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I'm assuming you mean "will 

11 

14 ii violate" if they can carry out this proposal. 
I 

15 MS. SINCLAIR: What I'm saying is they haven't 

16 · said 

11 I CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: It's just a matter of 

18 I Engl.ish 

do it. 19 

to me. They haven't violated anything until they 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MS. SINCLAIR: But what they're saying is, accord-

ing to the text that I read, is they are contemplating --

they say what some of these pollutants are, and I think 

there are many more than.that from some of the background 

reading that I have done, but I can't put my finger on it 

right now, that this is over and above what their --
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CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: But what you're saying is 

2 that if they do what they're proposing to do they will 

3 violate it. You can't say they have. It's a matter of 
. 

4 English, and a question of understanding. 

5 MS. SINCLAIR: All right. 

6 MR. BARTH: Could we specify what the pollutant 

7 is, ~ir, that exceeds the present 402 discharge permit? 

a The basic problem is she's reading from the 2.206 petition 

9 in.Surry, and this points out 

10 MS. SINCLAIR: No, no, I'm 

11 MR. BARTH: Just a moment. 

12 MS. SINCLAIR: No. I'm getting pretty tired of 

13 !I having to cai:ry the burden of proof on all these things, 

:i 
14 \i and having you people talk numbers at us. This is exactly 

15 what we have come here for, to tell you that these are 

16 issues that we think you have to prove to us, that we have 

11 enough knowledge about what is going to happen here that 

1a will require a lot more information than the public has been 

19 given so far, and it can only be done under the hearing 

20 conditions where citizens are adequately represented. 

21 Even with adequate representation, we are only 

22 going to raise more specific questions. We will know the 

23 numbers, but you will have to caJ:ry the burden of proof. 

24 

25 

Citizens are tired of being required to carry the 

burden of proof, with no help whatsoever. 
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2 what we •re talking about here •. 

130 I 
i 

straight I 

3 We're not talking about any burden of proof at 
. 

4 all. Everyone knows that it's the Licensee or the Applicant 

s that carries the burden of proof in any evidentiary proceed-

6 ing which has commenced under this Act. 

7 But what we are entitled to is some specification 

a of what issues we're dealing with, even at the contention 

9 stage. There are all sorts of pollutants. Some of the 

10 water pollution considerations that are involved with the 

11 i 

12 l 
13 I 
14 I 

steam generator tube replacement are specified, again, in 

the report. At page 7-2 there is a reference to the 

construction of a temporary barge slip • 

But to simply have to guess at what Mrs. Sinclair 

15 has in mind -- maybe she doesn't know either -- seems to me 

16 to be a very unsatisfactory way to initiate a proceeding 

11 of this type. 

18 MS. SINCLAIR: I'm willing to bet you don't know 

19 all the pollutants there are either, because you've never 

20 done it before. 

21 MR. MILLER: With all due respect, Mr. Chairman, 

22 this is a construction project at an existing power plant 

23 site, where the construction of the facility itself has 

24 

25 

taken place, and where there has been routine discharges of 

liquid effluents during plant operation. 
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So we're not talking about anything unique or 

2 unknown. And the least we're entitled to is whether we're 

3 talking about radiological effluents or non-radiological 

4 effluents. I mean can we get that much specification? 

5 MS. SINCLAIR: We're talking about both, chemical, 

6 radiological, d'issolved solids and dissolved products of 

7 all kinds. And we don't know what they are, but we know 

8 they will be there from the nature of the operation, and 

9 that's what we think you should supply in greater detail. 

10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Is the operation you're 

11 talking about the ·replacement of the steam generator, or 

12 the operation of the plant? 

13 MS. SINCLAIR: I'm talking about when you're in 

14 the business of -- when you get into this work -- well, it 

15 talks about the laundry water, and the special clothing, and 

16 all these kinds of things -- these all have implications. 

17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Could you refer to the 

18 sections that you're talking about? The other parties are 

19 going_ to have to_ know exactly what you're talking about. 

20 MS. SINCLAIR: There is a section on liquid 

21 radwaste disposal, on page 4-30. 

22 MR. BARTH: We can eliminate even looking at 

23. that as a matter of law, your Honor. It's not covered by 

24 

25 

the Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972, 

radiological discharges, your Honor. 
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(Pause.) 

MR. MILLER: Once again, Mr. Chairman, I don't 

wish to engage in a detailed debate regarding the substance 

of the assertions made here, except to demonstrate that the 

very page to which Mrso Sinclair refers talks about another 

section of the report, 6.2.2.4, which deals with the radio-

active releases, compares them with the radioactive releases 

experienced during normal plant operation, and concludes 

• 
that they are approximately the same. 

So, once again, in terms of formulating issues, 

this is an extremely unsatisfactory procedure by which to 

write contentions. 

MS. SINCLAIR: Well, let me say that the very 

fact that you claim certain things are the kinds of things 

that we expect to question, because we have proved time and 

again in hearings that your numbers and other utilities' 

numbers simply don't add up when they are subject to expert 

and careful scrutiny. And this is what this hearing is 

19 about. 

20 We want a chan~e to get at your numbers with 

21 expertise, and we're trying to phrase a contention that says 

22 you're going to have pollutants over and beyond what you 

23 claim you're going to nave. Because this is an unusual 

24 

25 

operation. It's not a usual operation. And we have already 

proved that they never could make the radwaste holding tank 
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work at Palisades, and they didn't even let the NRC know • 

•• 2 So why should we believe their nwnbers now? 

MR. MILLER: I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman, I really do 

have to add one more comment on this. 

First of all, we have lived within the r·equirements1 

6 of our technical specifications for our license with respect 

7 to radioactive releases at Palisades. 

8 Finally -- and then· I'll be able to sit down on 

9 this -- the contention as stated raises questions of 

10 compliance with the Federal Water Pollution Control Act. I 

11 assume that's the Clean Water Act, as it 1 s known elsewhere. 

12 And I think the Appeal Board has decided that the NRC is 

• 13 essentially out of the water business with respect to 

14 violations of that Act. 

15 There is another enforcement agency that should 

16 deal with the questions of whether or not our discharges are 

17 going to be a violation of that Act. 

18 MS. SINCLAIR: I would like to point out that 

19 Consumers Power Company was fined by the Justice Department 

20 for failing to report the fact that their radioactive 

21 waste holding tanks didn't work. 

22 So having to have confidence in their numbers is 

23 just something that the Board shouldn 1 t hav·e that kind of 

• 24 confidence in. 

25 MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, if everybody has had 
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their turn, may I have one minute? 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes. 

3 MR. BARTH: I would like for the purposes of my 
,,-----. ' . 

' 
. 

' staff to be informed what pollutant will be discharged which 

will violate the 402 discharge permit now held by Consumers 

a Power~company. Then my people can address this. 

7 Outside of that kind of information, nobody can 

a address this thing. 

9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Do you have any specific·. 

10 pollutant you could point to that you're referring to there? 

11 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, I think you should be telling 

12 us; and then we should examine whether you're telling the 

• 13 truth. I think that the whole procedure is wrong here. You 

14 should be telling us what you think you' re going to 

15 discharge, and then we'll have expert people look at what 

16 you think you're going to discharge, and we'll tell you what 

17 you're really going to discharge and how you're in 

1s violation. 

19 CaAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, they have said what 

20 they think they're going to discharge. That appears 

21 MS. SINCLAIR: They have said what? 

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's in the book here. 

23 MR. BARTH: Which she has not read. 

•• 24 

25 

MS. SINCLAIR: That's what they say they're 

going to discharge, but my whole.point here is that time 
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after time they have said something was going to happen, or 

2 they said it was all spelled out carefully, and time after 

3 time if we have had the technical help, weihave been able 
. 

4 to prove that not only did they not have the facts correct, 

5 but very of ten lied about them, not only to --

6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I think we can avoid 

7 the "lying. " I think --

8 MS. SINCLAIR: That's the most honest word. 

9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: But it hasn't been proved 

10 yet .• Most of these things are still under investigation. 

I 
11 MS. SINCLAIR: When the radwaste tank didn't work, 1 

12 
I that was proved by the Justice Department .. --they fined them-- 1 

I 
13 that they did not tell the NRC~ 

14 MR. MILLER: Again, Mr. Chairman, Mrs. Sinclair 

15 has her facts wronq,on .. the question of whether or not the 

16 Justice Department fined anybody. There was an investigation 

17 and there was no action taken by the Justice Department .. 

18 MS. SINCLAIR: You were fined $19,000. 

19 MR. MILLER: So everyone looks into these matters. 

20 . The question of somebody not doing his job doesn't come up. 

21 Consumers Power Company and every other electric 

22 utility that operates a nuclear power plant is subject, as 

23 this Board well knows, to continuous oversight by the NRC 

24 

25 

and, in appropriate instances, by the United States Departmen 

of Justice. That has happened with Consumers Power Company, 
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2 we have been fined by the Department of Justice is simply 

3 not accurate, and Mrs. Sinclair knows it when she says it. 

4 MR. BARTH: We are very far from my question and 

5 yours, which is: Please name the pollutant. I hate to get 
I 

6 bull ~ogged, but I want an answer to the question. 

7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think in order to evaluate 

8 this, the Applicant and Staff will have to know what the 

9 pollutant is. 

10 MS. SINCLAIR: There is going to be radioactivity, 

11 / certainly, from the steam generator. 

12 I 
13 I erni-~sions 

MR. BARTH: I will accept that, that the 

in the water during the repair and as the 

radioactiv 

1 result of 
I 

I 
I 

14 the repair will-exceed the Federal Water Pollution Control 

15 Act Amendment requirements. I will accept that, your Honor. 

16 That's solvable as a matter of law, of course, 

17 because the FWPCA doesn • t cover it. 

18 CHAIRMAN BECIIBOEFER: I recognize that. 

19 Now that we've gone through this, I would think --

20 as I said, we would give the Applicant and the Staff a chance 

21 to respond in writing. 

22 I wonder, what would be a reasonable time? Would 

23 a week from Friday be too soon? How long does it take for 

24 you to get the transcripts? I'm sure you will want to review 

25 the transcript first. 
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MR. MILLER: I would have to def er to the court 

2 reporter as to when we will be getting the transcripts. 

3 It's usually 3 or 4 days. 

4 MR. LANDON: It will probably be Monday, in view 

5 of the weekend. 

6 MR. BARTH: I. must say, your Honor, that for 

7 myself I have another· licensing board, chaired by a very, 

a very tough licensing board chairman, on Zimmer, who is going 

9 to push me into a prehearing and work me over. So I will 

10 need to spend between now and the 24th of May working on 

11 Zimmer. 

12 (The Board conferring.) 

13 

14 

15 

1s I 

17 11. 
II 
Ii 

MR. MILLER: Mr. Chairman, we'd be prepared to 

respond by the 23rd of May, which is a Wednesday. 

DR. LIVINGSTON: Is that too much of a problem? 

MRQ BARTH: I just cannot do it. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Could you do it by the 

18 Friday after, the 25th? I realize that the first three days 

19 of that week you're going to be tied up. 

20 MR. BARTH: It's a very aggressive Board, sir. 

21 (Pause.) 

22 Dr. Livingston, I really would like until 

23 Wednesday, the 28th. I will say this is a serious matter, 

24 

25 

and we t~ke it quite seriously, and I will consult with my 

technical people and 
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CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes, you should have a chancel 

2 to evaluate it. 

3 All right. Is Wednesday the 28th acceptable? 

4 MS. GIBBS: The 28th is Monday, and that's 

5 Memorial Day. 

6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All right. How about 

7 Wednesday the 30th? 

8 MR. BARTH: That's acceptable, your Honor. 

9 MR. MILLER: Would that be the same time, Mr. 

10 Chairman, we would respond in writing to the statement that 

11 Mrs. Sinclair passed out at the beginning of the hearing 

12 with respect to funding? 

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That would be satisfactory, 

14 right. 

15 All right. The Applicant and Staff may each have 

16 until May 30, Wednesday -- I'm assuming, without a calendar, 

17 that that is right -- to respond to both the series of 

1a contentions and the statement -- whatever it's entitled 

19 that was filed this morning, the prehearing conference 

20 statement that Ms. Sinclair filed this morning. 

21 You may do that all at once. 

22 MR. MILLER: Thank you. 

23 MR. BARTH: Thank you kindly, your Honor. 

24 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I have a few questions, which 

I 

I 

cf!.ce- 9ede'lQf cRepo-cteu., !lnc. 
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legal questions that I would like to pose to the Applicant 

2 and Staff. I don't believe that the petitioners could 

3 assist us too much on these. 

4 

5 I 
! 

s I 
I 
I 

7 !I 
8 ! 

i 
i 9 i 

10 

j 1 

I have gotten the impression that both the 

Applicant and the Staff regard the replacement of the steam 

generator as a fairly significant project, and in view of 

that I would like to find out under the terms of I think 

it's 10 CFR Part 5091 -- why this application is in the 

f orrn of an application for a license~ rather than an 

application for a construction permit. 

MR. MILLER: Well, I'd be glad to attempt to 

12 respond • 

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I'd like to hear from both 

14 Applicant and the Staff on that. 

15 5091 says: 

16 "If the application involves the material 

17 alterations of a licensed facility ••• " 

18 MR. MILLER: Yes. This was submitted by the 

19 Applicant as an amendment to an operating license request. 

20 That was based on our judgment that the project, although 

21 a major plant component is being repaired, is, nonetheless, 

22 a repair job, and that operations of comparable magnitude 

23 may occur from time to time during the course of the life 

24 of the-plant • 

25 There has to be a line drawn somewhere, and in 
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view of the fact that plant performance and so on are likely 

2 to be improved, rather than degraded, as a result of the 

3 repair program, the conclusion by our technical staff was 

4 that this be done in the form of an amendment to an operating 

5 license. 

6 Now, there is a line to be drawn, obviously, at 

7 some point, if you're talking about --

8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER:· Yes. I would be interested 

9 in where one draws that line. What would be material? 

10 Because these are all -- I'm assuming that these are all 

11 amendments to operating licenses. Some become material 

12 enough to require a construction permit and some don't, and 

13 I just wondered where one can draw the line? 

14 MR. MILLER: I'm not aware of any, Mr. Chairman, 

15 where in fact another construction permit has been required. 

16 by the Staff. 

17 I guess I could hypothesize that if there were 

18 going to be substantial alterations to an emergency core 

19 cooling system which would. involve some. substantial rewriting 

20 ·of technical specifications and operating procedures, that 

21 might well involve a construction permit. 

22 But there's a continuum, obviously, from replacing 

23 four bolts somewhere, to a new emergency core cooling system •. 

24 

25 

I don't know where that line is, but in any event 

it seems to me that the line is one that is remitted to the 
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discretion of the Staff. That is, they must evaluate the 

2 application and determine for themselves whether or not this 

3 is a type of repair project which calls for a construction 
. 

4 permit. They presumably have done so in this instance and 

5 determined that an operating license amendment is the correct 

6 procedural mechanism for effectuating the repairs. 

7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Now, I'd like to sort of 

B continue on this, because one of the reasons I raised the 

9 question- is that if you were applying for a construction 

10 permit you'd have to state, among other things, the latest 

11 date on which you want to get it finished. I'm wondering 

12 whether or not any application of this sort should be allowed 

13 to be approv~d indefinitely? 

14 This, from my own first reading, appears to have I 
15 no time limit, either when you get started or when you finish.I 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

There is a time proposed for doing the work, but apparently 

this proposal could be started thirty years from now, or 

twenty years from now, and as long as your operating license 

doesn't run out. 

I'm just wondering if there were a construction 

permit, there'd have to be a date put in there when you ,-d 

have to finish. 

MR. MILLER: I think that's clearly a requ~rement. 

I'm not certain how meaningful such a requirement 

really is, for this reason: The repair techµiques that we 
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propose, and the considerations of various sorts that go 

into the specific repair procedures, and the radiological 

doses expected, and so on, are ones that stay relatively 

constant, perhaps throughout the life of the plant. And 

we would be under an obligation, in any event, having 

received this authority and not exercised it for, say, 

ten years, to advise the Staff of any changed circumstances 

which would make the authority granted by the Staff or this 

Board, if a hearing were ultimately held, that require a 

review of the issuance of the amendment • 

It is true that there is no window specified in 

the report as to when this repair procedure is likely to 

take place. And in part that's determined by the current 

state, in the physical sanse, of the steam generators that 

are presently installed at Palisades. And in part it is 

a function of making certain that Consumers Power Company 

can perform its duties as a public utility and serve its 

customers reliably. And that, in turn, depends upon the 

availability of other generation once Palisades is removed 

from service for the repair procedures. 

Now, I don't think we're talking about something 

where the amendment is going to be issued, and it's going 

to lay dormant for thirty years. I suspect, realistically, 

we're talking about no more than a five~year period, but I 

don't know that. And that's not a part ·of the application. 

dfce- c:lede'Ca/ d?epo'lte'Cj, !lnc. 
444 NORTH CAPITOL STREET 

WASHINGTON, C.C. 20001 



• 2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 I 
i 

9 I 
ii 

10 

11 

1 1 I 
1 

12 

• 13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

• 24 

25 

143 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I assume that if there 

should be such a thing as a new Appendix I for occupational 

exposures, and it took place before you carried out your 

job, your project, that something like that could be factored 

into it. 

MR. MILLER: I would assume so. And if it 

couldn't, I would gather that the Staff would suspend or 

revoke the amendment and the work wouldn't go forward, if 

we could not then comply with either the requirements of the 

amendment as issued, or with any then existing regulatory 

requirements. 

CHAIR.i."1AN BECHHOEFER: Yes. Of course. 

Okay, Mr. Barth? 

MR. BARTH: Your Honor, the words are: 

"If the application involves the material 

alterations of a licensed facility ••• " 

Now, there's no question that this is a large 

construction job, no question about that. But --

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, we're trying to find 

the line. 

MR. BARTH: Well, this is not a fine line. I'll 

draw a heavy line, your Honor. 

reactor. 

This plant will end up as a.pressurized water 

It will end up with the same design, essentially, 
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steam generators • 

2 The only change will be slight changes to the 

3 tube support material to improve corrosion resistance. 

4 It will use the same water chemistry that's now 

5 used. 

6 The effluent discharges from the plant will be 

7 the same, essentially. 

a The gaseous discharge will be the same. 

9 The question is: Is this plant going to be 

10 materially altered? And the answer is no. 

11 You're going to go out and look at this plant afte 

12 the job is done, and find that it has a different steam 

13 generator, but it still have two steam generators -- still 

14 hot legs, still cold legs, still generator tubes. 

15 What are the changes? There'll be a slight 

16 change in the material in the tube supports to improve the 

17 corrosion resistance. That's the only change. We do not 

18 consider that a material alteration of the facility. 

19 Now, if.you're going to say, well, Mr. Barth, 

20 what if you're going to .switch to some different kind of 

21 steam generator, or some different kind of heat transfer 

22 mechanism, you might cause me more problems. But you do 

23 not cause me problems with the present application and the 

24 

25 

supporting documents which are entitled, •steam Generator 

Repair Report," because the expertise of the Staff tells us. 
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that you'll end ·up with a pressurized water reactor, two 

steam generators, with what changes? Only in the support 

plate for the tubes. 

We do not consider this a material alteration. 

There's no q~estion it's a large construction job. 

DR. LIVINGSTON: I would like to ask a technical 

question for my information: 

What reasons do you have for believing that these 

changes -- slight changes -- in materials and support and 

other devices, other components of the steam generators, 

will in fact cure the faults of the present ones which are 

being replaced? 

Is this something which you or -- maybe I'm 

really addressing this to ·Mr. Miller -- is there anybody 

here who has such a technical answer? 

MR. BARTH: Sir, that is addressed in the Steam 

Generator Report by Palisades. 

DR. LIVINGSTON: Yes. Is it? And if so, I would 

appre~iate having it pointed out to me. 

MR. BARTH: If you'll give us a second, I'll have 

my good reader furnish the citation. 

(Pause.) 

Sir, this is given in Section 2.2. It starts 

on Section 2.2.1. But I must throw, as a lawyer, a cautionary 

note, the staff has.not made an evaluation in detail of the 
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I 
1 I 

/ report by the power company. We have only some of our 

2 first-round questions out. 

3 DR. LIVINGSTON: I was wondering whether you had 

4 yet had a chance to analyze this. 

5 MR. BARTH: Our in-house expertise, your Honor, 

6 tells us that this problem can largely be cured. 

7 Now, that's a broad, motherhood statement. In 

8 regard to the particular application under consideration.we 

9 will evaluate this in detail. And, of course, as you are• 

10 aware, one of the generic task studies is a steam generator 

11 tube integrity, which is an ongoing generic task study 

12 under Section 202 of the Energy Reorganization Act, which 

13 the Commission is required to do for Congress. 

14 DR. LIVINGSTON: Thank you. 

15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Barth, do you want to 

16 continue? Remember, I posed the question, if there were a 

17 construction permit rather than just an amendment to an 

18 operating license, there would be a time limit. Now, that 

19 would be required by statute and by rule. 

20 There is no time limit here, but how do you view 

21 the fact that there isn't a time limit? What could happen? 

22 Can this proposal lie around for 25 years before it's acted 

23 

24 

25 

upon, or what would be the Staff'.s procedure for either 

MR. BARTH: This would be a balancing, your 

Honor, of the ability of the plant to continue in operation 
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as it presently· is without being repaired or replaced in 

2 some manner, which is basically a cost-benefit decision made 

3 by the power company as to how long they can operate this 
. 

4 thing if they do not repair it. 

5 Once it goes down for repair, then they are 

6 under a financial drive.and the statutory mandate from the 

7 State of Michigan, which is a· requirement to provide an 

8 adequate, reliable supply of power, to get this thing done 

9 or find some other means. 

10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I'm not questioning that. 

11 But what I'm saying is: If the Applicant, for reasons --

12 for whatever reasons -- should decide not to do anything 

13 for 25 years, then decide, Uh-oh, our steam generator has 

14 just failed completely and we have to get a completely new 

15 one, would this, as approved, be the basis -- as approved, 

1s say, in the near future -- be the basis for allowing them 

17 to perform the job 25 years from now? Or would there be 

18 some sort of a new evaluation to see whether the one 

19 example I raised was if there were different occupational 

20 exposure regulations, if there should be an Appendix I for 

21 operational exposures 

22 MR. BARTH: Could r address the very tail end 

23 of your question, sir? It's easier for me to address. 

24 

25 

The power company will be required to comply 

with the agency's regulations in effect at the time they do 
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the work • 

2 As Mr. Miller suggested, if the Conunission does 

3 hold a rulemaking on occupational exposure doses, and comes 
. 

4 to a dose that the power company cannot comply with, they're 

s just out of business with regard to Palisades. 

6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: And this proposal, even 

7 though it's approved --

8 MR. BARTH: Unless the permission has some sort 

s of grandfather in it, as they did on part of the earlier 

10 ECCS equipment. 

l l 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

l8 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Right. Right. 

MR. BARTH: There's no question in my mind. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: So this proposal would be 

subject to the so-called backfitting requirements, or 

whatever they might be? 

MR. BARTH: Backfitting requirements have largely 

not been a matter of regulation, they've been a matter of 

the Reg Guides, which are Staff positions upon a matter of 

law. 

These people must comply with the law, and the 

regulations have the force and effect of law. 

Now, you might have a more difficult question as 

to what if the Reg Guides change. That is a matter, 

basically, of negotiation between the Director of Nuclear 

Regulation and Consumers Power Company. And this qoes not 
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concern me, because it is not a matter of law. 

I would also point out, Mr. Chairman, even in 

the absence of the repair, there is a continuing ongoing 

review by the Staff as new Reg Guides come out, as to where 

they should be implemented, where they should not, what 

should be required of industry, what should be required of 

each power company. 

We do not issue a license to a power company and 

9 see that they comply with the license, and walk away .. There's, 

10 a continual review all the time, especially in view of the 

11 fact that, as power companies know and don't like, we grind 

12 out these Reg Guides all the time • 

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER; Well, I'm aware of that. 

14 MR. BARTH: This is a changing and developing 

15 industry. 

16 (The Board conferring.) 

17 MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, I'm informed by some 

18 of my technical people that we have a requirement on 

19 Palisades that the steam generators be inspected at periodic . 

20 intervals and an evaluation made, and that the NRC itself 

21 evaluates the effect of the steam generators. It is not 

22 purely a matter, as I previously stated, of economics. 

23 If the steam generator tubes will degrade to the 

24 point that the Staff felt that a safety matter was involved, 

25 we would close the plant down without any hesitation. 
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So if they would continue to operate forever, and 

the tubes continued to degrade and they could not plug, they 

could not sleeve, to prevent leakage to the primary-to-

secondary, or to guarantee the integrity of the steam 

generator itself, the Staff reviews this periodically and 

would take appropriate measures to assure the public health 

and safety is maintained. 

DR. ANDERSON: I take it that it's not known for 

certain if the steam generators will degrade to the point 

where they have to be replaced? Is that still a little bit 

up in the air? 

MR. MILLER: Yes. 

MR. BARTH: May I have a moment, Dr. Anderson? 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I have a technical question, 

which I'm not sure I can phrase in technical terms, but I 

know there have been some new monitoring requirements -- and 

by way of requirements, I don't think they're regulations, 

but guides for monitoring steam generators. And I wonder 

whether Palisades was subject to those, or whether you knew? 

MR. BARTH: Palisades, sir, has its own special 

surveillance requirements in the tech specs based upon the 

history of the plant. They have been written in Washington, 

and are somewhat tougher than they are on other pressure 

water reactors. . Tough is a bad word. More strict. 

DR. ANDERSON: Mr. Barth, were you going to 
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add more to that question about whether degradation --

2 MR. BARTH: This is a technical matter, and it's 

3 always embarrassing to be a lawyer on technical issues. 

4 There are several remedies, sir. They could 

5 derate the plant to some degree, and this might prolong 

6 the useful life of the steam generator. There is no 

7 assurance, according to my technical· people, that if you 

8 operate it as they are today that it would become a 

9 significant safety consideration to the public health and 

10 safety. 

11 There are remedies. You can derate. And I think 

12 our people would be reluctant to predict that the steam 

13 generator actually would come apart and become a significant· 

14 health consideration by itself.· 

15 If this is not responsive • • • 

16 DR. ANDERSON: No, that's fine.. Thank you. 

17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Do any of tha parties or 

18 petitioners have anything further they would want to state, 

19 because I think essentially we have completed ours, and 

20 are prepared to go over to the limited appearances. 

21 But I want to give you a chance to either make 

22 further statements or comments. 

23 

24 

25 

MR. GILLESPIE: There's one point I'm not clear 

on that I think has to be addressed, and that is: Is there 

anyplace in the report where it says that once you take 
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1 I the steam .generators out and want to store them somewhere 

2 I that they will accept them? That there are adequate 

3 facilities for storing these things for the lifetime of the 

4 radioactive waste? 

5 You mentioned Richland. I wondered if you had 

6 any kind of authorization to ultimately bring it there, or 

7 where it's going to be stored permanently? 

8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I think the Applicant 

9 will have.to answer that, if you can,or --

10 MR. MILLER: Well, Mr. Chairman, in the sense of 

11 having a contract with a specific repository to accept the 

12 steam generator tubes, the answer to that question is no. 

13 Does the Applicant believe that there is space 

14 in licensed repositories to ac.cept the steam generator? The 

15 answer to that question is yes. 

16 Are we. confident'that satisfactory transportation 

17 arrangements can be made to get them to those repositories? 

1a Again, the answer is yes. 

19 But we havenit gone to the ultimate of having a 

2o signed contract in hand. There are sufficient assurances 

21 within Consumers Power Company to go ahead with the project. 

22 That is, the Company must have plans to dispose of the 

23 steam generators that are going to be taken out, and they 

24 

25 

feel that they have done so through the discussion of 

alternatives that are listed in the report. The preferred 
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2 cutting up to the licensed repository. 

3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Now, is it my understanding 

4 that if that alternative is at all available that Consumers 

5 Power would choose to use that if it could be done, because 

6 of significantly both lower cost and lower radiation 

7 exposures? 

8 MR. MILLER: Exactly. 

9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: It seems that ALARA is 

10 more than satisfied with that, if it's available. 

11 HR.-MILLER: I think that's correct. The answer 

12 is yes. 

13 II 

14 \ 

I 
15 

16 

17 

18 

CHAIRM&~ BECHHOEFER: So we understand this as 

saying that if it's available, you will use that. 

MR. MILLER: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All right. 

MR. GILLESPIE: And if not available? i 

MR. BECHHOEFER: Well, there are other alternatives! 

19 mentioned, listed. There are several other repositories. 

20 But this is the preferred one. 

21 MR. GILLESPIE: Is Palisades to be the-first 

22 plant -- I mean with 72 nuclear reactors, how much space are 

23 we going to need for the various radioactive components 

24 

25 
I 

I 
I 
I -

that are going to build up in the future? And will Richland 

continue to accept every steam generator that goes down? 
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Is that possible? 

•• 2 What is the ultimate solution to the radioactive 

3 waste problem, is what I'm asking. That hasn't been 
.. 

4 addressed at all. And there's been a lot of --

5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I don't think the radioac-

tive waste problem and this problem are necessarily 

coextensive. I think these 

MR. GILLESPIE: The steam generators which are 

going.to be replaced, in my opinion, are radioactive waste, 

because they are contaminated machines. 

CHAIRL'1AN BECHHOEFER: They are low-level waste, 

for which there are repositories at the moment. 

• 
13 

14 

MR. GILLESPIE: Low-level in what sense? Forty 

tons is pretty heavy. 

15 MR. MILLER: That refers to the amount of activity 

16 not to the bulk of the machine itself. 

17 I'd just. like to say that, lest there be any 

·1a assumption that every pressurized water reactor, or every 

19 nuclear reactor in the United States is going to require 

20 replacement of the steam generator tubes, or some other 

21 similar bulky component, the answer to that is there's been 

22 no eXperience to date that suggests that's going to be the 

23 case. And to my knowledge, there are a limited number of 

24 

• 25 

reactors in the country that have experienced sufficient I 

problems with steam generators so that replacement is being 
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considered. Palisades is one of them. There are two 

others for which applications for replacement have been 

made • 

But it is not an industry-wide problem, or even 

pressurized water reactor-wide problem. 

MR. GILLESPIE: If they're stored on site will 

there have to be another building built on site, and then 

wouid that involve a construction permit? 

What I'm saying is this process here is starting 

a momentum? 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: No, I think that's dealt 

with. There is a building involved, and it's dealt with 

in here. 

MR. GILLESPIE: It's already constructed? 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: No, it's already dealt 

16 with in the reporte What kind of building would have to 

17 be built if it were stored on site I think is dealt with 

18 in this report. 

19 MR. GILLESPIE: Then that is a construction, and 

20 riot just a repair. 

21 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, part of this proposal, 

22 not a new proposal. This is an alternative, and this, like 

23 everything else, will also be reviewed in the Staff Safety 

24 

25 

_I 

Evaluation when that comes out. 

Anything further? 
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. At this stage, the Board indicated that it would 

take limited appearance statements. 

! would like to hand the reporter, first, two 

statements that were given me before lunch, and ask that 

those statements be incorporated in the record, two written 

statements. The people said they were not able to remain • 

So I would ask that those be incorporated in the record as 

if read. 

LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF HARLEY WOOD, 

ROUTE 4, SOUTH HAVEN, MICHIGAN. 

My name is Harley Wood, Rt. #4, South Haven. I am a 

retired farmer. 

I am. in favor of Consumers Power Company installing 

any equ,ipment they need to keep producing electricity as 

cheaply as they can that is prudent with known safety 

features. 

! read recently that Consumers Power delivers some of 

the cheapest power in Michigan. Our electric bill for the 

month of April was $12.32; the month of March $14.45; in 

February it was $13.56 •. 

· The only other expense that we have that anywhere near 

approximates this value is our library card, which allows""'" · ·· 

us to use all books and services in the South Haven Library 

for $7.50 per year • 

We have electric lights in our house, garage, gazebo, 
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porch and mercury yard light. We have toasters, irons, 

2 vacuum cleaner, mixer, blender, microwave oven, slow cooker, 

3 waffle iron, deep fryer, refrigerator, dishwasher, two 

4 freezers, automatic washer, dryer, electric blanket, electric 

5 heater in bathroom, heating pad, two TVs, two stereos, air 

6 
conditioner, radio, calculator, disposal, clocks, welder, 

7 
air compresser, two drills, sander, soldering iron, battery 

8 chargers, two grinders, garage door opener -- and I'm sure 

9 
I haven't named them all. 

10 
Yes, we could get along without any of these labor 

11 
saving devices. Long ago an enterprising salesman used the 

12 
pitch in selling. my father a hand operated washing machine, 

13 
one that a 12 year old boy could operate. A 12 year old boy 

14 
sure as hell could operate it. I was the 12 year old boy 

15 
and I also pumped and carried all the water for a family of 

16 
seven. Now, just at the flick of a switch Consumers Power 

17 
will do any or all of these jobs and last month at a cost 

18 
of less than 50 cents a day for us. 

I live about five miles northeast of Palisades Nuclear 
19 

Plant, in the direct path of prevailing winds. I feel very 
20 

comfortable that the board of directors of Consumers Power 
21 

22 
and government agencies that control by regulation my safety 

in living there. Sure, there are some risks in almost 
23 

anything. If the public was to be protected from every 
24 

hazard, then the man (I mean person) who invented the wheel 
25 
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should have been hung and his invention thrown in the river • 

2 Every year approximately 50,000 people are killed by autos 

3 in the u. s. alone. 

4 In my opinion, this all comes down to the business of 

5 the American way of life which is based on profits (a dirty 

6 word.) If it wasn't for profits we wouldn°t be meeting in 

7 this building sitting on these seats wearing these clothes or 

a even getting here in our cars. I say thank God we are living 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
11 
!! 
I 14 ! 

I 
15 I 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

in a country that allows the free enterprise system to work, 

which gives us all these products so cheaply. 

I am asking this licensing board to please decide this· 

proposal on factual information, not on emotions or politics. 

Thank you. 

LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF KAY WOOD, 

ROUTE 4, SOUTH HAVEN, MICHIGAN. 

Thank you, Attorney Bechhoefer, Dr. Anderson and 

Dr. Livingston, for permitting me to make a statement here 

today. I am Kay Wood of Route #4, a South Haven resident, 

a homemaker who enjoys using electricity. 

I will be brief and try to limit my comments to 

the possible generator replacement need here at Palisades 

Nuclear Plant. 

Newspaper publicity (CBS refers to it as media 

hype) indicates that some Michigan residents feel th~t 

Palisades must insure the safety of the plant operation 
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regardless of whether new generators are installed or the 

existing generators continued in use. 

I question: When we ask for insurance against 

hazards, are we being realistic? Just how safe can we or 

must we make anything? 

As a parallel, let's consider an ordinary and 

everyday occurrence, the transporting of South Haven's area 

kids to South Haven schools. I just happen to live down 

the road from a closed one-room red brick school house, a school 

house that is surrounded on three sides by homes. The kids 

from these homes walk to the red brick school house, board 

different buses and ride around the country for in excess 

of ten miles. Think of the hazards. The bus driver could 

have a heart attack; some dr.unk could crash into the bus; a 

bunch of unruly children could drive the driver bananas. 

Yet we, without fear, send our children to school 

in this manner because (1) we believe their educations and 

social relationships will be superior to what we obtained 

in the country school environment, and (2) ·we feel this is 

progress. 

By the same token, nuclear plants spell 

superiority and progress to me. We need electricity. I 

sincerely feel that nothing can be insured against everything 

but if we are going to strive for such insurance, we must 

thus be willing to forget about inflation and talk: about 
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costs. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
' There is no alternative in a free enterprise system; 

but to pass the costs on to consumers. Every employed man 

or.woman in this room is employed for profit, and so are 

their husbands and wives. My husband and I produced blue-

berries not solely for your enjoyment, but primarily for 

money. I sold real estate for the past year, not solely to 

aid buyers and sellers of homes, but to earn commissions. 

I hope no one in this room is advocating 

government-run utilities as an alternative. Government has 

proven that it cannot operate as cheaply as private industry. 

Think for a moment: The Lord's Prayer has 56 

words. Lincoln's Gettysburg Address has 266 words. The 
I 
I 

Ten Commandments has 297. The Declaration of Independence has I 

300. A recent government order setting the price of cabbage 

has 26,900 wordse 

I 

Government is incapable by their decisions to protect 

the interests of all. As farmers we experienced bad regula-

tions that caused inflation and hurt the very people that 

government is striving to help, namely those who cannot help 

themselves. 

Sister Addie is a good example:·· this dear woman 

was a 72 year old widow living with a 40 year old handicapped 

son. As the rest of us, she needed extra dollars at times • 

She had lost her left arm due to cancer. The only job she 
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was really good.at was picking blueberries. But with we, 

2 UCB, minimum wage regulations, et cetera, et cetera, Addie 

3 was legislated out of a job. If the government were to take 

4 over utilities, I wouldn't be at all surprised if the 

5 Sister Addies were all hit with .brownouts. 

6 Okay, I coule cope with a brownout. My parents 

7 had no electricity during the 17-1/2 years I lived at home. 

·8 My elementary school had a hand pump and an outhouse. But 

9 I don't want to have to cope. And neither does anyone else 

10 sitting in this room. 

11 I suggest that Consumers Power be permitted to 

12 get on with their project, that of providing electricity to 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

all people at the lowest possible cost. Even if this means 

nuclear powered plants. 

In closing, I would like to leave with·you 

gentlemen and with everyone in this room this bit of poetic 

thought: 

K. Brooks? 

Some tulips are red 

And some blueberries are blue. 

If we impede our nuclear progress 

Who'll light up your life for you? 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Is there a Ms. Harriet 

MS. BROOKS: I didn't wa~t to make a statement. 
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I didn't know whether I was going to or not • 

2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: You're welcome to if you 

3 want to. 

4 MS. BROOKS: No. 

5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All right. Ms. Sharon 

s Wilson. 

7 LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF SHARON BEAL 

8 WILSON, 1221 LANE DRIVE, ST. JOSEPH, MICHIGA..~ 

9 49085. 

10 MS. WILSON: I've never been to one of these. 

11 What is my limit? Three minutes, or --

12 

13 

14 

15 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Normally we limit statements 

to five minutes. I don't see an awful lot of people signed 

up, so feel fairly free. 

MS. WILSON: Okay. I will be brief. 

I have never been to one, and I want to thank the 

indulgence of the Licensing Board and the other people here •. 

I think it's been brought out that those of us 

who have come to a different conclusion about nuclear power 

than Consumers or the NRC are limited by lack of funds in 

the ability to have our side heard. And that is the main 

point -- one of the main points that we wanted to bring out 

here today. 

-
We need to have money to have expert representa-

tion, hire lawyers, and be able to bring expert witnesses 
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I 

2 I 
I And many of the expert witnesses that Mary Sinclair talked 

3 I about are doing much of their work for expenses only. 

4 I 
I 

It's my personal feeling that nuclear power is 

5 
dead -- econo~ically and morally. The waste question has 

6 not been solved. _ 

7 But I am here today especially because I object 

: I 

10 I' 

11 

ii! 

12 

fined by the NRC. It has violated. It has covered up. And 

to Palisades. It has not been a safe plant. It has been 

we here are bearing that. And because people don't just 

drop over -- you know -- from the kind of pollution that's 

involved, it's a cumulative, long-range thing, and the 

13 I economics are ·sort of a slow thing too. You know, people 

14 I don't say, Wow, we have to pay millions and millions for 

15 this plant. It's just sort of innocuously put on their 

16 electric bill. 

17 It's kind of a tough battle, but I think that 

18 there is a growing awareness. And I think that the end of 

19 nuclear power, unless some of the technical questions are 

20 resolved, is ahead. 

21 Thank you. 

22 

23 do you? 

24 

25 

You don't want to ask me anything, do you? Or 

(Laughter.) 

CHA1RMAN BECHHOEFER: No. Thank you. 
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·Ms. WILSON: May I say one more thing? I just 

2 
want to say that, you know, we're almost totally frustrated 

3 
because the other side has the money, the resources -- our 

4 
money, you know, funding them. And for us to be heard, you 

5 
know, I don't know, you know? 

6 I was advised not to do civil disobedience by a 

7 lawyer friend of mine, and I'm here today. I have petitioned, 

8 I have written my Congressman. I have voted nuclear power 

9 as an issue. I have.written State Repr~sentatives. 

10 You know, it's just almost total frustration as 

11 to where to do from here. 

12 Thank you. 

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Ms. Elinor Morloch • 

14 STATEMENT OF ELINOR MORLOCH, 700 ROSE HILL ROAD, 

15 BERRIEN SPRINGS, MICHIGAN. 

16 MS. MORLOCH: I penned down a few thoughts while 

I 17 Ii I was sitting there listening •. 
I' 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I've lived in Berrien County all my life with 

my family, and I would presum~ to have the option to remain 

here without the thought of radioactivity the rest of my 

natural life. 

However, the things we hear are upsetting. 

According to our local paper, the Herald Palladium,· 

February 1, 1979 issue, the death rate from cancer is higher 

in Berrien County than the Statewide average, with 
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environmental pollution cited as the probable cause. 

2 One of the attorneys mentioned citizens had to 

3 show physica~ cause in order to be considered an intervenor. 

4 In western states the residents adjacent to nuclear testing, 

5 considered safe then, have found it's too lat~ to intervene 

6 after they're dying of leukemia or other forms of cancer. 

7 Palisades has had a long history of faulty 

8 equipment, emissions,. and necessary shutdowns. We are 

9 living close enough to be considered in the danger area. 

10 So far the public has been fortunate to read of these 

11 problems, days after, in the newspaper. Recent happenings 

12 have flawed the faith of lay people and the judgments of the 

13 supposed expert's in the nuclear energy field. 

'14 I wonder how many people that are here today that . 

15 have been arguing for nuclear power live within fifty miles 

16 of two nuclear power plants; one of which has a record as 

17 bad as Palisades? 

18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Paul Gillespie. 

19 LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF PAUL GILLESPIE, 

20 COHO ALLIANCE. 

21 MR. GILLESPIE: I don't re~lly know where to 

22 begin. I've always wanted a chance to talk face to face 

23 with the people who are making decisions that affect my 

24 

25 

life so seriously. 

I've never known a world wi.thout nuclear weapons. 
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I've never·· lived, having lived in this area for six years, 

2 without the constant fear of three nuclear plants within 

3 fifteen miles. 

4 And I'm pretty tired of the way things have been 

5 given to the American public, laid on the American public,· 

6 by those who are supposedly protecting our health and 

7 safety and yet who really are just; working hand in glove 

8 with the industry.to produce radioactive wastes and uranium 

9 tailings, and possibilities of meltdowns at commercial 

10 1· reactors, that threaten not only our lives but the lives 

11 of 200 generations from now, for the next 250,000 years. 

12 I know that I'm into this -- I don't get paid 

13 anything for it -- but I know that the goal of my life is 

14 not to will on to my children a radioactive world. And to 

15 me, the continued production of radioactivity, continued 

16 use of nuclear power, is exactly that. 

17 The production of radioactive waste is a crime 

18 against all future children and generations. 

19 I think that if this is the final stage that 

20 this goes to as far as replacing the steam generator.s in 

21 Palisades, that will also be a crime. Perhaps we won't 

22 raise the conscience of America in this room, but we'll do 

23 it on the streets. It's happening now. 

24 

25 

There's no way the anti-nuclear power movement 

will ever stop until we close nuclear power down, and that's 
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our goal. We're not getting paid for it. We have to scrounge 

around to get money. We have to have rummage sales to bring 

someone in from Midland who has been doing this for ten 

years. We don't know how to do this. I don't know how to 

do it, but you can count on us being there. And if there's 

ever another public hearing by this group with the same 

people, we ·will be here, and we will be heard. There's no 

way they can just continue to be shoved under the rug anymore.I 

There's no way w~•re going to let it slip by anymore. 

The American people aren't going to stand for it. 

People in the world aren't going to stand for nuclear power 

anymore. It's a crime. And there's other ways of doing it. 

I'd like to have a little bit more on that 

statement about what the effects would be of shutting down 

the plant, both on the beneficial things that would happen 

to people's health and also Mary used a good line, which is, 

throwing good money after bad. 

Palisades has been a mistake ever since it opened. 

It's had radioactive leaks, it's been fined, they've been 

cited by the government as a c-rated reactor, along with 

Donald c. Cook~ 

You're going to lose your best people in this 

world, because they're not going to live around nuclear 

plants. I'm going to live here until September, then I'm 

leaving., Because I don't want to be near a nuclear plant. I 

·-. 
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would never raise children around one • 

2 But you can bet that the anti-nuclear power 

3 movement will never end, until we close it down. 

4 
Thank you. 

5 I 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Are there any others here 

6 who would like to make a statement? 

7 (Hand raised in the audience.) 

8 Would you identify yourself? 

9 MR. TAYLOR: My name is John Paul Tay!cr, 2618 

10 Lakeview Avenue, St. Joseph, Michigan. 

11 · LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF JOHN PAUL TAYLOR, 

12 2618 LAKEVIEW AVENUE, ST. JOSEPH, MICHIGAN. 

13 MR. TAYLOR: My name is John Paul Taylor, 2618 

14 Lakeview Avenue, St. Joe. 

15 I'm concerned with the specifics of the economics. 

16 

17 
11 

I'm president of the Economics Club of Southwestern Michigan. 

For I editor of a magazine concerned with many years was 

18 power, "Industry and Power." I know steam generation very 

19 well. I'm executive director of Industrial Marketing 

20 Associates, which is concerned with the instrumentation and 

21 control of power generation. 

22 Palisades has been a disgrace, an absolute 

23 disgrace, from an engineering standpoint. 

24 

25 

I want to find out these things -- now maybe 

some of these have been answered before, I just came in: 
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.What is the distinction between low radioactive 

2 level and high radioactive level, and who set that level? 

3 Can you answer that? 

4 Can anyone answer that? 

5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I don't think that 

6 normally we --

7 MR. TAYLOR: Oh, all right. I'm sorry. I'm not 

a permitted to ask? It becomes a 

9 MR. MILLER: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman, I'd be 

10 happy, after ~ir. Taylor completes his statement, to provide 

11 him with information that may be responsive to the question 

12 he asked. 

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes. That would be useful. 

14 MR. TAYLOR: Perhaps this was answered before in 

15 the testimony, I don't know. 

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I think it would be 

11 useful for you, after you raise your questions, to talk with 

18 Mr. Miller, who is the Applicant's attorney, and Mr. Barth, 

19 who is the Staff's at~orney, and maybe they'd be able to 

20 do this. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. TAYLOR: The reason I asked the question is 

this: 

From the economic point of view I am concerned 

about plants, enterprises, wishing to come to this area to 

set up their businesses, not knowing whether or not there 
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are going to be high radioactive level steam generators, 

2 whether they're going to be dangerously buried -- I don't 

3 know whether they're going to be dangerously contained or 

4 not. I think that's part of what the technical evidence 

5 is going to have to be -- the containment room, if they are 

6 a high radioactive level, whether that's going to be safe 

7 or not. 

8 But my concern is about the appeal to businesses 

9 to set up their operations in this area, based upon simply 

10 an amendment to a license and not as the Chairman, your 

11 1· Honor, investigated and has not, in my opinion, baan 
I 

12 adequately answered, and not a construction permit that 

13 

14 

15 

1 e I 
Ii 

17 ii 
1s I 

19 

20 

. 21 

22 

would thoroughly determine whether or not the containment 

structure was adequate. And this is my concern from an 

economics point of view. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Is there anyone ~lse here 

who would like to make a statement? 

(No response.) 

I believe with that we have completed the 

business of the conference, and I thank you al~ for 

participating, being here, and showing enough interest to 

23 raise some of the questions that have been raised. 

24 

25 

We will hear from the Licensee and the Staff on. 

May 30. Sometime thereafter -- our .Board is fairly widely 
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separated -- we will have to get together to write a 

decision. But sometime after those documents have come in 

we will write a decision on the matters before us today. 

adjourned. ) 

We thank you all for being here. 

The proceedings are concluded. 

(Whereupon, at 3:30 p.m., the hearing was 
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3 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: :Good afternoon. I welcome those 

4 II few of you who have penetrated the demonstration going on 

5 II outside and who have chosen to come here rather than either 
I 

61 being for or against what is going on in the local streets. 

711 This afternoon I wish to announce that the NRC staff 

8 !I is proposing to fine the. Consumers Power Company of Jackson, 

9 I'. Michigan, a civil penalty of $450,000. That is the largest 

10 11 civil penalty which the NRC or its predecessor regulators have 

11 ii ever levied. 

12 11 It is for violations of NRC regulations at the 

1311 Palisades Nuclear Power Plant near South Haven, Michigan, and 

14 11 involves a matter of the breach of the containment integrity. 

15 II I should note that there have not been any public 

16 ii health effects associated with the violations. Neve~theless, 

17 we regard it clearly as a very serious one. 

13 I 
19 I 

20 I 

I am going to turn the rostrum over to Vic Stello 

in a moment, as the Director of the Commission's Office of 

Inspection and Enforcement. The action is being taken over 

21 I Mr. Stella's signature. It is, however, with the understanding 

22 that all of the Conunissioners have been informed and are 
I 

231 agreeable to the action going forward at this time. 

24 I would like to make a couple of conunents in a 
e--,__-deri1I Reporters, Inc. 

25 II general way about the enforcement activities of the 
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Nuclear Regulatory Cormnission, and in particular in connection 

2 I with the matter of these civil penalties. 

3 i 

The law, you will 

I recall, under which we are empowered to levy these penalties 

4 provides for a maximum dollar amount of $5,000 for one 

5i violation for one day. It further sets a limit on the ~otal 

6i dollar amount of civil penalties that may be levied against 
I 

71 
I 

s! 
i 

91 

any licensee for any number of violations within a 30-day 

period to $25,000. 

These are amounts, as we and many others have 

10 '1 

1 
remarked, which are really quite small compared with the 

11 

14 I 

15 

16 I 

171 
I 
i 

13 : 

191 

I 
20 I 

i 
21 ij 

22 I 
I 
I 

23 ! 
I 
I 

financial scale of the operations of the large utilities and 

the large plants that are concerned in these matters. 

The Commission requested of the Congress in February 

of this year an increase in its civil penalty authority to 

$100,000 for a violation and for removal of a limit on a 

maximum amount in any given period, 30 days or any other 

period. That legislation still pends before the Congress. 

And I will use a second of my time here to note 

that I continue to encourage the Congress in the strongest 

possible terms to get on with that legislation. 

In carrying out its enforcement actions, the NRC, 

and in particular, in connection with levying of penalties 

for violations, the NRC has been criticized in times past for 

seeming to, on the one hand, look for rather lower amounts to 24 ' 
I 

e-,. __ deral Reporters, Inc. 

25 be levied for a violation than even the present law would 



nte 3 

2 

4 

5 

6 

71 
I 

al 
I 

91 
i 

lo I 

I 
l l 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1s I 

19 ! 

20 11 I 
I 

21 i 

221 
23 I 

I 
24 I 

I 
t-- . .Jeral Reporters, Inc. ! 

251 

I 
'· 

4 

allow; but also, it seemed to take an extremely long time to 

finally arrive at a determination and to take the formal 

action of levying the penalty. 

I think those criticisms are valid, and one of the 

reasons that I have chosen to announce today's civil penalty 

myself is to make it clear that that is certainly not going 

to be the case in the future. 

In the present.case, the time is a little under 

60 days, which is a considerable improvement over the general 

record of the past. We hope to improve it, and Vic Stello is 

working hard in his organization, which handles and processes 

these matters, to improve the time. It just doesn't have the 

effect that it ought to have if a penalty is finally levied 

many, many months after the violation has been discovered. 

Secondly, with regard to the amounts, it has always 

been this Commission's determination that these plants be 

operated safely, and that the most meticulous and searching 

attention is to be paid to the safety systems that are provided 

on the plants. We are going to do everything we can, and I 

think the penalty going forward today emphasizes that, to make 

sure that this m~ssage comes through in the strongest possible 

terms to the operating utilities. 

I think that's plenty on my side. And Vic, I think 

you ought to take over and detail the things. 

QUESTION: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman. Before you 

_j_j 
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yield to him --

CHAIR.l-f.AN HENDRIE: I'm not only going to yield; 

3 I'm going to have to go. There are a number of other urgent 

4 

si 
I 

6: 
I 

71 
I 

8 

matters. 

QUESTION: The next to the last paragraph of the 

press release, the company can either pay the fine or protest 

its imposition. Who would it lodge that protest with? 

CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: With the Nuclear Regulatory 

91 Conunission. The fo;rmal notice of the levying of the penalties 

10 says, in effect, to put it in plain words: If you wou1ld like 

11 to argue with us about this penalty or any part of it, you 
I 

121 have 20 days to file a statement of your protest with. And 

13 what that would then trigger is a proceeding in the Commission's 

adjudicatory system under a board to examine the merits of the 

issue and to make a determination on whether the penalty 

16 should stand or indeed there are some alleviating circumstances 

that ought to be considered. 

QUESTION: A little earlier in your state~ent, you 

said all the Commissioners have been informed and are agreeable 

20 with the action plan .put forward at this time. So would a 

21 protest stand a c'hance? 

22 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: Sure. The Commission, which has 

the dual role in this agency of being in effect the supreme 23 I 
24 I 

:- .. eral Reponers, Inc. I 
2s I 

court of the formal adjudicatory system carried out by our 

boards and appeal boards, would finally review, would review 
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on appeal or perhaps on its own motion any final action of the 

2 I agency. And our determination on such a process would be· 

3 based on the record made in those formal proceedings. And 

4 indeed, it's perfectly possible in any given case that those 

51 proceedings would develop information in addition to that 
i 

61 that we have in hand now as the staff prepares to go forward, 

7 and that that information would be taken into account in the 

8 final determination. 

9 The other side of our role, of course, is that we 

are collectively the heads of this regulatory agency and have 

a management and executive responsibility tq see that it is 

12 well-run and effectively run in the public interest, as a 

13 government organization. Ji..nd that means that we cannot, 

14 because of our-other role, the adjudicatory one, just stand 

15 back and be completely ignorant and o ff in a dark room with 

16 regard to the actions the staff has taken. 

17 So on this matter, as in a good many other matters, 

18 the staff develops what it believes is the pertinent informa-

19 tion and informs Commissioners, and we have indeed individually,_ 

we haven't met on the matter or anything of that sort, but 

have individually not demurred in the action that Vic Stello 

22 is taking today. 

23 QUESTION: All this touches on the dilemma that 

24 
:e _ ..Jeral Reporters, Inc. 

you addressed to the Health Subcommittee yesterday? 

25 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: Yes, it does. But I point out 
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that every regulatory agency in town that makes rules and 

2 issues them, and has any sort of proceedings under its 

3 I legislation, is in precisely the same position. There is a 
I 
I 

4 I dual executive management function for the agency, and that 

5i adjudicatory function. So it's by no means, you know, a strange! 

i 
6! and novel configuration in American government, but one which 

7 a number of -- is present for a number of agencies. And I 

al think it's a perfectly reasonable system. 

9 [1 
I 

Thank you very much. 
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CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: I-'m sorry, I can"t stay with 

you, but matters press in the other room. 

MR. STELLO: ThanK you, Mr. Chairman. 8hat I 

4 wanted to do was to briefly describe the problem that 

~ occurred at Palisades, whicn is the basis for ta~in~ the 

5 a c ti o n we ha v e taken • 

fhe action is being taken becaus9 there was a conditian 

3 whicn lasted since April of last year, a year and 3 half 

~ ago, approximately, whereby the containment integrity was 

10 violated. 

I J fhere is a line that co~3s out of a ~enetration from the 

l~ containment that has two valves which are o~~rated 

lJ manually. That is locally. 

14 These valves are in a system which is used or was 

15 proposed to be used to purge the containment for hydrogen 

lo control following a loss of coolant accident, shoul~ eve; 

I/ that need arise. 

13 In order to assure that this syst~m coulJ perf~r~ its 

l')I 

20 

21 

2~ 

23 

24 

2:.i 

function, tnere needs to be tests made syste'.TI, in 

particular a filter that is in the system. 

In April of last year, 1978, when they were perfJr:ning 3 

test to measure the efficiency of the filter, they had t~ 

ooen these two v3lves, which are nor~ally t~ be closed, 3nd 

hence, to assure th3t the contain~ent is isolated fr~~ t~~ 

at:naspher=. 

J 
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--:;hMM,i,i; Apparently, when they perform this test to measure the 

2 efficiency of the filters, these valves were not closed. 

3 This year wnen they shut down for their refueling outtag3 in 

4 September, they are required by licensing concitio~s to 

~ measure the integrity of th9 valves ~ith re~ard to ia3k 

~ tightness, how much leakage woula there be oy these valv~s. 

Well, obviously, when you perfor~ the leak rate test on 

d these valves, they found that they were open. They were not 

) supoo sed to oe open. 

10 fhere is no way that we can ascertain with certainty that 

II these valves, in fact, have oeen o~en since A~ril of last 

12 year-. 

13 fhe licensee believes that that is, in fdct the cas-3. i'le 

14 beliave that that is, in fact, the case. But there is no 

15 positive means to do this since they are manual valves. 

16 fhat is, there are not instruments in the control room which 

I/ would have indicated position of these valves. 

13 {ou only can do it on the basis of the recorj review 3nd 

I~ on the basis of that review, we found nothing to cancl~de 

2J that these valves in fact ware closed at any ti~9 durin; t~~ 

21 past year and a half. 

2l Because this is a serious safety ~uestion, one of the 

23 most fundam3ntal safety barriers pr~vided to prot3:t t~e 

24 health and safety of the puolic is tne containmen~. 

2::i And since it"s clear that the inte9rity of t:-iat 

_j 
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-c; hMMM containment has been apparently violated for the last year 

2 and a half, it became clear to me that this question needed 

3 very c~reful, very jeliberate consideration regardin~ what 

4 was the proper enforcement action. 

::) fhere were a range of things that could be cone, vari~us 

6 things that are possible in the course of an action, is 

I simply issuing a notice of violation with no other attendant 

8 or potential "penalties·" associated with it. 

-) It could issue a civil penalty by itself, an assessment 

10 of dollar values up to and including the dollar value that 

11 we have imposed, which, incidentally, is tile maxi:nu:-n. 

12 But lesser amounts could have been i:npo3ed, issuing s:irne 

13 kind of order of one type or another up to and including 

14 orders to show cause why the license ought not to be 

I:) suspended or revoked. 

16 ~ell, I thought that this was, in my view, a very serious 

I I safety question that is indicative of a brea~~own in +-' ... ne 

1a system whicn allowed the containment to be violated. 

].,> I therefore came to the view that we ought to use the 

20 full enforcement authority available under the civil pe~alty 

21 and did so. 

22 But I am not satisfied that that by itself was enou?h, 

23 and therefore, have also issued an order to the licens~e 

2-+ whi=h_will a~end his licens~ condition and requir8 him t~ 

2:5 perform periodic tests in valves such as these and to reJort 

_j 
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oac~ the results of those audits, and that that license 

c on di ti on wo u l d r em a i n i n e ff e c t at the mo me n t an 

3 indatermin~te period of tim9 until we are sure that things 

4 are being conducted by the licensee as they should oe. 

W~, in addition, have required the licensee to come 1~ 

6 and tell us how he intends to fill that reqLlirement as ~311 

as assur9 us that he is going to give attention to the 

a details that are necessary to assure the plant is in fact 

~ operated safely, and he is to do that under the conditions 

10 of this order before the plant will be allowed to start up. 

11 I don't ~now when he will propose to coma in for this 

Id meeting, but it is my juagment that he will prooaol; w~nt to 

13 do so in th~ very near future, sincg the plant is still in 3 

14 refueling outtage. 

l::S I expect that he will try to have this meeting i~ the 

15 very near future, so that when his refueling outtage is 

l I complete, he would oe able to make the argu:nent to start up 

l 3 t he p la n t • 

l~ 3ut the arqument to start up the plant or the ar~u~ent to 

2J decide whether any further enforcement action will oe n3eae~ 

21 will depend on the response that we get fr~~ the li:ense3 

22 as ....-equir ed in the order. 

23 I havg also added. one other thing th3t I believ3 is 

2-+ nec~ssary si'.'ICe I have indicateci 08fore, an,j I would l:f.,:3 "'::) 

2j emphasize tnat enforcement actions t~st are taken, alt~~u1h 
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they are taken with regard to this particular licensee, I 

oeli3ve that these actions also are important in that th=y 

send a message to the rest of the in:justry to assure that 

4 that message in this particular case is received by the 

~ pro~er levels of management within the oper3ting utilities. 

I will be sending a letter to executive officers in a3ch 

of the operating utilities to make sure that they understand 

.3 the proolem. 

Y I have just si~ply proposed to have a letter indicating 

10 how I feel aoout it and append to it a copy of the order anu 

II the proposed imposition of the civil penalty, which I 

12 understand =opies are availaole in the oack of the room. 

13 I am persuaded that that will serve to get their 

14 attention and cause them to look very carefully at their own 

13 systems and make sure that this kind of a situation doesnJt 

16 develop in their own plant. 

I/ I don't have anything else that I think I need to cover. 

13 Oo yJu have ~uestions? 

1 .; QUEST I o N i Mr • S t e 11 o , c o u 1 d you de s c r i be t h is 

20 line, this ~urge line? How big is it, and the fact that it 

21 was open ~ what would have happene~ if there had been a 

22 loss of coolant accident? 

23 :'AR. ST=LLO: Okay. The 1 in~ is abo 1J t f ou!" inch: s 

24 in aiameter. The valves ar~ about four inches. Th9!"~ is ~ 

2:5 filter housing in the line downstr<:a·11 of these ve.lves on t:-i~ 
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other side of the containment, so to speak. And they were 

2 designed for low pressure when the containment is 

3 essentially at at~osphere. 

4 fhey would not be able to withstand, are not designed to 

~ withstand tne pressures that one would normally ex~9ct to 

6 reach if he had a very substantial loss of coolant accid3nt. 

So if you had a loss of ~oolant accident and these v3!ves 

3 were, indeea, open, the filter housi11g .3nd t:-ie rest o'f L1e 

Y system downstream would not 8e expected to 3urvive, and 

IJ hence, you would have a containment which was o~en to the 

II at!'Tlosphere through this line. 

12 The amount of material that coulj escape would b9 li~it9d 

13 to the amount that could pass through that size line. 

14 QUESTION: That's pretty oig? 

l:S M:i. STELLO: Yes, that's fairly large. But in 

16 ter~s of the size of the containment, the containment is a 

1' ver1 lar~e f)ressure vessel. So over some period of hours, 

18 the fission products that would be in ther9 ~ould g~t out 

IY into the environment until such ti~e as one could attempt t~ 

20 clos9 these valves, which would be very difficult since t'."le/ 

21 would have to be closed with difficulty. 

fhe radiological consequgnces would, of course, ~epe~~ on 

23 the 3Ccident itself, and thgy could ~e subst~nti3lly, cy 

21 ord~rs of ~a]nit~de, greater than what we w~uld ~er~it O/ 

2:5 ? ar t I 00 o f :::> u r re ~ u l a ti on s • 
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So you would calculate and you would have to decide on 

what kind of maximum you ar3 analyzing. A classical siting 

accident, it would be sever3l ?rders of magnitude greater 

than the Part 1 OJ guideline values •. 

·nence, it is a very serious question. 

JUESTio:·~: f'Jho discovered this? //hose i'ls;JeCtion 

was it? NRC ins~ection or utility inspecti:Jn? 

:i1:i. STELL(): No, I thought I ex;Jlained that. ;;hen 

they were performin~ a test, as required by their li~e'lse, 

the utiliti3s -

JUESTIOi'i: The utility, and then t~ey rep"Jrted to 

You? 

.'v{.i. STELLO: And then they re po rte :i to us. T'.1a y 

discovered that the valves were open. 

QUEST! ON: Do you feel that, you '.<:now, wh8 n you 

begin to crack down like this with heavy monetary penalties, 

that this might give them a negative incentive to report all 

these little things that they have to report? 

Viii. STELLO: Then the penal ties would proo==oly ~et 

larger if I found tnat that were occurring. 

I don't oelieve that I would be in a position to fin 1.J 

myself willing to tolerate that situation. 

:JU=:STIO,·~: Did this reactor have a'l NKC inspect:Jr 

in residence? 

)t=?. ST=:LLC): There was :3. :-esi.Jent ir.s;:iect::>r 
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assigned to this reactor in July of this year. 

JJESTION: Doesn't he have a checklist to chec~ 

out whether the safety features are --

\h~. STELLO: He did perfor'.Tl checks on a :iu:noer- of 

safety syst3ms. Ho~ever, he did not perfor~ an3 o~ t~is 

one. 

QUESTION: Were there any transierits duri:1; th3 

period bet!t1een - you think this valve :nay f!ave bee:i ooe11? 

:\\R. STELLO: No, there was no untoward health 

effects as a result of it being open. There were no fissi-')n 

products released, no accidents in this ti~e period. 

.\Ci •• =ouCHARD: I never thou'.:}ht thdt I woulJ hear 3 

reporter·use the word 11 transient. 11 

<Laughter.> 

QUESTION: r'ihy did the resident inspector n':>t 

chec~ the system? 

MR. STELLO: It clearly is impossiole for one 

ins~ector to check all of the things that need to be checkgj 

in the plant. He checked a number of systems ~ I h3ve 

for~otten - four or five that he went through as ~art of 

inspections that he conducted. But it~s just not possible 

for u s w i th t he r es id e n t i n s p e c tor , o r e v e n when 1.A/ e 3 dd an 

additional inspector, which we hope to ~o t~is ye.:::;, to feel 

that we are going to be abl~ to check ev~rything. 

However, when we add this additional ins~9ctor ~~is ;~ar, 

J 
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it will oe in these areas wnere he ',"t'ill be concentr3ting his 

3fforts. 

So I feel ~uite comfortable in oelieving that our chances 

of finding this kind of thing as a result of our ow~ 

ins~ection activities will significantly increase as we 3jd 

th~ next inspector, who ~ill concent~at3 his activity i.:1 

this particular area. 

JUESTio;-~: This 3t least monthly inspecti'.)n t.:1at 

you were talking aoout will :::;;o on for a ti:ne not specifi~j. 

MR. STELLO: That's correct. 

GllJESTIOt'1: Do you think that a letter to the 

exe:utives of the other utilities would ~et them to loo!< at 

this? Do there remain any steps to ~ake this a gen3ral 

licensing condition? 

Mrl. STELLO: I donJ't think at the moment that it 

ought to be a general license condition. It ought to oe 35 

a result, as it is in this case, where I wanted the~ to do 

more. 

I believe if they have reasonaole inspectio~ progr3~s, 

thac they will be doing the equival8nt 'Jf t~is. If Ne find 

that thatJ's not the case, tnen I will not h~sitate to is3ue 

additional ·'Jrders to"J licensees re1uir in9 th~11 to ::fo it. 

If I fin~ that·after I S9nd this lett~r 3na we J~ ~ac~ 

3nd look, tnat th3tJ's the case -

JUcSTI~E·4: Does tilis su9:J~st to y~·J that 11~Y:J'= 
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--,h :.,{MM some sort of an indicator should have been in the control 

2 room, that this sort of a valve is -- which, as you say, is 

3 an important safety feature -- they coula tell what the 

4 status of it was? 

.\L=?. STELLO: I would rather t~an have indi=3ted in 

.J the control room, I would rather have a mechanism for wnich 

the/ go around auditing. These are manu~l valves. Iney 

3 don~t have ~n operating ar~. They cannot be oper3t3d from 

} the control room. 

IJ fhey are to be physically closed. And, in fact, there is 

11 a key for which you can put a lock on them and lock the:n 

l~ closed. And one ou~ht to have proc3dur2s t0 qo iri =Jnd a 1Jdi: 

13 and make sure that fact is the case fro~ ti~e to ti~e. 

14 l"d rather have a visual observation of .:ieter!'71ir"l3tiori 

13 that the valves are in the ~osition they sh'.Juld be in t~is 

Jj case, although that is another way to look at t~e ~roblem. 

11 I feel more assured by having the actual observ3tio:1 ·'.Jf 

13 valve positi0n r3ther than relying on lights in th9 control 

1-i roo:n. 

20 JU~STI01'1: How often was a utility suppos:id to do 

21 the inspections in which they discovered the valves ware 

22 open? 

23 \{ri. 3TEi:..LJ: The leak r.:ite tests · .. 1ere re".}'.Jired, .3s 

24 I recall, evgry refueling outtage, aoout l~ ~o~t~s. 

ClUESTIO,,~: ~'las th~ react'.)r oper-ati'1g ever/ :Jay 
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-, [),'~/.{;',\ during that 18-month period because I think there"'s 

2 something in the back here about how ~any d~ys was it 

3 operating? 

..,. \{ii. STELLO: 243 :iays, I oelieve. It"s ·.·1ritte'l 

-
.J ~own her9 S'J~ewhere. About 200 

5 \L~. MURRAY: 424, the last nu:::oer i.n the 

I VOICE: 424 is th~ total ,,Jays, I 5ee. 

3 The table in the ~ac~ qives 

':i actual days. 

1-.J JUESTION: Thank you. I got ii:. 

I I !·~M. STELLO: Any other quest hns? 

1~ IJUESTIDN: When is Palisades due t'.J reo;:i~n '1".J~ 

13 :ounting what"s happening? 

14 .'A;:<. STELLO: Their refueling outta-~e that t'.ley"'re 
--~ 

l :S in now I believe was scheduled to ~nd someti~e about the 

,1 ... J-
~ 

16 ~iddle of December. 

1 I QUf.STION: Does this action necessarily preclu(Je 

13 their opening, then? 

1:1 Not necessarily. But if we don"t 

20 satisfactor; answers, it could. 

21 ~urther 4uestions? 

1-··· 22 JUEST!()i'J: Just one more thin:;. Is there a 

23 aesiqnation like ?alisades 1, 2, 3? 

2-+ \U. STELLO: Only :>r"\e unit there. Thank y'Ju. 

2.J c.·1her::upon, at 2:40 p.m., t'.ie press o!"iefinc; .,.,~s 

con.:l udea.) 




